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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its

subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2008.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s performance for the year by

business segments are set out in Note 45 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 27.

On 26 June 2008, the directors declared an interim dividend of HK$0.092 per ordinary share, totalling approximately HK$3,960
million, which was paid on 29 August 2008.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2008.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity

and the statement of changes in equity on page 32 and 33 respectively.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$20 million.

Properties, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 29 to the financial

statements.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

Directors

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman XIAO Gang *

Vice Chairmen SUN Changii *
HE Guangbei

Directors LI Zaohang *

ZHOU Zaiqun *
ZHANG Yanling *
LEE Raymond Wing Hung
GAO Yingxin
FUNG Victor Kwok King *
KOH Beng Seng *
SHAN Weijian *
TUNG Chee Chen *
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok *
YANG Linda Tsao *

*  Non-executive Directors

* Independent Non-executive Directors

There being no provision in the Bank’s Articles of Association for retirement by rotation, all the directors continue in office. Mr. LEE

Raymond Wing Hung will retire as an Executive Director and the Chief Financial Officer of the Bank with effect from 1 June 2009.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

On 5 July 2002, the following Directors were granted options by BOC (BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a
Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) existing issued shares of the BOCHK (Holdings), the immediate

holding company of the Bank, at a price of HK$8.50 per share. These options have a vesting period of four years from 25 July 2002
with a valid exercise period of ten years.

Particulars of the outstanding options granted to the Directors under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2008
are set out below:

Number of share options

Exercise Balances as Exercised Surrendered Lapsed Balances as at

Date of price Granted on at 1 January duringthe  during the duringthe 31 December

Name of Director grant (HK$) Exercisable period 5 July 2002 2008 year year year 2008

SUN Changji 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 to 1,590,600 1,590,600 _ _ _ 1,590,600
4 July 2012

HE Guangbei 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 to 1,446,000 723,000 _ _ _ 723,000
4 July 2012

LI Zaohang 5 July 2002 8.50 25 JuIy 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 . _ _ 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHOU Zaiqun 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 361,500 _ _ 1,084,500
4 July 2012

ZHANG Yanling 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July 2003 to 1,446,000 1,446,000 _ _ _ 1,446,000
4 July 2012

Total 7,374,600 6,651,600 361,500 — — 6,290,100

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

Management Contracts

There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holdings) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides management
and investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The said agreement can
be terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2008 comply with the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure)
Rules under the Banking Ordinance.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for their re-appointment as auditors for the
ensuing year will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

A7)

XIAO Gang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 24 March 2009
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Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance in order to protect the interests of
shareholders, customers and staff. The Bank abides strictly by the laws and regulations of the jurisdiction where it operates, and
observes the guidelines and rules issued by regulatory authorities such as the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission. In particular, the Bank is in full compliance with the guideline in the Supervisory Policy Manual
module CG-1 issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised
Institutions”. The Bank also keeps its corporate governance system under constant review to ensure that it is in line with
international and local best practices.

Corporate Governance Framework

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework, and there is clear division of responsibilities
between the Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of
the Management. Generally, the Board is responsible for:

. formulating the Group’s long-term strategy and monitoring the implementation thereof;
. reviewing and approving the annual business plan and financial budget;

. approving the annual, interim and quarterly reports;

. reviewing and monitoring risk management and internal control;

. ensuring good corporate governance and effective compliance; and

. monitoring the performance of the Management.

The Board authorises the Management to execute strategies that have been approved. The Management reports to the Board and
is responsible for the day-to-day operation of the Group. The Board has formulated clear written guidelines, which stipulate
the circumstances under which the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making
decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will regularly review these guidelines.

To avoid the concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are held by
two different individuals. Their roles are distinct and are clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate. In short,
the Chairman is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good corporate
governance practices and procedures. As the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for making sure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at the board meetings, and that all Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The
Chief Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole Management and implementing the important policies and
development strategies approved by the Board.

Taking into consideration market practices and international best practices in corporate governance, the Board has established
four standing Board Committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities. They are the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Risk Committee, and Strategy and Budget Committee. Should the need arise, the Board will authorise
an independent board committee comprising all the independent non-executive Directors to review, approve and monitor
connected transactions (including the continuing connected transactions) that should be approved by the Board.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined mandate. They make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
within their terms of reference, or make decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the
Board. A secretarial department is assigned to provide support services to each Board Committee so that it can
discharge its responsibilities properly and effectively. The Board and Board Committees will participate in the annual
performance appraisal of the secretarial departments to ensure the support services provided by these departments are adequate
and of good quality. According to their mandates, the Board and the Board Committees will review and evaluate their
respective work process and effectiveness annually, with a view to identifying areas for improvement.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Corporate Governance Framework (continued)

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework.

( ) ( 2\
Risk Committee e Strategy & Budget
The Board of Committee
- J
N - s N
Nomination & Directors — Audit Committee
Remuneration \_
Committee L )
N J/ p
Management

The Bank’s corporate website (www.bochk.com) contains detailed information on the Bank’s corporate governance principles and
framework, the compositions of the Board and Board Committees and a summary of their respective terms of reference,
shareholders’ rights and the Bank’s Fair Disclosure Policy.

Board of Directors

Non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors form the majority of the Board. This structure ensures
the independence and objectivity of the Board’'s decision-making process as well as the thoroughness and impartiality of the
Board’s oversight of the Management. The Board acts honestly and in good faith in order to maximise long-term shareholder value
and fulfill its corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group. Its decisions are made objectively and in the best interests
of the Group.

The Board currently has 14 members, comprising six independent non-executive Directors, five non-executive Directors and three
executive Directors. There was no change to the composition of the Board in 2008 and up to the date of this report.

All Directors possess extensive experience in banking and management, and over one third of them are independent
non-executive Directors, of whom several are experts in financial and/or risk management. The Board has adopted the
“Policy on Independence of Directors”, some provisions of which are even more stringent than Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Bank has received from each of the independent non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence by
reference to the Policy. On the basis of these confirmations and information available to it, the Bank considers all of them to be
independent.

All the existing non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors of the Bank have been appointed for a
fixed term, with formal letters of appointment setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has established a written and formal process for the appointment of independent non-executive
Directors to ensure that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)) among the Board
members. Messrs. Xiao Gang, Li Zaohang and Zhou Zaiqun are executive directors of BOC. Mdm. Zhang Yanling is a member of
the senior management of BOC. It is expressly provided in the Board's Mandate that, unless permissible under applicable laws or
regulations, if a substantial shareholder or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, a Board
meeting attended by independent non-executive Directors who have no material interest in the matter shall be held to deliberate on
the same.

The Bank has arranged for appropriate Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for liabilities arising
out of corporate activities. The coverage and the sum insured under the policy are reviewed annually.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Board of Directors (continued)

To ensure that newly appointed Directors have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business and operation, and to enable
current Directors to constantly update their skills and knowledge so that they can continue to offer informed advice and contribute to
the Board, the Board enforces a formal system for the initial induction and ongoing professional development of the
Directors. In 2008, the Board invited two honorable speakers with extensive knowledge in public policy and economics to share
with the Board members on the impact of the global financial turmoil on the PRC and the Hong Kong economies respectively.

Ten Board meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 89%. The meeting schedule was prepared
and approved by the Board in the preceding year. In general, Board agenda and meeting materials are despatched to all Board
members for review at least seven days before the meetings. Board agenda is approved by the Chairman following consultation
with other Board members and the Management. As a general practice, the Chairman will meet all non-executive Directors
(including independent non-executive Directors) in the absence of executive Directors and the Management at the beginning of
each Board meeting, in order to facilitate an open and frank discussion among the non-executive Directors. This practice has been
incorporated in the Working Rules of the Board. Individual attendance records of the Directors in 2008 are set out as follows:

Director Number of Board meetings attended Attendance rate
Non-executive Directors
Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 7 out of 10 70%
Mr. SUN Changji (Vice Chairman) 10 out of 10 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 10 out of 10 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 9 out of 10 90%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 8 out of 10 80%

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 8 out of 10 80%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 10 out of 10 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 8 out of 10 80%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 9 out of 10 90%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 10 out of 10 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 10 out of 10 100%

Executive Directors

Mr. HE Guangbei (Vice Chairman and Chief Executive) 10 out of 10 100%
Mr. LEE Raymond Wing Hung 10 out of 10 100%
Mr. GAO Yingxin 6 out of 10 60%

Apart from formal Board meetings and general meetings, there are opportunities for the Board and the Management to interact and
communicate on relatively less formal occasions. For example, Board members have been invited to give a talk to the
Company’s middle to senior management on diverse subjects leveraging on their respective background and expertise.
Further, off-site events have been held to enhance communication among Board members, and between the Board and the
Management.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee currently has seven members comprising one non-executive Director and all the six independent

non-executive Directors. Independent non-executive Directors make up 86% of the Committee members. The Committee is
chaired by Mr. Shan Weijian, an independent non-executive Director.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Audit Committee (continued)

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

. integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process;

. internal control systems;

. effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit;

. appointment of external auditors and assessment of their qualifications, independence and performance and, with
authorisation of the Board, determination of their remuneration;

. periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial statements, and financial and business review;

. compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and regulatory requirements on financial disclosures;
and

. corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof.

The work performed by the Audit Committee in 2008 included the review and, where applicable, approval of:

* the Bank's Directors' Report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the annual results
announcement that were recommended to the Board for approval;

* the Bank's interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2008 and the interim results announcement that
were recommended to the Board for approval;

* the Bank’s announcement on quarterly financial and business review for the period ended 31 March 2008 and 30
September 2008 that were recommended to the Board for approval;

*  the audit reports and report on internal control recommendations submitted by the external auditors, and the on-site
examination reports issued by regulators;

. the re-appointment of external auditors, the fees payable to external auditors for the annual audit, interim review and
other non-audit services;

. the Group’s internal audit plan for 2008 and key issues identified;

. the deployment of human resources and pay level of the Internal Audit, and the department’s budget for 2008; and

. the 2008 key performance indicators for and 2007 performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit and the Internal
Audit Department.

The “Policy on Staff Reporting of Irregularities” adopted by the Board has proved to be effective. Last year, reports on a
number of cases were received and handled satisfactorily through the channels and procedures set out in the said Policy.

The Audit Committee conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group in 2008. This
review covered all material controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. For
detailed information on this topic, please refer to the “Internal Control” section below.

Six Audit Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 93%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SHAN Weijian (Chairman) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 6 out of 6 100%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 5out of 6 83%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 4 out of 6 67%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 6 out of 6 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 6 out of 6 100%
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently has six members comprising two non-executive Directors and four
independent non-executive Directors. The independent non-executive Directors represent two-thirds of the Committee members.
The Committee is chaired by Mr. Sun Changji, Vice-chairman of the Board.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

. overall human resources and remuneration strategies of the Group;

*  selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and certain senior executives as designated by the
Board from time to time;

. structure, size and composition (including skills, experience and knowledge) of Directors and Board Committee
members;

. remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members and designated senior management, and

. effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees.

The work performed by the Committee in 2008 included the review and where applicable, approval of:

. performance appraisal of the executive Directors and designated senior executives for year 2007,

. proposal on staff bonus for year 2007 and salary adjustment for year 2008 for the Group, including the designated senior
executives;

. key performance indicators of the Group and the designated senior executives for year 2008;

. implementation progress of the Group’s medium-term human resources strategies and other major human resources
policies;

. reports on self-evaluation of the Board and Board Committees, which were analyzed by the Committee. The Committee
also made recommendations to the Board regarding the results of the self-evaluation, with a view to further enhancing
the role and effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees;

. recruitment of the Group’s designated senior executives;

. formulation, review and amendment on major HR and compensation policies; and

. matters relating to the appointment of directors to the boards of certain major subsidiaries of the Group.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility to determine the specific remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and designated senior executives, including share options, benefits in kind, pension
rights, etc. Currently the principal components of the Bank's remuneration packages for the executive Directors and designated
senior executives include basic salary, discretionary bonus and other benefits in kind. A significant portion of the executive
Directors’ or designated senior executives’ discretionary bonus is based on the Group’s and the individual's performance during the
year. The Committee reviews and recommends to the Board the annual performance targets for the executive Directors and
designated senior executives by reference to the corporate goals and objectives approved by the Board from time to time. The
Committee also reviews the performance of the executive Directors and designated senior executives against the targets set on an
ongoing basis, and reviews and approves their specific performance-based remuneration.

Eight Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of
92%. Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SUN Changji (Chairman) 8 out of 8 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 8 out of 8 100%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 7 out of 8 87.5%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 7 out of 8 87.5%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 6 out of 8 75%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 8 out of 8 100%
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Risk Committee

The Risk Committee has three members in 2008. Two of them are independent non-executive Directors and one is a hon-executive
Director. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Koh Beng Seng, an independent non-executive Director. Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao, an
independent non-executive director and the Chairlady of the Strategy and Budget Committee, attended the Risk Committee
meetings from time to time as an observer.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

. formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group, and determination of the Group’s risk profile;

. identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by the various business units of the Group;

. review and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management process, system and internal
control;

. review and monitoring of the Group's capital management;

. review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with the risk management process, system and internal control,
including the Group’s compliance with prudential, legal and regulatory requirements governing the business of the
Group;

. review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group; and

. review of significant or high risk exposures and transactions.

The work performed by the Risk Committee in 2008 included the following:

. review of risk management limits;

. review of Group Operational Principles, Risk Management Policy Statement and a range of risk management policies
covering strategic risk, reputation risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, legal and
compliance risk and stress testing;

. review and monitoring of Basel Il implementation especially the implementation progress of FIRB and ICAAP; as well as
approval of FIRB models;

*  approval of the Bank’s Capital Management Policy, capital optimisation plans, ICAAP Framework and Minimum CAR, as
well as BOCHK Group’s Operating CAR Range;

. review of the fixed income investment strategy;

. review of significant high risk exposures and transactions; and

. review of various periodic risk management reports.

Nine Risk Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 100%. Individual attendance
records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) 9 out of 9 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 9 out of 9 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 9 out of 9 100%

Strategy and Budget Committee
The Strategy and Budget Committee comprises four members: two independent non-executive directors, one

non-executive director, and the Chief Executive, an executive Director. The Committee is chaired by Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao, an
independent non-executive Director.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Strategy and Budget Committee (continued)

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following
areas:

. draft, review, motion, and monitor the Group’s medium to long-term strategy;

. review and monitor the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business plan and financial budget;

*  draft and review the process for formulating the Group’s medium to long-term strategy to ensure that they are sufficiently
robust to take into account a range of alternatives;

. monitor implementation of the Group’s medium to long-term strategy through pre-determined metrics and provide
guidance to Management; and

. make recommendations to the Board on major capital expenditures and strategic commitments of the Group and monitor
implementation of the same.

During the year, the Strategy and Budget Committee monitored Management's implementation of the Group’s medium to long-term
strategy as approved by the Board. The Committee also played a prominent role in driving the formulation and implementation of
the Group’s key business strategies, including those for the development of the bank's China business and bank card's cooperation
with China UnionPay. In early 2008, the Committee reviewed the 2008-2012 rolling strategic plan for the Group and the Group’s
2008 financial budget and business plan, and recommended the same to the Board for approval. In late 2008, the Committee
reviewed the Group’s preliminary financial budget and business plan for 2009.

Eight Strategy and Budget Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 97%.
Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao (Chairlady) 8 out of 8 100%
Mr. HE Guangbei 8 out of 8 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 7 out of 8 87.5%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 8 out of 8 100%

Ad Hoc Committees

The Board established an ad hoc Independent Board Committee and an ad hoc Search Committee during the year.

Search Committee

Following the resignation of Mr. Chan Tze Ching, Deputy Chief Executive (Financial Markets) in March 2008, the Search
Committee was convened to conduct a global and open recruitment to search for a suitably qualified replacement. The
Committee was chaired by Dr. Fung Victor Kwok King, independent non-executive Director. Its members included Mr. Sun
Changji, Mr. He Guangbei, and independent non-executive Directors Mr. Koh Beng Seng, Mr. Shan Weijian, Mr. Tung Chee Chen,
Mr. Tung Savio Wai-Hok and Mdm. Yang Linda Tsao. The Committee has engaged an independent professional search firm to
assist the Committee in conducting a global and open recruitment. After several rounds of selection and with the recommendation
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board resolved to appoint Mr. Wong David See Hong as the Deputy Chief
Executive of the Group with effect from 1 July 2008 to provide overall leadership for the financial market business lines covering
Investment, Global Markets, Cash Management, Custody, Investment and Insurance products, and other capital market related
business lines.

In August 2008, the Board resolved to recruit a Chief Operating Officer of the Group to provide overall leadership and oversight to
the Group’s IT, bank-wide operations, business optimisation and corporate services. With the assistance of a professional search
firm, the Committee, comprising all the above-mentioned members together with Mr. Li Zaohang, a non-executive Director, was
convened to conduct an open recruitment and has made substantive progress to date. As a result of the forthcoming retirement of
Mr. Lee Raymond Wing Hung, executive Director and Chief Financial Officer, from 1 June 2009, the Committee has been convened
in February 2009 to conduct an open and global recruitment to search for a suitably qualified candidate to fill the position of the
Chief Financial Officer of the Group.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Independent Board Committee

Pursuant to the Board's resolutions, an Independent Board Committee was set up in May and November 2008 respectively to
review and approve the respective proposals for borrowing subordinated loan from BOC to enhance the Bank’s supplementary
capital. The Committee comprised all the independent non-executive Directors of the Bank and was chaired by Mr. Tung Chee
Chen. The Committee has engaged an independent financial adviser for the purpose of assisting the Committee to review the
proposed subordinated loans from BOC and the terms thereof. On the basis of the independent financial adviser’s affirmative
advice and its own review, the Committee is satisfied that the terms of the subordinated loans are fair and reasonable, on normal
commercial terms and arm’s length basis, and are in the interests of the Bank and its shareholders taken as a whole.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Bank has adopted the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern securities transactions by Directors relating to
BOCHK (Holdings) and BOC. The Bank had made specific enquiry of all Directors, who confirmed that they had complied with the
standards set out in the said Code throughout year 2008.

External Auditors

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditors” adopted by the Board, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored and was
satisfied with the independence and objectivity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Group’s external auditors, and the
effectiveness of their audit procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the policy that were in line with
international best practices. Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that
PricewaterhouseCoopers be re-appointed as auditors of the Group at the Bank’'s 2009 annual general meeting. Subject to
authorisation by the shareholders, the Board will authorise the Audit Committee to determine the remuneration of
PricewaterhouseCoopers. For 2008, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$37 million, of which HK$32 million was
for audit services and HK$5 million related to other services. For 2007, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$36
million, of which HK$31 million was for audit services and HK$5 million related to other services.

The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services did not affect the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers. The
non-audit service fees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers in 2008 comprised mainly the tax-related services fee of HK$3 million, fee
in relation to advisory service on New Accounting Standard, Cut-off Date Audit and Capital Injection Verification for Nanyang
Commercial Bank (China) Limited of HK$1 million and miscellaneous non-audit services fee of HK$1 million.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s
assets. According to the Board’s delegation, the Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations and risk management.

The internal control system is designed to maximise assurance against material misstatement or loss; to manage the risk of system
failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also ensures
the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

The Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all material controls, including
financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by making reference to the
guidelines and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different internal control
elements, namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and monitoring.
The assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance controls as
well as risk management functions. The annual review is coordinated by the Group’s Internal Audit, which, after the Management
and various business departments have performed their self-assessment, will carry out an independent examination and other
post-assessment work on the review process and results. The results of the 2008 review have been reported to the Audit
Committee and the Board.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Internal Control (continued)

The key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are summarised as
follows:

. with a Management that functions under a rational organisational structure and whose authority and responsibility are
clearly delineated, the Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and balances for all
the operating units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets, the implementation of internal controls and adherence
to relevant laws and regulations and risk management in its operations;

. the Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and
financial budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial
and operational performance;

. the Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are
responsible for identifying, assessing and managing all the major risks. These include reputation, strategic, legal,
compliance, credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks; (The Group’s risk management governance
structure is given on page 312 to page 322 in this Annual Report.)

. the Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on
information systems and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial
information and operating performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory
bodies in assessing and monitoring the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and
reporting mechanisms are in place at various business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information;

. pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the
Group’s Internal Audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business units,
various kinds of risks, operations and activities. Audit reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. Internal
Audit will closely follow up on the items that require attention in a systematic way and will report to the Audit Committee
and the Management in a timely manner; and

. the Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditors to the Group’s Management in connection with
the annual audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on internal control. Internal Audit will follow
up on the same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and will also periodically report the status of
the implementation to the Management and the Audit Committee.

The Group is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance practices and internal control system of all
subsidiaries and foreign operations are reviewed regularly. During the year of 2008, continuous improvement on the organisation
structure and segregation of duty, the risk management policy and procedure, and the enhancement of disclosure transparency
have been undertaken. In response to the dramatic changes in the economic environment resulting from the global economic crisis,
the Group has implemented a series of measures and undertaken an on-going review on the effectiveness and efficiency of the
internal control mechanism. In 2008, areas for improvement have been identified and appropriate measures have been
implemented.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditors’ statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditors’
report contained in this Annual Report. The statement is made with a view to distinguishing for shareholders the respective
responsibilities of the Directors and of the auditors in relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is not appropriate
to do so. The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Bank keeps accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Bank and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with
the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have general responsibilities for taking such steps as
are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has adopted appropriate
accounting policies which have been consistently applied with the support of reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates,
and that all accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the shareholders of

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited ( the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 27 to 311, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31
December 2008, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated and company statements of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as
at 31 December 2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

(4 YV W) “~y

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24 March 2009
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December

i
Notes 2008 2007
|7 S 1A
ATEF i
HK$'m HK$'m
Interest income 34,185 45,309
Interest expense (15,186) (26,769)
Net interest income 5 18,999 18,540
Fees and commission income 7,475 8,480
Fees and commission expenses (2,011) (1,897)
Net fees and commission income 6 5,464 6,583
Net trading income 7 1,914 1,013
Net loss on financial instruments designated
at fair value through profit or loss (316) (25)
Net loss on investment in securities 8 (15) (53)
Other operating income 9 434 756
Net operating income before impairment
allowances 26,480 26,814
Net charge of impairment allowances 10 (9,843) (1,448)
Net operating income 16,637 25,366
Operating expenses 11 (8,636) (7,659)
Operating profit 8,001 17,707
Net (loss)/gain from disposal of/fair value
adjustments on investment properties 12 (118) 1,064
Net gain from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment 13 18 28
Share of profits less losses of associates 27 7 3
Profit before taxation 7,908 18,802
Taxation 14 (1,170) (3,255)
Profit for the year 6,738 15,547
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 6,517 15,277
Minority interests 221 270
6,738 15,547
Dividends 16 3,960 14,376

The notes on pages 35 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at amortised cost
Other accounts and provisions

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

28

i
Notes 2008 2007
B TP
HK$'m HK$'m
20 153,268 159,052
89,718 53,154
21 16,404 10,302
22 19,628 14,477
34,200 32,770
23 470,220 420,212
25 289,353 297,048
27 88 83
28 7,727 8,058
29 22,788 23,288
36 47 10
30 14,555 20,776
1,117,996 1,039,230
31 34,200 32,770
88,779 60,599
32 21,938 11,405
22 20,450 11,082
33 805,866 794,247
1,042 2,089
34 33,662 38,569
441 1,210
36 2,799 3,967
37 26,604 -
1,035,781 955,938
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¥+ 12 E] 31 F! As at 31 December
Wi
Notes 2008 2007
= ST 1 R
i A
HK$'m HK$'m
¥4 EQUITY
He A Share capital 38 43,043 43,043
hj%ﬁﬁj Reserves 39 37,714 38,700
ENk N 'ﬁ%fﬁﬁ&?{: f[l%ﬁﬁj Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders
of the Bank 80,757 81,743
PRI Minority interests 1,458 1,549
Y AEE Total equity 82,215 83,292
FIf oY e Total liabilities and equity 1,117,996 1,039,230

S35 FIZ Y311V W%*ﬁi 4 The notes on pages 35 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
;’;‘;‘W?‘[ﬁﬁ} °

o

>

EE F‘“’M‘f‘ 2009 # 3 7| 24 [ 1303 Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2009 and signed on behalf of the Board by:

MRET IS~ A R

Ei XIAO Gang TREE SUN Changji
EiF Director Ei Director

/ -

/
A= HE Guangbei i) LEE Wing Hung
]l Director fr5#ET  Chief Financial Officer
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS

Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between one and twelve
months

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Other accounts and provisions
Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities
Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
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fif:
Notes 2008 2007
A T Ry

HK$'m HK$'m

20 133,433 134,020
67,900 31,887

21 13,036 6,369
22 18,633 13,972
34,200 32,770

23 385,860 341,896
25 264,953 271,049
26 12,401 12,866
27 12 12
28 7,279 7,595
29 17,549 18,261
36 3 -
30 13,625 18,560
968,884 889,257

31 34,200 32,770
87,843 56,207

32 20,469 8,116
22 19,566 10,788
33 679,251 673,580
34 27,868 31,378
296 855

36 2,230 3,352
37 26,604 -
898,327 817,046
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i pIffiRe G Balance Sheet (continued)
¥+ 12 E] 31 F! As at 31 December
Wi
Notes 2008 2007
= ST 1
S A S
HK$'m HK$'m
wh EQUITY
HEA Share capital 38 43,043 43,043
hj%ﬁﬁj Reserves 39 27,514 29,168
EANk N 'ﬁ%fﬁﬁ&?{: f[l%ﬁﬁj Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders
of the Bank 70,557 72,211
FIF oY 4 AR Total liabilities and equity 968,884 889,257

5735 FIZAY31L IV WTTTL?W [175#% 7  The notes on pages 35 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
5’\35‘??‘[“7'? °

oot

AEE F’fﬁ? 2009 & 3 7| 24 [ 133 Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2009 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
FREXL T M AR

RE XIAO Gang TREE SUN Changji

£ Director £ Director

/
g™ HE Guangbei o LEE Wing Hung
B Director Pr75#ET  Chief Financial Officer
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At 1 January 2007

Net profit for the year
Currency translation difference
2006 dividend paid

2007 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of
premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities
taken to equity

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity
securities

Net impairment charges
transferred to income
statement

Release of reserve upon
disposal of available-for-sale
securities

Release of deferred tax

Transfer from retained earnings

At 31 December 2007

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

At 1 January 2008

Net profit for the year
Currency translation difference
2007 dividend paid

2008 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of
premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities
taken to equity

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity
securities

Net impairment charges
transferred to income
statement

Release of reserve upon
disposal of available-for-sale
securities

Release of deferred tax

Transfer from retained earnings

At 31 December 2008

Bank and subsidiaries
Associates

FHRFREHIEY 30 SRRV RS - b

G |2 R P (L - 4

5735 FIZ 3T 311 I l/mf.tf-lrip,f);m;% l/{"'?‘rr,[ 3

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

S5 L G
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
T
ER ]
TR
- Reserve for
ok fair value .
i ‘ﬁ feEif changes of N DU
Wt Promses vt U M g Fite kil fiiE AR
Share revaluation -sale Regulatory  Translation Retained W Minority Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings Total interests equity
[ P T - - - T TR AT
BT O e 70 LA 1 A1 i e 100 S AT L 121
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001 1,419 80,420
- - - - 15,277 15,277 270 15,547
- - - - 14 - 14 - 14
- - - - - (79) (79)
- - - - - (14,376) (14,376) (78) (14,454)
- 2,908 - - - - 2,908 17 2,925
- (23) - - - 23 - - -
- - (917) - - - (917) 3 (914)
- - 12 - - (115) (103) - (103)
- - 289 - - - 289 - 289
- - 17 - - - 17 - 17
- (476) 109 - - - (367) @3) (370)
- - - 509 - (509) - - -
43,043 8,563 (605) 4,130 14 26,598 81,743 1,549 83,292
43,043 8,563 (605) 4,130 14 26,553 81,698
- - - - - 45 45
43,043 8,563 (605) 4,130 14 26,598 81,743
43,043 8,563 (605) 4,130 14 26,598 81,743 1,549 83,292
- - - - - 6,517 6,517 221 6,738
- - - - 212 - 212 - 212
. B . . - - - (107) (107)
- - - - - (3,960) (3,960) (217) (4,177)
- (261) - - - - (261) 9 (252)
- (103) - - - 103 - - -
- - 9,372) - - - (9,372) 4 (9,368)
- - 1 - - (88) 87) - (87)
- - 5,109 - - - 5,109 - 5,109
- - 15 - - - 15 - 15
- 114 727 - - - 841 1) 840
- - - 373 - (373) - - -
43,043 8,313 (4,125) 4,503 226 28,797 80,757 1,458 82,215
43,043 8,313 (4,125) 4,503 226 28,747 80,707
- - - - - 50 50
43,043 8,313 (4,125) 4,503 226 28,797 80,757

* In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses or

other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.

The notes on pages 35 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

At 1 January 2007

Net profit for the year

Currency translation difference

2007 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities taken
to equity

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity
securities

Net impairment charges transferred
to income statement

Release of reserve upon disposal of
available-for-sale securities

Release of deferred tax

Transfer from retained earnings

At 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2008

Net profit for the year

Currency translation difference

2008 interim dividend

Revaluation of premises

Release upon disposal of premises

Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities taken
to equity

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity
securities

Net impairment charges transferred
to income statement

Release of reserve upon disposal of
available-for-sale securities

Release of deferred tax

Transfer from retained earnings

At 31 December 2008

ERR IS *

F= jiﬂ‘_mﬁﬁ B gl — AR a2 (B 39.
Sk AR P R ) -

535 |12 27 311 [V

J/i’:';"v‘?ﬁﬂﬁj‘ o

P LG

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

AT
Reserve for
ik fair value
i ffy%\'fF’J changes of
Tt Premises  available-for ERCl ST Heval Ry cdl
Share revaluation -sale Regulatory Translation Retained Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings equity
T | P AT | Fy e B e T | P T | 5
i 10 L o 1 & A 100 LA o 1 & S 1 S T S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
43,043 4,663 (110) 3,058 - 21,866 72,520
- - - - - 12,701 12,701
- - - - 4 - 4
: _ . - - (14,376) (14,376)
- 2,336 - - - - 2,336
- (10) - - - 10 -
- - (917) - - - 917)
- - 6 - - 91) (85)
- - 289 - - - 289
- - 19 - - - 19
- (390) 110 - - - (280)
- - - 367 - (367) -
43,043 6,599 (603) 3,425 4 19,743 72,211
43,043 6,599 (603) 3,425 4 19,743 72,211
- - - - - 6,123 6,123
- - - - 10 - 10
} _ . R - (3,960) (3,960)
- (385) - - - - (385)
- (100) - - - 100 -
- - (9,353) - - - (9,353)
- - (5) - - (65) (70)
- - 5,109 - - - 5,109
- - 15 - - - 15
- 154 703 - - - 857
- - - 331 - (331) -
43,043 6,268 (4,134) 3,756 14 21,610 70,557
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The notes on pages 35 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.

In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including

future losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December

it
Notes 2008 2007
T = ﬂ)'y:—* ,'[ el
i A G T S
HK$'m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow before taxation 40(a) 2,663 42,157
Hong Kong profits tax paid (2,173) (2,822)
Overseas profits tax paid (131) (85)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 359 39,250
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of properties, plant and
equipment 29 (814) (1,145)
Acquisition of an associate 27 - (24)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 104 40
Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties 200 208
Proceeds from dissolution of an associate 27 - 1
Dividends received from associates 27 2 3
Net cash outflow from investing activities (508) (917)
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to equity holders of the Bank (3,960) (14,376)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (324) (157)
Proceeds from subordinated liabilities 27,519 R
Interest paid for subordinated loans (218) -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing
activities 23,017 (14,533)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 22,868 23,800
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 152,057 128,257
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 40(b) 174,925 152,057

The notes on pages 35 to 311 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services in
Hong Kong.

The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs is a collective term which
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs and
Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA, HK GAAP and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale securities, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, investment properties which are carried at fair value and premises
which are carried at fair value or revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Newly adopted HKFRSs

The HKAS 39, ‘Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement’, amendment on
reclassification of financial assets permits reclassification of certain financial assets out of
the held-for-trading and available-for-sale categories if specified conditions are met. The
related amendment to HKFRS 7, ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures’, introduces
disclosure requirements with respect to financial assets reclassified out of the
held-for-trading and available-for-sale categories. The amendment is effective
prospectively from 1 July 2008. This amendment does not have any impact on the
Group’s financial statements as the Group has not reclassified any financial assets.

Interpretations to existing standards already effective in 2008 but not relevant to
the Group’s operations

The following Interpretations to existing standards have already been effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2008 but are not relevant to the Group’s
operations:

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11, ‘HKFRS 2 Group and Treasury Share Transactions’ (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007).

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12, ‘Service Concession Arrangements’ (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2008).

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14, ‘HKAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2008).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Standards and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
have not been early adopted by the Group

The Group has chosen not to early adopt the following standards and an interpretation to
an existing standard that were issued but not yet effective for accounting periods
beginning on 1 January 2008:

HKAS 1 (Revised), ‘Presentation of financial statements’ (effective from 1 January
2009). The revised standard will prohibit the presentation of items of income and
expenses (that is, 'non-owner changes in equity’) in the statement of changes in
equity, requiring 'non-owner changes in equity' to be presented separately from
owner changes in equity. All non-owner changes in equity will be required to be
shown in a performance statement. Where entities restate or reclassify comparative
information, they will be required to present a restated balance sheet as at the
beginning comparative period in addition to the current requirement to present
balance sheets at the end of the current period and comparative period. The adoption
of this revised standard will affect the presentation of the Group’s financial
statements.
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= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 ;?Frfj?&l_.?‘g &) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
* Wt 8 BIHLE R 2 Standards and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
F & U YR ST S el have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)
VE
YER GR)

Rt ﬁ(ﬁhgluzjjsz (= + HKAS 27 (Revised), ‘Consolidated and separate financial statements’ (effective from 1
55 P 5 1 ot s July 2009).The revised standard requires changes in a parent’'s ownership interest in
ﬁy%u (’1‘”20095F TEILET a subsidiary that do not result in the loss of control are accounted for within equity.
=l “’[‘iﬁ) i ?TT The standard also specifies the accounting when control is lost. Any remaining
OVl 02 F et . in th - d to fair val d . | . ised i
5 ??LT[H@ 2 2 s interest in the entity is re-measured to fair value and a gain or loss is recognised in

,J,,T};FE E& V g income statement. The Group will apply HKAS 27 (Revised) prospectively from 1
EA@EEQ Bl o e E'J January 2010.
wluwﬂ U@E u;“
A o | |T%TE‘
KRR o i

;l SHEL yﬂiﬁ%
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FIZBE R ,?%FF“
FHEHEY275 I"ifr: ) e
A !(ﬁkgl” iF + HKFRS 3 (Revised), 'Business combinations' (effective from 1 July 2009). The revised
(s Al standard continues to apply the acquisition method to business combinations, with
(¥:2 09 F7 F g ‘E‘ 35 some significant changes. For example, all payments to purchase a business are to
i{ﬂ»i jj) E ﬁjf e be recorded at fair value at the acquisition date, with contingent payments classified
”;Qir L[/If”i TR as debt subsequently re-measured through the consolidated income statement. All
iggéﬂl%;ff;ﬁ ETQ acquisition-related costs should be expensed. The Group will apply HKFRS 3
CRE 2 SR anE TN J‘{IDH (Revised) to all business combinations (other than common control combination)
P st al 01222 acquired on or after 1 January 2010.
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E?ji%ﬁ?hllﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 ;?Frfjg'&l_,?% (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
F Wit 8 BRI S Standards and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
F & U YR ST S el have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)
V=R GRD
- S 2T 8 B + HKFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments’ (effective from 1 January 2009). HKFRS 8 will
FREETS 88 ) (T 2009 & supersede HKAS 14 Segment Reporting, under which segments were identified and
151 H*t"ﬁ'tJtlF“ ES Ok 7FK reported on risk and return analysis. Items were reported on the accounting policies
?ﬁ W‘% YEHEY 8 ?F}H used for external reporting. Under HKFRS 8, which adopts the ‘management
JV I* ;ﬁ’é By approach’, segments are components of an entity regularly reviewed by the entity’s
management. Items are presented based on internal reporting. The Group will adopt
ﬁf{ég'”;ﬁ 14 ﬂw” HKFRS 8 with effect from 1 January 2009 and will accordingly present segmental
” VR ==l }ﬁ [ﬁ’ information which reflects the operating segments used to make operating decisions
B f[ FI at that time.

FUT9t s Ffr?’“ Y
BRI ERS RN *I
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FrHRYRUAS R4 -

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 " %+ + HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 ‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’ (effective from 1 July 2008).
SEERSLH] (4 2008 F 7 HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 clarifies that when an entity provides customers with incentives to
El 1 PIEIR S #5) o buy goods or services under a customer loyalty programme (for example, customers
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 F WJE'I accumulate loyalty points to redeem free or discounted products or service), the fair
) H R AP value of the consideration received or receivable in respect of the initial sale shall be
ﬁﬁ@{*’[ﬁéﬁé]éﬂﬁml‘/%n allocated between the award credits and the other components of the sale or
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service. The Group will apply the interpretation from 1 January 2009. It is not
expected to have significant impact on the Group’s results of operations and
financial position.

RS £y -
L S e + There are a number of improvements and amendments to HKFRS published in
i @7 2008 & 10 | October 2008 by HKICPA which are not addressed above. The following
H tfﬂﬁf BPSRT YER amendments are unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s financial
T R ST T statements and have therefore not been analysed in details.
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E?ji%ﬁ?hllﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 ;?Frfjg'&l_,?% a) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
%?ﬂ&;@lﬁﬁlfﬁﬁﬁmj' W Standards and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and
EER A s e | have not been early adopted by the Group (continued)
=
YRR )
FK AR (G + HKAS 1 (Amendment), ‘Presentation of financial statements’ (effective from 1 January
|%f:*> " jo 355 A< o)l 2009)
., (#72009% 15[ 1!
IR ?F[ﬂ' )
fi F#Y%E'U?TBW r 'F'ﬁ' + HKAS 8, ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ (effective
AT ﬁﬂf 'ﬁ'ﬂf% > from 1 January 2009)
Uﬁgiﬁ[L—J (#2009
EERINNAEE] ’[yflil: )
F,iﬁf TEHEHIST108ET %Y « HKAS 10, ‘Events after the Balance Sheet Date’ (effective from 1 July 2009)

}FI@%EI&TLFJJ(R

2009 7 7F] L ET &Rl

&35

iﬁf TR BT188ET I + HKAS 18, 'Revenue’ (effective from 1 January 2009)

| (}72009 15[ 1!
EIEER S

. *?ﬁfﬁfé 157345 (1 + HKAS 34, ‘Interim Financial Reporting’ (effective from 1 January 2009)
JIRT R £ ) (92009
L LRSI )

*iﬁ??{‘ﬁéﬂﬂé‘mg%( Pt « HKAS 39 (Amendment), ‘Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement’
|'<E|T DU (B )FTE (effective from 1 July 2009)
B, (020095 7

FH
Jlflg'f'gﬁp; ¥)
TN
,1“\: Eael M B R (effective from 1 July 2009)
RSV P
2009 = 7EJ1E'@FFEJZIF'|

_"%

HKFRS 5 (Amendment), ‘Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations’

\\

EXED!
f' la‘ﬁ;ﬁﬁ, YERSY 75 « HKFRS 7, ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures’ (effective from 1 January 2009)
FEPT S — Pl

(irzoogﬁF 1E[1fi&
IEESS
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Eﬁ%ﬁ;iﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 ;?Frfjg'&l_,?% a) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
DS ﬁbm*‘a"ffﬁgi-—%[@ Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
;@f"ﬂ\ﬁﬁﬁ V*EE'U f%‘ﬁ'”y effective and have been assessed to be not relevant to the Group’s operations
%F§E~ULV§EE
YeEFl . HKAS 16 (Amendment), ‘Property, plant and equipment’ (and consequential
A EFYE BT L68E A
zr) EOE SN amendment to HKAS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows’) (effective from 1 January 2009)

i OBV PS5 o i
Fﬁﬁﬁsﬂ[ IEY75E P&
Bl# ) (F#°20097F 1£1
E“é'f'ﬂi!ﬁé )
A R H I TT198RT A . HKAS 19 (Amendment), ‘Employee benefits’ (effective from 1 January 2009)
(577D TIREEAL O
2009F 1 F| 1| 1B YQF,
%)

vk Y208

HKAS 20 (Amendment), ‘Accounting for government grants and disclosure of

fs=) rfyﬁﬁgx:wﬂgﬁﬁ government assistance' (effective from 1 January 2009)
R BRI
(#72009F 1F| 1| 1R
B )
Fﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁgﬁug‘jz:g%( S . HKAS 23 (Revised) ‘Borf’owing (.:osts‘ (eff‘ective f.rom 1 January 2009)
fs=0) T ey, (O . HKAS 23 (Amendment) ‘Borrowing Costs’ (effective from 1 January 2009)
2009F 1F|1F1E& % 35)
{%Fﬁﬁ?‘égll STRTH A . HKAS 27 (Amendment), ‘Consolidated and separate financial statements’ (effective
fs=m) " «g:rﬂ W Syl A from 1 January 2009)
%%J(EFZOOQEF 1F]1F!
(EES =)
F'ﬁ} S 5T 285k . HKAS 28 (Amendment), ‘Investment in associates’ (and consequential amendments
|.<ﬂ) r Tﬁ%' sp R f' [HEEY to HKAS 32, ‘Financial Instruments: Presentation’ and HKFRS 7, ‘Financial

(WY (57097 instruments: Disclosures’) (effective from 1 January 2009)
TR & B :
— Tl R RS
FERITE T
— ) (720097 1
SENICES 2

iy 20
7T ) T T
WOl B R L O
20097 1F|1F1# 4 %5)

HKAS 29 (Amendment), 'Financial reporting in hyperinflationary economies'
(effective from 1 January 2009)

L R B A @ ) HKAS 31 (Amendment), 'Interests in joint ventures’ (and consequential
Fr i AET Y RIS amendments to HKAS 32 and HKFRS 7) (effective from 1 January 2009)
ot S5O E
YR R ST 3257wt
%‘iﬁf,i‘éﬁﬂé‘ﬁ%) €
2009 1FI 1|1 R *
)
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= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 ;?Frfjg'&l_,?% (&) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
DEE #bi‘”?rl‘ =18 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
B3l E’[‘ﬁj\ﬁﬁﬁ{ DYEH] - 55T effective and have been assessed to be not relevant to the Group’s operations
“%ﬁ?ﬁﬁwz"g &) (continued)
fif Fulcis f{ EREE 325"F . HKAS 32 (Amendment), ‘Financial instruments: Presentation’, and HKAS 1

) re ﬁiﬁl (Amendment), ‘Presentation of financial statements’, ‘Puttable financial
instruments and obligations arising on liquidation’ (effective from 1 January 2009)

;rﬁ# F”/lj 1’ F’J?E‘I
r,\éﬁﬁiﬂf SIRER A
YR (5720095 1]

1P )
y;g %’7 FHYEHI 5T38 5K . HKAS 38 (Amendment), 'Intangible assets' (effective from 1 January 2009)
('w ) TEARYE

f

(#°2009= 1LE[1[1 &

Pl 4 )

fi 7 %’7 SHYER ST40 %K . HKAS 40 (Amendment), ‘Investment property’ (and consequential amendments to

RIEE) r#}ﬁf{mi ] HKAS 16) (effective from 1 January 2009)

(WpEY |"ATEJ FI

FFE BT 16% ) (11‘”
2000 # 17| 1[ 1 & Bk
A35)

i %’7 FhYE R 5T 41 5 . HKAS 41 (Amendment), 'Agriculture’ (effective from 1 January 2009)
GEFFT) TR¥E, O
2009 = 1 X 11 E iIFI

435
R EEE f EHIETL . HKFRS 1 (Amendment), 'First time adoption of HKFRS' and HKAS 27
B GEisET i ) TR F ‘Consolidated and separate financial statements' (effective from 1 January 2009)

?ﬁﬁ?%,ﬁw
itk 2T
TRk N R
%, (H52009F 1|1 F!
€l )

f' Fi 355 iﬁ;f ¥E5T2 . HKFRS 2 (Amendment), 'Share-based payment' (effective from 1 January 2009)
t DABRE!S i

i (17”2009ﬁp 1AL

SHIGER D
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E?ji%ﬁ?hllﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 ;?Frfjg'&l_,?% a) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
[J]:n‘ * ﬁb“”?ﬁf$‘¢§@' Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
[":T?FEI%E VR - 52T effective and have been assessed to be not relevant to the Group’s operations

EHFRNYER G (continued)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 15 " $13 . HK(IFRIC) - Int 15, 'Agreements for construction of real estates' (effective from 1
HEFEE | (720097 1 January 2009 and supercedes HK Int-3, ‘Revenue — Pre-completion contracts for
EI1E! @F'#JZIF'}}F ¥ 5y the sale of development properties’)
fAHK Int-3M %% — ﬁb
B APIE V E S
ESHD)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 16 M& 9t . HK(IFRIC) — Int 16, ‘Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation’ (effective
S EEHTRY L Bh (F from 1 October 2008)
2008 F 10| 1|1 &5 F“,
435
HK(IFRIC)-Int 17 T SjA . HK(IFRIC) — Int 17, ‘Distributions of non-cash assets to owners’ (effective from 1
W OIVTIER &R July 2009)

(17:”20093‘ TELpIE
LICES)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 18 " 4 . HK(IFRIC) — Int 18, ‘Transfers of assets from customers’ (effective from 1 July 2009)

FfE Uy E (472009
FTEL "E"EIIHEE}'J’—)

2.2 ;ﬁfﬁﬁﬁ;ﬁﬁﬁh 2.2 Consolidation
FQ P B O A LS The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and all
F"T“ * [Sn”’j‘, E=12F of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.
31} Iﬂ Jgﬁa;ﬁfﬁh
Q) KTl (1) Subsidiaries
ﬁﬁ@ﬁ, ftf i & Bl Subsidiaries, are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the
AR flﬁ hj;,‘f IREEY Group controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half
HHJFJ’T‘ EWF}E ( :uf of the voting power, holds more than half of the issued capital or by any other
ﬁ;ﬂ Iﬁjﬁﬁ’rﬁ') 1E”r[ Jgﬂ means that entitle the Group to govern the financial and operating policies of the
371;355#?;@5’?%3@ ks entities. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
Hi;ﬁfj}gt‘mu > %'?J}Qgﬂgg};ig exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group
OER SNRRESL i controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
Fﬁ* *l I{EH' Bt = control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that
Gtz R CUN NN control ceases.
H ﬂﬁpkﬂﬂjzj*éﬁ‘gﬂ [y
fA ¥~ P‘T ] ° A
ﬁ‘rﬁ7 35J' E{-EI/IJFE"—J— i

ﬁ‘ﬂ@ﬁﬁ +REHG
LR T e
i J?fg’?vi %M@B?E 3
W H Y ({'j—fﬁ:‘»;

A R '/EI
k=0 F"jt’ R
i% EAlf u}ﬂLﬁfU@#lFﬁ,
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= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

For acquisition of a company under common control, the merger accounting
method will be applied. The principle of merger accounting is a way to combine
companies under common control as though the business of the acquired
company had always been carried out by the acquirer. The Group’s consolidated
financial statements represent the consolidated results, consolidated cash flows
and consolidated financial position of the Group as if any such combination had
occurred from the date when the Bank and the acquired company first came under
common control (i.e. no fair value adjustment on the date of combination is
required). The difference between the consideration and carrying amount at the
time of combination is treated as a merger reserve in equity. The effects of all
transactions between the Group and the acquired company, whether occurring
before or after the combination, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated
financial statements of the Group. The transaction costs for the combination will be
expensed in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries by the Group not under common control. The cost of such an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed as of the date of exchange, plus costs
directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values as of the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any
minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the
Group's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the
cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the
income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred.
Where necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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2.2 3 FﬁEﬁ%’ﬁﬁ* € 2)) 2.2 Consolidation (continued)
(1) M pl G (1) Subsidiaries (continued)
B g ﬁJJ/ [ 4f S The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference between:
“@}EJ}‘F’I* SINES CHEY) (a) the proceeds of the sale and, (b) the Group’s share of its net assets including
L E RSV A o (b) goodwill on acquisition net of any accumulated impairment loss and any related
+ B REE l'm?ﬁ SRLY Y accumulated foreign currency translation difference.

A WA R
e L e TR R
B R
AR A -

PN @é?ﬁ It g Minority interest represent the interests of outside shareholders in the operating
(ALK ETINE s IE & results and net assets of subsidiaries.
AR e et
B3 -
(2 ﬁ’??:‘ il (2) Associates
e ﬁ]ﬂ?‘g@j‘% [} Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not

H E\%\\}?ﬁfﬁﬂ [E e A% control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
ISR RO > e voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method
+ B EgeT) H 20% = of accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The Group’s investment in
50%pF At o £ & [Ed associates includes goodwill, net of accumulated impairment loss and any related
;ﬁ%’a‘f,}ﬁ ﬁjﬁ@%&@?&f}’ accumulated foreign currency translation difference.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

@

Associates (continued)

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements
are adjusted against the cost of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group does not
recognise further losses unless the Group has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associates.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associates; unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment of the
asset transferred.

In the Bank’s balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by
the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

2.3 Segmental reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products
and services and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products and services within a particular economic environment
and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of segments operating
in other economic environments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

Iltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency
transactions using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions and
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated at the rate of
exchange at the balance sheet date are recognised directly in the income statement.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign currency
classified as available-for-sale are analysed between translation differences resulting
from changes in the amortised cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying
amount of the securities. Translation differences related to changes in the amortised cost
are recognised in the income statement, and other changes in the carrying amount are
recognised in equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified as
available-for-sale are included in the available-for-sale reserve in equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

The results and financial position of all the Group entities that have a functional currency
different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the balance sheet date;

income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve in
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment
in foreign entities, and of borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign entity is
sold, such exchange differences are recognised in the income statement, as part of the
gain or loss on sale.

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are obtained
from quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
through the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
options pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.
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2.5 T ST _E_’?s"%ﬁHIF-?{;;f 2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
(&)
Ryt 7 SRl LT Derivatives are categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges and
[ESER - =0 5 R E sl are effective hedging instruments, then they are subject to measurement under the
ST s EIJ%"TH/’%ﬁHIﬁ?P hedge accounting requirements.

VEREE F; ]| '}{ﬁ’%ﬂiﬁ
KL 2 R R i
NE| l‘l: bh VZ@F'HU

’%’Wﬁ’ﬁ%?:’rﬁ% SRS A The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction

fffdet o > WRERLE 2 bh price (i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received).

ekt (Mg o g

2Tl

7 EF& ﬁf#{[{* 5'%?%%}& Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such as the conversion
FULFT SNl P e option in a convertible bond, are treated as separate derivatives when their economic

}1;4?1 % ;::JH * ;;tg FY R characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host

HHA - Fﬁ,’; ﬁ%ﬁr’%ﬁ’ T Ba’ﬁ contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are

=2 ” Qé B % % measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
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g o

FEEIpIEEA f?ffﬁ?j s The Group designates certain derivatives as hedges of the fair value of recognised

tﬁHM’FT Fﬁ’ eE o f iﬁiﬁ\} assets or liabilities or firm commitments (fair value hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
R D N |1@ [ derivatives designated in this way.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the
hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in
hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged
items. These criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be accounted for
under hedge accounting.

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective fair
value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with any changes in the fair
value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the
carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is
amortised to the income statement over the period to maturity.

For derivative instruments held for trading changes in their fair value are recognised
immediately in the income statement.

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance
sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.7 Interest income and expense and fees and commission income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all financial
assets and financial liabilities using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (e.g. prepayment
options or incentives relating to residential mortgage loans) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes fees, premiums or discounts and basis points paid
or received between parties to the contract, and directly attributable origination fees and
costs which represent an integral part of the effective yield are amortised as interest
income or expense over the expected life of the financial instrument.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognised on the written down value
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent unwinding of the discount allowance is
recognised as interest income.

Fees and commissions that are not an integral part of the effective yield are recognised
on an accrual basis ratably over the period when the related service has been provided,
such as administrative fee, asset management fee and custody services fee. Loan
syndication fees are recognised as revenue when the related syndication arrangement
has been completed and the Group has retained no part of the loan package for itself or
has retained a part at the same effective interest rate as that of other participants.
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2.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets into the following categories: financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss; loans and receivables; held-to-maturity investments and
available-for-sale financial assets. Management determines the classification of
investments at initial recognition. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were held. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Except
for financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss, all transaction costs of
financial assets are included in their amortised costs.

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception.

A financial asset which has been acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term or is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking is classified as held-for-trading. Derivatives are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedges.

A financial asset, other than one held for trading, will be designated as a financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss, if it meets the criteria set out below, and is
so designated by management:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(sometimes referred to as ‘an accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial assets or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases; or

applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
group is provided internally on that basis to the key management; or

relates to financial assets containing one or more embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flow resulting from those financial assets.

These assets are recognised initially at fair value, with transaction costs taken
directly to the consolidated income statement, and are subsequently re-measured
at fair value.

Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets (excluding the
interest component) are reported in net trading income or net gain / loss on
financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss. The interest
component is reported as part of interest income. Dividends on equity instruments
of this category are recognised in the consolidated income statement when the
Group’s right to receive payment is established.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

(2) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, including placements with and
advances to banks and other financial institutions, investment debt securities without
an active market and loans and advances to customers. They arise when the Group
provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the
receivable. They are initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable
transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less allowances for impairment losses.

(3) Held-to-maturity

Financial assets classified as held-to-maturity are those traded in active markets,
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
management has both the positive intention and the ability to hold to maturity. Were
the Group to sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the
entire category would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale. They are
initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less
allowances for impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities (continued)
(1) Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the
purpose of repurchasing in the short term. Derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedges. It is measured at fair value
and any gains and losses from changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement.

(2) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit or loss if it is so
designated at inception. Financial liabilities so designated include certain certificates
of deposit issued and certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is typically so designated if it meets the following
criteria:

eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(sometimes referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases; or

applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
group is provided internally on that basis to the key management; or
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.10 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
available-for-sale and held-to-maturity are recognised on the trade date, the date on
which the Group purchases or sells the assets. Loans and receivables (except
investment securities without an active market) are recognised when cash is advanced
to the borrowers. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the financial assets have expired or where the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss and
debt securities in issue are recognised on the trade date. Deposits other than trading
liabilities are recognised when money is received from customers, other liabilities are
recognised when such obligations arise. Financial liabilities are de-recognised from
the balance sheet when and only when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. If the Group purchases its own debt, it is removed
from the balance sheet, and the difference between the carrying amount of a liability
and the consideration paid is included in net trading income.

Securities and bills sold to a counter-party with an obligation to repurchase at a
pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are
referred to as Repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counter-party with an
obligation to re-sell to the counter-party at a pre-determined price on a specified future
date under a resale agreement are referred to as Reverse repos.

59



@

¥ 8 4L £5 (5 %) AR AT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

RIFFANIRE ()

= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

210 £RT 5 PTERAKE

€ 1))

CIpiRE l’ﬁH A
"‘[Eﬁﬂfhl [ By 87y
Uy I‘}FIF[A}35' s /JE"J’_/\
@Hﬁiﬁﬁ Ay
P& TS AR L T RO AR
Cp=1 ) 2] ‘Pfﬁ-pl[ﬂlgg
B & Rk
RSP I‘Lﬁﬁ*l ;f
B Ty
[fl'FaJ g&yp, TS
il A R 2 S S
?ﬁ‘ﬁ?ﬁiﬁ KR f
ENHY e g ik
LT HTE LS W H &
TR T R (UL n ] )«
R IR B AR ]
[EEY ﬁﬁﬂlff%}{ﬁ T F“
IR iR e ,rél
(Fr= i 1 5 ) o
BRF] K B 7] 55
i’lfﬁitu [l B ™ F A EL

211 BELHC SV AT

LRl TR TR
FEYE 2 BRI H R
7 HE T
0 Py M@HEL

& Qﬁjﬂﬁﬁ-@ ;VQWF” -
wwwﬁ%Tﬁ@<w$
@S ) ke BaL
B 2
A LY 2 ]
LN RS
e~ EAIEDS H ]
B HFPLY (i

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.10 Recognition and de-recognition of financial instruments (continued)

Repos or securities lending are initially recorded as due to banks, placements from
banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash
received from the counter-party. The financial assets used to collateralise repurchase
agreements are recorded as investment securities or financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. Reverse repos or securities borrowing are initially recorded in
the balance sheet as cash and due from banks or placements with banks and other
financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash paid to the
counter-party. The financial assets received as collateral under reverse repurchase
agreements are not recorded on the balance sheet. The difference between sale and
repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest expense over the life of
the agreements using the effective interest method.

2.11 Determination of fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are quoted in active
markets are based on current bid prices and current ask prices respectively. If the
market for financial assets and financial liabilities is not active (such as unlisted
securities), the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis,
option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
participants.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider,;

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

(v) the disappearance of an active market or downgrading below investment grade

level for that financial asset because of financial difficulties; or

(vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of
those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial assets in the group, including:

- adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group; or

+ national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in
the group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually significant. If the Group
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment
together with all other financial assets that are not individually significant or for which
impairment has not yet been identified. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan or
held-to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on
the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure
less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral.

For the purposes of a collective assessment of impairment, financial assets are
grouped on the basis of similar and relevant credit risk characteristics. Those
characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in
the group and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects
of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment losses. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures
have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of impairment
losses in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of allowance for impairment losses decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit
rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the income
statement.

Loans whose terms have been renegotiated with substantial difference in the terms
are no longer considered to be past due but are treated as new loans.

(2) Assets classified as available-for-sale

If evidence of impairment exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative
losses, measured as the difference between the acquisition cost or amortised cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the income statement, is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale,
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered in determining whether the assets are impaired. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases
and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in the income statement, the impairment loss is
reversed through the income statement. With respect to equity instruments, such
reversals are made through the reserve for fair value change of available-for-sale
securities within equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.14 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and associates and non-financial

assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are not subject
to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash generating units). Assets that suffered impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.15 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the
holder and the debtor.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised as financial liabilities and reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements at fair value on the date
that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities
under such guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) the amount determined in
accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and (i) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis. Any
changes in the liability relating to financial guarantees are taken to the income
statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.16 Fixed assets

(1) Premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings

Premises comprise primarily branches and offices. Premises are shown at fair value
based on periodic, but at least annually, valuations by external independent valuers less
subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is
eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is
restated to the revalued amount of the asset. In the intervening periods, the directors
review the carrying amount of premises, by reference to the open market value of
similar properties, and adjustments are made when there has been a material change.
All equipment, fixtures and fittings are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly
attributable to the acquisition and installation of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset's carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.16 Fixed assets (continued)

(1) Premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings (continued)

At each balance sheet date, both internal and external sources of information are
considered to determine whether there is any indication that premises, equipment,
fixtures and fittings are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated and where relevant, an impairment loss is recognised to
reduce the asset to its recoverable amount. Such impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement except where the asset is carried at valuation and the impairment
loss does not exceed the revaluation surplus for that same asset, in which case it is
treated as a revaluation decrease. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s
fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Impairment loss is reversed through the
premises revaluation reserve or income statement as appropriate.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying
amount, relevant taxes and expenses. These are included in the income statement.

(2) Property under development

Property under development represents assets under construction or being installed
and is stated at cost less impairment losses. Cost includes equipment cost, cost of
development, construction, installation, interest and other direct costs attributable to the
development. Items classified as property under development are transferred to
premises or investment properties when such assets are ready for their intended use,
and the depreciation charge commences from the month such assets are transferred to
premises.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.16 Fixed assets (continued)

(2) Property under development (continued)

Impairment losses are recognised for idle projects with respect to which management
has determined that resumption in the foreseeable future is not probable. The
impairment loss is equal to the extent to which the estimated recoverable amount of a
specific project is less than its carrying amount. The recoverable amount is the asset’s
fair value less costs to sell. Impairment losses or reversals are charged to the income
statement.

2.17 Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both,
and that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment
properties. Properties leased out within group companies are classified as investment
properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as premises in
consolidated financial statements. Land held under operating lease is classified and
accounted for as investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it is a finance lease.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value
assessed by professional valuers on the basis of open market value. If this information
is not available, alternative valuation methods are used such as recent prices on less
active markets or discounted cash flow projections. These valuations are performed in
accordance with the guidance issued by the International Valuation Standards
Committee.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.17 Investment properties (continued)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are expensed in the income statement during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Any changes in fair value are reported directly in the income statement. Deferred
income tax is provided on revaluation surpluses of investment properties in
accordance with HKAS-Int 21 “Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued
Non-Depreciable Assets” on HKAS 12“Income Taxes”.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as premises, and
its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. If
an item of premises becomes an investment property because its use has changed,
any difference resulting between the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at
the date of transfer is recognised in equity as a revaluation of premises under HKAS
16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous
revaluation loss or impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the income statement up
to the amount previously debited.
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Frnes 2Rl = the lease.
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I

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any
payment required to be made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognised as an
expense in the period in which termination takes place.

s
I R
SRS
I 3 e RSB D

L[
|I|°

a‘fiﬁtf“nﬂ,‘*:‘*

& BRI Where the Group is a lessor, the land and buildings subject to the operating lease
A EVE RV B By are accounted for as investment properties. Rental income from operating leases is
i3 F‘ 7R 8 Y P recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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E?ji’%ﬁ?gllﬁﬁé_t (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. = El?{?{-f—?ﬁﬁ%ﬁzl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.18 E‘Fﬁ’ (&) 2.18 Leases (continued)
) #aiﬁfj/ﬁﬂ"g}’fgﬁ (2) Finance leases on properties
INEEREE &\ YAESE Where the land and buildings elements of leasehold properties held for own use can
VRIS F RS be split reliably at inception of the lease, leasehold land and land use rights are
f'ﬁ?ﬁ‘[“ﬁf[’ F 'Fj:FI’ %f#f)b;‘} recognised as operating leases if they have indefinite economic lives. The up-front
JEED 4 BN R i%? prepayments made or other costs incurred for acquiring the leasehold land and land
fifr > [y 2R PYRYAT use rights are expensed in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the

P L 2 L ) period of the lease. Where there is impairment of the up-front prepayments, the
PR RS A T impairment is expensed in the income statement immediately. Where the land and
PR R AR AT buildings cannot be split reliably at inception of the lease, the land and buildings
E J° Eﬁfg{%’%@%{’@j elements will continue to be treated as finance leases and measured at fair value.

B0 8L ¥
’éﬁ“']ﬁ*}ﬁgﬁg 4 5%
T )
o R RIS i
Hoo Ypr) VS
RIS I
o R
H T T H
Bo gk LAt o R
4 A A
SR SRR T
A IR

AR RV 4 Separate measurements of the land and buildings elements are not required when
;2 ﬁfj) R A the Group’s interest in both land and buildings is classified as investment properties
SV E 1 as if they are finance leases and are measured at fair value.
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E?ji’%ﬁ?gllﬁﬁé_t (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. = El?{?{-f—?ﬁﬁ%ﬁzl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.18 E‘Fﬁ’ (&) 2.18 Leases (continued)
2) P VR E Fﬁ (2) Finance leases on properties (continued)
(&)
FUBG IBiEal= (Fﬁ?ﬁ») Pursuant to the Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (Merger) Ordinance (“Merger
tJ LT ’FIJ ( fﬁ[ ) % Ordinance”) 2001, all assets and liabilites of the designated branches and
Bl A ) subsidiaries, and the shares of certain entities of the legacy Bank of China Group in
2001 » I@T‘F} T ER Hong Kong were effectively transferred to BOCHK, which was immediately owned by
BF R il e e the then newly formed BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited (“the Merger”). This was a
g I'F?i I Bfiﬁ W significant event and the Group has therefore adopted the valuation at the date of the
VAL [EM’?&EBF},’* Merger as the deemed cost for its leasehold properties to reflect the circumstances at
VE T U the time of the Merger.
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E?ji’%ﬁ?gllﬁﬁé_t (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2. = El?{?{-f—?ﬁﬁ%ﬁzl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
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2.18 Leases (continued)
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(2) Finance leases on properties (continued)

On adoption of the deemed cost at the date of Merger, the Group made reference to
the independent property valuation conducted as at 31 August 2001 for the purpose of
the Merger, which did not split the values of the leasehold properties between the land
and buildings elements. Any means of subsequent allocation of the valuation of the
leasehold properties at the date of Merger between the land and buildings elements
would be notional and therefore would not represent reliable information. It is
determined that the values of the land and buildings elements of the Group’s leasehold
properties cannot be reliably split and the leasehold properties are treated as finance
leases. The Group has also adopted the revaluation model under HKAS 16 “Property,
Plant and Equipment” by which assets held for own use arising under these finance
leases are measured at fair value less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity less than three months from the date of
acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial institutions,
short-term bills and notes classified as investment securities and certificates of deposit.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.20 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

2.21 Employee benefits
(1) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under either
recognised ORSO schemes or MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees are
calculated as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes
and in accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit
scheme costs are charged to the income statement as incurred and represent
contributions payable by the Group to the schemes. Contributions made by the
Group that are forfeited by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior to
the full vesting of their entitlement to the contributions are used by the Group to
reduce the existing level of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust
deed of the ORSO schemes.

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds separate
from those of the Group.
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2.21 fREyEF] G 2.21 Employee benefits (continued)
(2) ¥ (2) Leave entitlements

(*éFj b N T Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
& vTEJ [ ﬁ%ﬁﬁ ’FT; accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused
=R EREG SEl annual leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of
Ty 355 = A B E A R services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.
G RN RN IR
b i 15 iR
I et g
HfH
Ok JFJ SN Compensated absences other than annual leave and sick leave are
P s non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used in full
COFERAA o | PRI and do not entitle employees to a cash payment for unused entitlement on leaving
}%—ﬂifj (s U = the Group. Such compensated absences are recognised when the absences
BERiEs e A oceur.

i R
B BV -
P BEBE A
NHE BRI F
U AT R i
5 BV R R 5
% BT R -

(3) AL FH (3) Bonus plans
PP R D s The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when the Group
iy 5 U R has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by
ﬁ‘? e gl *FJ ?Z employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Liabilities for
= FIF’FFU B ) bonus plans are expected to be settled within twelve months and are measured at
KN ﬁ;ﬁgf‘j = I'Ff, the amounts expected to be paid when they are settled.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.22 Current and deferred income taxes

Tax expenses for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly
in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in equity.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted or
substantially enacted at the balance sheet date in each jurisdiction where the Bank
and the subsidaries and associates operate and generate taxable income, is
recognised as a current income tax expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax
is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions,
depreciation of property and equipment, revaluation of certain assets including
available-for-sale securities and properties, and tax losses carried forward. However,
the deferred income tax is not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

78



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

E?ji%ﬁ?hllﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= El?{?{‘ﬁﬁl‘m‘ﬁjﬁl (&) 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.22 } B % FEI-E W R 2.22 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)
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Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary
differences and deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for
deferred income tax relating to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments and revaluation of premises which are charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the deferred income tax is also credited or charged directly to
equity and is subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
realisation of the deferred gain and loss.

2.23 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value less costs
to sell and the amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of
repossession, and the related loans and advances together with the related
impairment allowances are derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently,
repossessed assets are measured at the lower of their cost and fair values less
costs to sell and are reported as ‘Non-current assets held for sale’ under ‘Other
assets’.

2.24 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in

R SRR e (] its holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions.
Aos |F*“7v’fl y”ﬁﬁ:‘»%#] These assets and any income or losses arising thereon are excluded from these
B “FT,**,};I TrE o HJJFI?Z\A Y financial statements, as they are not assets of the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.25 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so
that outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is
virtually certain, it will be recognised as an asset.

2.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to
the Group if the Group has the ability, directly and indirectly, to control the party or
exercise significant influence over the party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to common
control. Related parties may be individuals or entities.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Areas
susceptible to changes in essential estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities, are set out below. The effect of changes to either the key
assumptions or other estimation uncertainties will be presented below if it is practicable to
determine. It is possible that actual results may require material adjustments to the
estimates referred to below.

3.1 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolios to assess impairment at least on a quarterly
basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the income
statement, the Group makes judgements as to whether there is any observable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from
a portfolio of loans and advances before the decrease can be identified with an
individual loan in that portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating
that there has been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers in a group
(e.g. payment delinquency or default), or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on assets in the group. Management uses estimates based on historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of
impairment similar to those in the portfolio when estimating expected future cash flows.
The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the amount and timing of
future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.2 Impairment of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investments

The Group reviews its held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investment portfolios to
assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether any of these
investments is impaired, risk characteristics and performance such as external credit
rating, market price etc will be assessed. The Group makes estimates on the default
rate and loss severity of each investment with reference to market performance of the
portfolios, current payment status of the issuers or performance of the underlying
assets, or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the collateralised assets.

For asset/mortgage backed securities (“ABS/MBS”), the Group adopts a
comprehensive methodology in determining whether a particular security is impaired.
Under the methodology, the Group will not only take into consideration the
mark-to-market (MTM) price of the issue and its external credit rating, but also other
factors including the FICO score, vintage, location, adjustable rate mortgage (“ARM”)
status, delinquencies, level of collateral protection, loan to value ratio and prepayment
speed of the underlying assets. Having considered these factors, the ABS/MBS
issue has to further pass the required credit enhancement coverage ratio set by the
Group. This ratio is determined by applying assumptions regarding the default rates
based on the available delinquency, foreclosure and real estate owned (“REO”) data of
the ABS/MBS issue.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
accounting policies (continued)

3.2 Impairment of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale investments (continued)

The methodology and assumptions used for the assessments are reviewed regularly.
In evaluating impairment of ABS/MBS during the year, the Group continued to consider
significant decline in market prices of ABS/MBS to be a key indicator of impairment.
In addition, due to reduced market liquidity and wider dispersion in indicative prices of
certain ABS/MBS held by the Group, the Group also ensured that there was additional
objective evidence of credit impairment by considering whether there has been a
significant adverse change in the credit enhancement coverage ratio, taking into
account the reported delinquencies and credit losses incurred in the underlying
mortgage portfolio for each security held by the Group.

Many of the ABS/MBS held by the Group are complex, and involve cashflows over
many years. These future cashflows depend on economic factors such as US
residential real estate prices and the performance of the US economy. The
recoverable amounts of the securities therefore cannot be predicted with certainty at
the current balance sheet date, and additional impairment charges - or releases of
impairment charges - may be required in future accounting periods.
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3. EH ¢ EI™~ 3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying
F?*f ‘Ffl={'7v ( 7) accounting policies (continued)
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The fair values of derivatives financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used
include discounted cash flows analysis and models with built-in functions available in
externally acquired financial analysis or risk management systems widely used by the
industry. To the extent practical, the models use only observable data.
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The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 in classifying certain non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as
held-to-maturity. This classification requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than for specific
circumstances defined in HKAS 39, such as selling an insignificant amount close to
maturity, it will be required to reclassify the entire portfolio of assets as
available-for-sale. The investments would then be measured at fair value and not
amortised cost.
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constructive obligation as a result of past events at each balance sheet date, and
judgment is used to determine if it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and to determine a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation.
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4. Financial risk management
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The Group is exposed to financial risks as a result of engaging in a variety of business
activities. The principal financial risks are credit risk, market risk (including currency risk and
interest rate risk) and liquidity risk. This note summarises the Group’s exposures to these
risks, as well as its objectives, policies and processes for managing and the methods used to
measure these risks.

Financial risk management framework

The Group’s management governance structure is designed to cover all business processes
and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of conducting
business. The Group has a robust risk management organisational structure with a
comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and control
various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are regularly
reviewed and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various groups
of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of the Risk Committee, has the primary responsibility for the
formulation of risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an effective
risk management system to implement these strategies.

The Risk Committee (“RC"), a standing committee established by the Board of Directors, is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s various types of risks, reviewing and approving
high-level risk-related policies and overseeing their implementation, reviewing significant or
high risk exposures or transactions and exercising its power of veto if it considers that any
transaction should not proceed.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Executive (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRQ") assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of
risks. The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and
measures that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas
that may arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the
operating environment. He may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory
changes. The CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions
within his delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any
transaction should not proceed.

The Group has put in place appropriate internal control systems, including establishment of
an organisation structure that sets adequately clear lines of authority and responsibility for
monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits. Proper reporting lines also
provide sufficient independence of the control functions from the business areas, as well as
adequate segregation of duties throughout the organisation which helps to promote an
appropriate internal control environment.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Product development

To ensure effective risk assessment and monitoring, the Group developed a comprehensive
product development and management framework which clearly defines the roles and
responsibilities of all related units, and the proper risk assessment procedures for the
product development process.

In accordance with the strategic objectives set by the Management, the respective product
management units are responsible for formulating business and product development plans,
and the department of strategic development shall ensure the plans are aligned with the
Bank’s overall strategies. Departments that are responsible for risk management, legal and
compliance and finance etc. are accountable for risk assessment and review.

Apart from product development, the respective business units shall work closely with
relevant risk evaluating departments to identify and assess all the related risks. Based on the
consideration of segregation of duties, risk evaluating departments shall conduct
independent review on risk management procedures and assessment results. Products can
only be launched after the risk management procedures are fulfilled and endorsed by all risk
evaluating departments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to
meet its obligations under a contract. It arises principally from lending, trade finance and
treasury businesses including inter-bank transactions, investments in bonds and
securities.

Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive set of credit risk management policies and
procedures, and appropriate credit risk limits to manage and control credit risk that may
arise. These policies, procedures and credit risk limits are regularly reviewed to cope
with changes in market conditions and business strategies.

The Group’s organisation structure establishes a clear set of authority and responsibility
for monitoring compliance with policies, procedures and limits.

The Chief Credit Officer (“CCO") reports directly to the CRO and is responsible for the
management of credit risk and for the formulation of all credit policies and procedures.
Various units of the Group have their respective credit risk management responsibilities.
Business units act as the first line of defense while risk management units, which are
independent from the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of
credit risks. The Risk Management Department (“RMD”) has the primary responsibility
for drafting, reviewing and updating credit risk management policies and procedures.
The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang, Nanyang (China) and Chiyu, have
also formulated their own credit risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group.
These subsidiaries execute their risk management strategies independently and report
to the Group’s management on a regular basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can
further delegate to the subordinates within his limit authorised by the Board of Directors.
The Group sets the limits of credit approval authority according to the business nature,
rating, the level of transaction risk, and the extent of the credit exposure.

Credit risk measurement and control
In view of the rapidly changing market conditions since the outbreak of the Subprime

crisis, the Bank has been continuously revisiting its lending strategies and conducting
rigorous reviews on the concerned portfolios.

Loans and advances

Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of
risk associated with the customer, counterparty or transaction. Corporate and financial
institution credit applications are independently reviewed, objectively assessed and
monitored by risk management units. A small business credit scorecard as a
supplemental tool is used to assist the credit assessment of small enterprise credit
facilities. A credit scoring system is used to process retail credit transactions, including
residential mortgage loans, personal loans and credit cards while a bank scorecard is
used to assist the risk assessment of financial institutions’ credit risk. The Credit Risk
Assessment Committee comprising experts from the Group's credit and other functions
is responsible for making an independent assessment of all credit facilities which require
the approval of Deputy Chief Executives or above.

RMD provides regular credit management information reports and ad hoc reports to the
Management Committee (“MC”), RC and Board of Directors to facilitate their continuous
monitoring of credit risk.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f—ﬁgﬁf;ﬂsﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
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Credit risk measurement and control (continued)
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Loans and advances (continued)

The Group identifies credit concentration risk by industry, geography, customer and
counterparty risk. The Group monitors changes to counterparties credit risk, quality of
the credit portfolio and risk concentrations, and reports regularly to the Group’s
management.

The Group’s internal loan grading system divides credit assets into 5 categories with
reference to HKMA's guidelines.

“Pass” represents loans where the borrower is current in meeting its repayment
obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is not in doubt.

“Special Mention” represents loans where the borrowers are experiencing difficulties
which may threaten the Group’s position. Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but
could occur if adverse conditions persist.

“Substandard” represents loans where the borrower displays a definable weakness that
is likely to jeopardise repayment.

“Doubtful” represents loans where collection in full is improbable and the Group expects
to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest, taking into account the net realisable value
of the collateral.

“Loss” represents loans which are considered uncollectible after all collection options
(such as the realisation of collateral or the institution of legal proceedings) have been
exhausted.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement and control (continued)
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Debt securities and derivatives

For investments in debt securities and securitisation assets, the external credit rating
and assessment on credit quality of the underlying assets are used for managing the
credit risk involved. Credit limits are established on a customer and security issuer basis.
For derivatives, the Group sets customer limits to manage the credit risk involved and
follows the same approval and control processes as loans and advances. On-going
monitoring procedures are established.

The Group adopts a comprehensive methodology in determining whether a particular
asset/mortgage backed security (“ABS/MBS”) is impaired. Under the methodology, the
Group will not only take into consideration the mark-to-market (MTM) price of the issue
and its external credit rating, but also other factors including the FICO score, vintage,
location, adjustable rate mortgage (“ARM”) status, delinquencies, level of collateral
protection, loan to value ratio and prepayment speed of the underlying assets. Having
considered these factors, the ABS/MBS issue has to further pass the required credit
enhancement coverage ratio set by the Group. This ratio is determined by applying
assumptions regarding the default rates based on the available delinquency, foreclosure
and real estate owned (“REQ”) data of the ABS/MBS issue.

Settlement risk arises mainly from foreign exchange transactions with counterparties
and also from derivatives in any situation where a payment in cash, securities or equities
is made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash, securities or equities.
Daily settlement limits are established for each counterparty or customer to cover all
settlement risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any single day.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements
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The valuation and management of collateral have been documented in the policy
covering acceptance criteria, validity of collateral, loan-to-value ratio, haircut ratio,
valuation and insurance, etc. The collateral is revalued on a regular basis, though the
frequency and the method used varies with the type of collateral involved and the nature
and the risk of the underlying credit. The Group has established a mechanism to update
the value of its main type of collateral, real properties, with the use of public indices on a
portfolio basis. Collateral is insured with the Group as the beneficiary. In the personal
sector, the main types of collateral are real properties, cash deposits, securities and
investment funds. In the commercial and industrial sector, the main types of collateral
are real properties, securities, receivables, cash deposits and machinery.

For loans guaranteed by a third party guarantor, the Group will assess the guarantor’s
financial condition, credit history and ability to meet obligations.

As at 31 December 2008 and 2007, the Group did not hold any collateral permitted to
sell or re-pledge in the absence of default by the borrower.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit exposures

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Maximum exposures to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements

are summarised as follows:

Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance

sheet assets are as follows:

Cash and balances with banks and other

financial institutions

Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between 1 and 12

months

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss
- debt securities
Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of

indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities

- debt securities - available-for-sale
- debt securities - held-to-maturity

- debt securities - loans and receivables

Other assets

Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance

sheet items are as follows:
Letters of guarantee issued

Loan commitment and other credit related

liabilities
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The Group
2008 2007
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HK$'m HK$'m
153,268 159,052
89,718 53,154
16,322 9,881
19,628 14,477
34,200 32,770
470,220 420,212
170,935 100,073
105,393 165,428
12,595 31,102
13,208 20,776
11,838 9,407
241,556 221,901
1,338,881 1,238,233
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Credit exposures (continued)

Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance
sheet assets are as follows:
Cash and balances with banks and other
financial institutions
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions maturing between 1 and 12
months

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

- debt securities
Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government certificates
of indebtedness

Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- debt securities - available-for-sale

- debt securities - held-to-maturity
- debt securities - loans and receivables
Other assets
Credit risk exposures relating to off-balance
sheet items are as follows:

Letters of guarantee issued

Loan commitment and other credit related
liabilities
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FEALS

The Bank
2008 2007
Ly NS B
AT HIE Py
HK$'m HK$'m
133,433 134,020
67,900 31,887
13,016 6,042
18,633 13,972
34,200 32,770
385,860 341,896
166,593 97,330
89,817 150,873
8,444 22,784
12,278 18,560
11,819 10,669
159,928 145,926
1,101,921 1,006,729
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Gross loans and advances before loan impairment allowances are summarised by

product type as follows:

Advances to customers
Personal

- Mortgages

- Credit cards

- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total

Advances to customers
Personal

- Mortgages

- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills
Advances to banks and other financial
institutions

Total
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TaR
The Group
2008 2007
HHT R N
HK$'m HK$'m
130,980 121,663
6,445 5,641
14,321 14,382
284,873 247,079
24,555 24,275
461,174 413,040
7,609 5,334
3,738 3,223
472,521 421,597
T+
The Bank

2008 2007
HHT R N
HK$'m HK$'m
115,282 105,275
8,674 9,541
231,710 199,665
21,578 20,726
377,244 335,207
6,422 4,421
3,738 3,222
387,404 342,850
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

HETE GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)

| PREEIH LY ek Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or
A B AR =D interest is past due and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular instalments are
WA (R I classified as overdue when an instalment payment is past due and remains unpaid.
HAETR - 1T B Advances repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when a demand for
BV TR E - T repayment has been served on the borrower but repayment has not been made in
73 FRERU = L] e 755 accordance with the instruction or when the advances have remained continuously
il ey B outside the approved limit that was advised to the borrower.

e FIABHEGEDY CR
F I S SR
S S
TR O
H'.l'ﬁ R SIS N [
EHECIEGEE » # s

R -

ﬁ'}’ﬂ“@%’@%ﬁ%@@ L2 B A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is
Y - R 2o objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred and
LEHF A IHI?I I'F‘, el that loss event(s) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset
I'F:fsj %EHEHLE]& [Eps72 that can be reliably estimated.

A RRE L
B 0 )
E
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Ehh;fﬁﬁi]ﬁﬁ_ (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fﬁg@fﬁ@‘g’fﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f—ﬁgﬁf;ﬂsﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETE GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
v[lﬂ ‘éﬁ'@%ﬁ%@; il & If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans has been incurred, the
Y =R 4 amount of loss is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the
S Eﬁﬁj%}%‘&%ﬁ[@ present value of estimated future cash flows generated by the financial asset. Objective
EE S i,;}ﬁfﬁl fifi evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes observable data that comes to the
P Y AR & attention of the holder of the asset about the loss events.

BV R
R B i)
S E PR
LR

R -
BRI & The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is objective evidence of an
R UIEE I S Uri iy impairment loss include:
= L N
- fﬁﬁ MUHETA Y - Significant financial difficulty incurred by the borrower;
PR ASSTAEES
COERERSE - - A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
T A s ] R payment;
FEFFIEL
-y iﬁ Fo~ P - For economic or legal reasons related to the borrower’s financial difficulty, the Group
[FIEE TR M RLFRE has granted to the borrower a concession that it would not otherwise consider;
iy 1 P 3k H
IS U > *
ERRU I FRVREL
- EEERES fﬁ B - Probable that the borrower will become bankrupt or undergo other financial
:“] F“’ﬂ: NI reorganisation; or
5’1‘715%&: W
- OPPEARELS B - Other observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
TR f A future cash flows from such loans and advances.
1% ® YK L
PEEE N B o
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%}?ﬂ‘ﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETE GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(@) ?lﬁ’ﬁ@a‘siﬁﬁﬁg‘jﬁ‘ (a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired
?H@f@%ﬁﬂﬂ ETHE Y Advances that were neither overdue nor impaired are analysed by internal credit
{‘Jﬁﬂ |ﬁ ﬁ?%%)’f’ﬁl[' grades as follows:
L
TRE
The Group
2008
HEGE  ap
Fﬁ,ﬁ? Special Substandard by
Pass mention or below Total
5 ) S AR i T & i ) 2
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
FETENR Advances to customers
i~ Personal
- i - Mortgages 128,545 155 88 128,788
- fﬁE'J{ - Credit cards 6,179 - - 6,179
- Hpy - Others 13,801 75 10 13,886
o ’FIJ Corporate
- PR R - Commercial loans 276,609 6,349 274 283,232
- FRARY - Trade finance 23,381 538 5 23,924
448,515 7,117 377 456,009
g WJEJ% Trade bills 7,084 523 2 7,609
gl K ﬂfﬂ}&%ﬁ Advances to banks and
ETRL other financial institutions 3,738 - - 3,738
AE Total 459,337 7,640 379 467,356
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

Advances to customers

Personal
- Mortgages
- Credit cards
- Others
Corporate

- Commercial loans

- Trade finance

Trade bills

Advances to banks and other

financial institutions

Total
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S ER
The Group
2007
s AR

ﬁ #ﬁ Special Substandard AT
Pass mention or below Total
S 1 T BT 1 S 1T S 1 T
TS E e 1 & e e AT S R AT S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
118,583 229 112 118,924
5,397 - - 5,397
13,715 78 20 13,813
243,140 908 349 244,397
23,052 795 4 23,851
403,887 2,010 485 406,382
5,255 74 1 5,330
3,223 - - 3,223
412,365 2,084 486 414,935
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)

FUS
The Bank
2008
HEME R
Fﬁ#ﬁ Special Substandard Bk
Pass mention or below Total
h = N o= p, —
UERE RTAT SR RETAT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 113,189 130 77 113,396
- Others 8,308 32 10 8,350
Corporate
- Commercial loans 225,900 4,388 224 230,512
- Trade finance 20,834 280 5 21,119
368,231 4,830 316 373,377
Trade bills 6,408 13 1 6,422
Advances to banks and
other financial institutions 3,738 - - 3,738
Total 378,377 4,843 317 383,537
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Eﬁ?%ﬁ;%ﬁﬁﬁgf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@fﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

A fFETR .1 Credit Risk (continue
4.1 fﬁﬁfﬂ*ﬁﬁ(@) 4.1 Credit Risk ( inued)
BT GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(@ ?Hﬁ@ﬁiﬁ}ﬁﬁgﬁﬁ (a) Advances neither overdue nor impaired (continued)
G&)
AL
The Bank
2007
ncl R
ﬁﬁ‘, Special Substandard AT
Pass mention or below Total
SBECIEL T T R BT 1 S 1 T
T R 1l B R i S TR A 1) S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
FETER Advances to customers
i * Personal
- i - Mortgages 102,647 193 106 102,946
- - Others 9,011 54 19 9,084
n ’F,J Corporate
- FHH TR - Commercial loans 196,344 713 290 197,347
- BRI - Trade finance 19,698 680 4 20,382
327,700 1,640 419 329,759
RELEIEE Trade bills 4,344 72 1 4,417
HEREME W%*ﬁ Advances to banks and
ETH[ other financial institutions 3,222 - - 3,222
2o Total 335,266 1,712 420 337,398

Hi T 2 AT
i o AITTR 5 2 i
SRS TR
Foo FE RGO
F F\;”m U ETE >
R 77 ) €T
R

The occurrence of loss event(s) may not necessarily result in impairment loss where
the loans are fully collateralised. While such loans are of “substandard” or lower
grades, they are regarded as not being impaired and have been included in the
above table.
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ@f‘l‘ﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(b) EHAF VI €T (b) Advances overdue but not impaired

RSTI 1 £

The gross amount of advances overdue but not impaired is analysed as follows:

pgp
TRE
The Group
2008
R
IWE e
(B85 6 (2]
6 T8
WA 3 7] Overdue 15
ﬁ\}J‘JT for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year A LXAPTT
for or less or less %’;ﬁ 15 Market
3 months but over but over Overdue for A value of
or less 3 months 6 months  over 1 year Total collateral
BREAT BMTRR BRI RETIAT RPTRT RERR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TETERR Advances to customers
it Personal
- Hid - Mortgages 2,065 34 12 30 2,141 4,870
- [ﬁ S, - Credit cards 237 i, i - 237 -
S - Others 318 3 3 32 356 731
H Corporate
- e - Commercial loans 832 8 9 156 1,005 2,437
- B BRIy - Trade finance 81 4 - 15 100 178
AT Total 3,533 49 24 233 3,839 8,216
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

+ & el
The Group
2007
g
3 flat ] ﬁﬁflﬁzﬁ}
I'E'T\ﬁ;’:iﬁ} 6 i F]
6 flat ] f! 7‘11,:_[’1{_}
2] 3 il Overdue 17
ﬁ‘}fﬂ for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year st RS e
for or less or less fﬁ@ 1= Market
3 months but over but over  Overdue for A value of
or less 3 months 6 months over 1 year Total collateral
e e T e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
HETETHE Advances to customers
i * Personal
- e - Mortgages 2,465 77 45 48 2,635 5,634
- %E*H\‘ - Credit cards 221 _ - R 221 R
- - Others 428 3 12 31 474 875
n FJ Corporate
- R - Commercial loans 1,997 54 42 203 2,296 4,509
- R BLEEY - Trade finance 315 7 2 1 335 410
5,426 141 101 293 5,961 11,428
g 22t S Trade bills 4 - - - 4 -
AE Total 5,430 141 101 293 5,965 11,428
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ’?ﬂ‘ﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(b) ﬁﬁﬁa‘»?ﬁ@ T GR) (b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)
TS
The Bank
2008
A

3 fiE] ﬁﬁﬁﬁjxﬁ}

B & 6 "]

6l T

-}:ﬁﬁﬁ 3 k] Overdue 15

o for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year ié_‘gﬁﬁj E?F'Pﬁlhmf@
for or less or less ﬁjzﬁ 1% Market
3 months but over but over Overdue for S value of
or less 3 months 6 months  over 1 year Total collateral
h = = Iy = T = = h =
i 30 T 30 3 kS A T Y S R V41
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
FTETER Advances to customers
i * Personal
- B - Mortgages 1,772 32 12 28 1,844 4,135
- - Others 215 3 3 32 253 626
2l Corporate
- P ETE - Commercial loans 588 2 8 154 752 1,969
- R BLREY - Trade finance 57 4 i 15 76 163
ARt Total 2,632 41 23 229 2,925 6,893

104



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R AIIE ()
4. ERTIRTE (B)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
AT G

(b) I WS 6 ()

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2007
g
3 flat ] ﬂﬁfl“éﬁzﬁ}
I'ET*CJF’JiE} 6 i F]
6 7] f! 7‘11,:_[’1{_}
2] 3 il Overdue 17
ﬁ‘}fﬂ for Overdue
Overdue 6 months for 1 year st AT e
for or less or less fﬁ@ 17 Market
3 months but over but over 6  Overdue for A value of
or less 3 months months over 1 year Total collateral
T T T T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
HETETHE Advances to customers
i * Personal
- i - Mortgages 2,076 73 44 47 2,240 4,786
- - Others 324 3 12 31 370 731
B FJ Corporate
- P R - Commercial loans 1,700 45 35 200 1,980 3,843
- R BLREY - Trade finance 288 6 1 1 306 382
4,388 127 92 289 4,896 9,742
G 22t o Trade bills 4 - - - 4 -
A Total 4,392 127 92 289 4,900 9,742
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(b) Advances overdue but not impaired (continued)

* &R
The Group
2008 2007
HAT P R
HK$'m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of advances
to customers 8,216 11,428
Covered portion of advances to customers
3,341 4,929
Uncovered portion of advances to
customers 498 1,032
E
The Bank
2008 2007
T 3 f{xﬁ -l =
P HTE P
HK$'m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of advances
to customers 6,893 9,742
Covered portion of advances to customers
2,795 4,225
Uncovered portion of advances to
customers 130 671
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 fREvaie (i)
ARLETH (D
(c) Y@ Emsky

=1l BT IR o £

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances

Advances individually identified to be impaired are analysed by product type as

T AT - follows:
+ 2
The Group
2008 2007
mf% FEI
. ﬁir ) ] ﬂ 0]
EETRY Market ARETR) Market
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
I " = f},f ,"A f:;sc“‘ - =
S T i S TR UL S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
&N Advances to customers
i * Personal
- Hhie - Mortgages 51 50 104 95
- %E*H\‘ - Credit cards 29 - 23 -
S EH - Others 79 21 95 54
n FJ Corporate
- F:ﬂﬁf ETE - Commercial loans 636 434 386 392
- EJ;EF{I?Y - Trade finance 531 205 89 18
AT Total 1,326 710 697 559
TR FéfJ ETE (B Loan impairment
ETH| Vi ij!;’li‘%ﬁﬁ allowances made in
respect of such
advances 829 403
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

HELS
The Bank
2008 2007
W i
. T e ]
REETERY Mariet THETE MarLet
Gross value of Gross value of
advances collateral advances collateral
T = nifey 5 = fﬁf -8 =
WITEET BRI T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances to customers
Personal
- Mortgages 42 41 89 81
- Others 71 20 87 53
Corporate
- Commercial loans 446 396 338 355
- Trade finance 383 167 38 17
Total 942 624 552 506
Loan impairment
allowances made in
respect of such
advances 531 306

The loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value of
collateral in respect of impaired advances.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

+ R
The Group
2008 2007
BT HRTE R
HK$'m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held against
the covered portion of advances to
customers 710 559
Covered portion of advances to customers
628 410
Uncovered portion of advances to customers
698 287
T+
The Bank
2008 2007
o = 3 ﬂ\r;tv r —
AT AR FY
HK$'m HK$'m
Current market value of collateral held against
the covered portion of advances to
customers 624 506
Covered portion of advances to customers
548 364
Uncovered portion of advances to customers
394 188
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(c) Impaired advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Classified or impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:

Gross classified or impaired advances to

customers

Gross classified or impaired advances to

customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers

Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances

Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers

Gross classified or impaired advances to
customers as a percentage of gross
advances to customers

Individually assessed loan impairment
allowances made in respect of such
advances

EXYC
The Group
2008 2007
WETES T
HK$'m HK$'m
2,138 1,803
0.46% 0.44%
800 381
L=
The Bank
2008 2007
WEERE A
HK$'m HK$'m
1,660 1,551
0.44% 0.46%
531 306

Classified or impaired advances to customers follow the definitions set out in the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules and represent advances which are either classified as
“substandard”, “doubtful” or “loss” under the Group’s classification of loan quality, or

individually assessed to be impaired.
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The gross amount of advances overdue for more than 3 months is analysed as follows:

+ &
The Group
2008 2007
R T TR i e v
Froib= Froibe
% of gross % of gross
248 advances to EfE advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
A R
HK$'m HK$'m
Gross advances
to customers
which have
been overdue
for:
- six months or
less but
over three
months 339 0.07% 242 0.06%
- one year or
less but over
six months 66 0.02% 163 0.04%
- over one year 571 0.12% 652 0.16%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 976 0.21% 1,057 0.26%
Individually
assessed loan
impairment
allowances made
in respect of
such advances 439 305
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months (continued)

s
The Bank
2008 2007
i £ RS i T e A
Frork= Fioyke
% of gross % of gross
ok ) advances to E4E advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
= X f‘rf »,l =
BTE T HAT P
HK$'m HK$'m
Gross advances
to customers
which have
been overdue
for:
- six months or
less but
over three
months 132 0.04% 188 0.06%
- one year or
less but over
six months 56 0.01% 136 0.04%
- over one year 536 0.14% 625 0.18%
Advances overdue
for over three
months 724 0.19% 949 0.28%
Individually
assessed loan
impairment
allowances made
in respect of
such advances 254 276
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(d) SEHTEHH 3 [E Y 67
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Uﬁ#"ﬁ for e
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PUERIICE SR
[ IR
[ERJEEaE = EIAECE 40

#2008 F 12 F| 31
[I% 2007 & 12 *]

DR T TN
LT AT 3
PR 2 g
B O

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(d) Advances overdue for more than 3 months (continued)

Current market value of collateral held against
the covered portion of advances to

customers

Covered portion of advances to customers

Uncovered portion of advances to customers

Current market value of collateral held against
the covered portion of advances to

customers

Covered portion of advances to customers

Uncovered portion of advances to customers

+ 5
The Group
2008 2007
REREE T
HK$'m HK$'m
1,436 1,970
604 847
372 210
FELS
The Bank
2008 2007
= \E f‘rf »,l e
R HAT P
HK$'m HK$'m
1,330 1,884
571 796
153 153

Collateral held against overdue or impaired loans is principally represented by
charges over business assets such as commercial and residential premises for
corporate loans and mortgages over residential properties for personal loans.

As at 31 December 2008 and 2007, there were no advances to banks and other
financial institutions overdue for more than three months for the Group and the Bank.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(e) Rescheduled advances

+ &
The Group
2008 2007
74 € TR i T e
Fi5ib= FIoibs
% of gross % of gross
238 advances to o ] advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
- T |
AT IR HHFE P
HK$'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
advances
overdue for
more than 3
months 127 0.03% 186 0.05%
g
The Bank
2008 2007
[F',‘és‘ EETRIEAE l’ﬁ [T ETRUEE
_EIJ"J‘,“ t 157
% of gross % of gross
248 advances to ERE advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
BTEFT TR
HK$'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers net of
amounts
included in
advances
overdue for
more than 3
months 72 0.02% 121 0.04%
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:‘,E}?T‘Fﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(e) BRI TR GGRD (e) Rescheduled advances (continued)
#2008 F 12 | 31 As at 31 December 2008, the total rescheduled advances to customers during the
Pl R BEEOS 4SS year amounted to HK$54 million (2007: HK$88 million) and HK$45 million (2007:
HEF AT & T ER HK$80 million) for the Group and the Bank respectively.

5]3&3’5'7’? H[J?f’biﬁfﬁc 5.4
I]‘E'Jjﬁ (2007 = : @
£58.8 Jl}ﬁ'ljﬁ ) WHk
f’.sf4.5 J]}ﬁ'lji (2007
7 )

#2008 =+ 12 F| 31 As at 31 December 2008 and 2007, there were no rescheduled advances to banks
FI'% 2007 =& 12 ] and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.

314 BRI AE

IR AR VL

O P A

LA TR #F”,'ge,' = Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or
ngﬂ:rw@gﬁ fn g renegotiated because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or of

YR the inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which
[}ilﬁ’tiiﬁ‘?fg’l ;rﬁz@ the revised repayment terms, either of interest or of repayment period, are
Al 6= > A fE[T non-commercial. Rescheduled advances, which have been overdue for more than
VREEE (HIpH] three months under the revised repayment terms, are included in overdue advances.

PRI 22
TR R -
S AR O
DG 3
£ Bl e e
LR
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

OREZE S22 e (i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers
R *iﬁl@‘ij p The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed into
l?ﬁ_ G |ﬁ f§- loans used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers as
Hi l/i’ml‘ﬁ“ Sy ¥ follows:
& ETE AR S
#Tv[m :
&R
The Group
2008
BT
VEITE Lol Marg v
% Covered ‘i}ﬂ]‘é—_niﬁ E’
by F‘/iﬁ@] Indmdually Collectlvely
HETETE collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or pLua-tid impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
F U 1= = —
BT L 30 T 302 o [ At (3 AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
it F[ﬁHE A3 Sy Loans for use in Hong Kong
A Industrial, commercial and
financial
- PR - Property development 19,856 40.49% 2 14 1 66
- Py - Property investment 71,374 88.00% 294 585 30 312
{ - Financial concerns 12,312 8.14% - - 1 56
- Stockbrokers 124 10.33% - - - -
- Wholesale and retail trade 18,156 52.85% 218 300 71 98
it - Manufacturing 16,410 53.67% 234 298 138 80
- 320 Ww Cﬁﬁfﬁ - Transport and transport
equipment 21,590 13.82% 2 9 1 81
- (T ’F'[E - Recreational activities 139 46.87% - - - -
- YRR - Information technology 6,049 2.21% - 3 - 19
- Ep - Others 23,529 26.91% 68 213 13 83
flit ~ Individuals
EHE G - Loans for the purchase of
S #H;’ flats in Home Ownership
A A ] Scheme, Private Sector
eI £ Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme 13,477 99.91% 98 510 4 12
- BRI Py b e - Loans for purchase of other
ﬁ residential properties 116,303 99.97% 153 1,650 7 74
- Fé IR 2 - Credit card advances 6,553 30 273 - 71
- Efy - Others 11,452 77.84% 107 333 57 20
F‘ fpm S e Total loans for use in Hong
Kong 337,324 70.68% 1,206 4,188 323 972
B B Trade finance 24,555 30.36% 560 494 355 108
TEFTHE R L e Loans for use outside Hong
Kong 99,295 22.38% 372 235 122 421
O ERR T Gross advances to customers 461,174 58.14% 2,138 4,917 800 1,501
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

e (R

AR LE LY €
BRES e

- PR
- Py

- K
R

- IR
- TR

- R P e
#

- e

- Hp

IR [ e

PP
EH 91D £

K

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and

financial
- Property development

- Property investment

- Financial concerns

- Stockbrokers

- Wholesale and retail trade

- Manufacturing

- Transport and transport
equipment

- Recreational activities

- Information technology

- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- Credit card advances
- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

R
The Group
2007
L A :
RAIEH ITE'HUF%”@;V = ﬁr,?‘li;”
% Covered -ﬁj fasap) ETR YRR [ 7 | ETR YRR [ T |
by PR Individually Collectively
FETR collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or S impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
ST LT SET LR HMIE A ST LT ST LT
iIFHgIHn mﬂﬁ'ﬂﬁ &%ngﬁn iIFHgIHn iIFHgIHn
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
17,979 33.97% 16 18 3 52
65,963 86.50% 343 961 14 187
12,346 6.05% - 14 - 43
242 12.10% - - - -
13,572 65.05% 238 382 85 41
14,468 58.08% 138 550 37 48
21,001 21.11% 3 25 1 60
30 93.53% - - - -
2,009 37.39% - 2 - 6
21,046 41.70% 90 584 16 65
13,969 99.78% 129 599 8 13
106,583 99.87% 284 2,078 18 81
5,761 - 23 245 - 63
10,686 79.57% 119 314 50 14
305,655 73.30% 1,383 5,772 232 673
24,275 40.71% 105 399 73 77
83,110 39.76% 315 375 76 254
413,040 64.64% 1,803 6,546 381 1,004
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Eﬁ;?ﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fﬁg@f[ﬁ@‘g@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

[f' e e (G@) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)

) FrieaEma g Ga)

(OR:25E $21- N
e GED

TR S Loans for use in Hong Kong
BRTESIE Industrial, commercial and
financial
- PR - Property development
- Py - Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
rE - Wholesale and retail trade
- S - Manufacturing
- J@ﬁ’ﬁugﬁ’wﬁ?ﬁj - Transport and transport
equipment
- Wﬂ;fif’[gb - Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others
Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector

i

i
B RE

IV ESRy Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme
- R P £ - Loans for purchase of other
# residential properties
- FEHCEE - Credit card advances
- H - Others
&Fﬁiﬁ@“]ﬂ/ ETEE Total loans for use in Hong
Kong
2o Trade finance
&F‘[iﬁj‘m‘ [FENA3EE Loans for use outside Hong
Kong
O ERR T Gross advances to customers

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

A
The Bank
2008
ETHRE
VEITE fwuari Y AL
% Covered HLam %E’
by PR Indmdually Collectlvely
HETETE collateral Classmed assessed assessed
Gross or other or pLia-tid impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
= — = = =
BT L 30 T 302 o [ At (3 AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
17,134 38.58% 2 14 1 51
59,644 88.41% 287 503 30 237
16,297 5.21% - - - 51
123 9.97% - - - -
16,142 50.04% 204 254 68 85
12,515 57.83% 141 197 52 57
17,641 14.80% 2 5 1 54
128 50.04% - - - -
5,620 2.02% - - - 17
19,568 20.92% 65 160 11 58
11,964 99.92% 88 429 4 12
102,674 99.97% 135 1,436 7 67
6,828 93.86% 97 224 55 5
286,278 71.05% 1,021 3,222 229 694
21,578 27.56% 412 339 244 90
69,388 17.69% 227 88 58 229
377,244 58.75% 1,660 3,649 531 1,013
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

) #

GRS
= PR R

- PR
- Ty

- S3E ra“ﬂv Hﬁrﬁﬁg

- IrliEE

- [ERIH Pl e
%\
fFH H T

-
ﬂ f4

fi
-
TR L e

B
BTN RN

Ea o
J FA

:q R (T TR
RN e e -

IR

/F,“; “jF Frid Iy £
FH 4 &AL

(&1

Loans for use in Hong Kong

Industrial, commercial and
financial
- Property development
- Property investment
- Financial concerns
- Stockbrokers
- Wholesale and retail trade
- Manufacturing
- Transport and transport

equipment

- Recreational activities
- Information technology
- Others

Individuals

- Loans for the purchase of
flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector
Participation Scheme and
Tenants Purchase
Scheme

- Loans for purchase of other
residential properties

- Credit card advances
- Others

Total loans for use in Hong
Kong

Trade finance

Loans for use outside Hong
Kong

Gross advances to customers

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2007
I
A |;}l-— (ElE i mﬁ?i I
% Covered ﬁ fas2p| EVE IR TS EE| YRR
by PR Ind|V|duaI Collectlve y
FETEER collateral Classified assessed assessed
Gross or other or S HH* impairment impairment
advances security impaired Overdue* allowances allowances
IS | 5 SEE | HRET | BT T | ST (B T
TPy L 2 1 A T 1 A A 2
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
15,104 33.54% 16 17 3 36
55,430 86.84% 329 844 14 136
13,986 3.52% - 5 - 33
234 9.34% - - - -
11,639 63.13% 215 315 79 31
11,061 62.01% 115 470 33 31
17,374 23.34% 3 15 1 42
29 93.30% - - - -
1,550 47.87% - 1 - 4
15,323 35.00% 85 521 13 38
12,224 99.85% 119 502 8 12
92,284 99.91% 257 1,782 15 72
7,470 87.81% 109 241 48 6
253,708 74.52% 1,248 4,713 214 441
20,726 38.55% 54 337 23 59
60,773 35.13% 249 315 69 148
335,207 65.16% 1,551 5,365 306 648

* Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or interest is past due and remains

unpaid.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 [Ferele Gad
ARETR ()
) FrieaEma g Ga)

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Gross loans and advances (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

() B Y &
EnRiAREE (8

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

E¢H9‘§?<?ﬁfl’ﬁjelf¥’r The amount of new impairment allowances charged to income statement, and
HR f@i‘%ﬁﬁ ’ b‘gh, classified or impaired loans written off during the year are shown below:
= ]fi(ﬁmf{] HJ5 Zé»ﬁﬁ&
Vi T
FRE
The Group
2008 2007
ST FE
5?#7?19? @ 73 ?}fﬂﬁ‘}i'a& fif
ke ETERL P EHE
?’ﬁf'}!li%ﬁﬁ Classified or il (@L‘éﬁﬁj Classified or
- New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
7 7 FMCT 17 T 1
WIERE  ORFERE WS WA
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T e Loans for use in Hong Kong
R 4 Industrial, commercial and financial
- PR - Property development 28 - 25 -
- Pty - Property investment 139 5 99 9
- Financial concerns 24 - 22 -
- Stockbrokers - - - -
- Wholesale and retail trade 120 103 149 98
- Manufacturing 249 125 58 18
- Transport and transport equipment 34 - 31 -
- Recreational activities - - - -
- Information technology 9 - 3 -
- Others 34 8 77 5
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in
Home Ownership Scheme,
Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 1 1 13 4
- FERIE PP eRR - Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 8 - 79 1
- [FHHEE - Credit card advances 157 141 124 126
- L &l - Others 61 a7 50 50
Tiﬁi%ﬁﬁﬂ;'/ ETHTREE Total loans for use in Hong Kong 864 430 730 311
7P Trade finance 374 26 76 15
Tiﬁiﬁj‘]f/f i‘;[l”]j/ £ Loans for use outside Hong Kong 266 19 149 1
A AT Gross advances to customers 1,504 475 955 327
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

() FSHoIRY H

Gross loans and advances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)

(i) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

T+
The Bank
2008 2007
G FRHA T
SR SRS
Frif e P ey
3’551'5!'—'&5?] Classified or Vil f;EIL‘%ﬁFJ Classified or
- New impaired New impaired
impairment loans impairment loans
allowances written off allowances written off
7 7 PR 1 PR 1
s T T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TN L e Loans for use in Hong Kong
BRS04 Industrial, commercial and financial
- PR - Property development 26 - 18
- PR EY - Property investment 116 5 73 7
- Financial concerns 24 - 17
- Stockbrokers - - - -
- Wholesale and retail trade 114 100 134 97
bt - Manufacturing 151 114 47 14
- ﬂﬁbﬂyﬁﬁwﬁ - Transport and transport equipment 27 - 21 -
- I'Tféﬂif,ﬁﬁ - Recreational activities - - - -
- Y[ - Information technology 8 - 2
AN} - Others 34 7 24 5
fl * Individuals
- gﬁ[;]?mfjiﬂ S kj;x&/%;f%fi;« - Loans for the purchase of flats in
“}-ﬁiFkI%IEE“]—%”B%' gf?":f'%'ﬂf el Home Ownership Scheme,
er»j/ e Private Sector Participation
Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme 1 1 12 4
- FERE PP e - Loans for purchase of other
residential properties 8 - 69 -
- [FH O - Credit card advances - - - -
- ‘L {4 - Others 27 12 19 21
&}ﬁi&iﬁﬁ‘ﬂ/ eV e Total loans for use in Hong Kong 536 239 436 148
B B Trade finance 278 - 43 -
Tf{,iﬁj‘]% = e Loans for use outside Hong Kong 128 18 88 -
TSR Gross advances to customers 942 257 567 148
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:’,E}?T‘Fﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(f) HETEHENR GA) (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(DI B2l Pap ) (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances

Ve
NIRRT T The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue
’%‘\'ﬁ?{ﬂ%’ﬁﬁfﬁgﬂﬁ advances is based on the location of the counterparties, after taking into account the
F oV PUzEIE 5T transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.
FERLEUECE P

= VERTR Y
m@uéjﬁéfgg}ﬁ
I [
=+ o

R

T EVE AT Gross advances to customers
T ER

The Group
2008 2007
{7 BT 1T
il AT Py
HK$'m HK$'m
RS Hong Kong 375,233 351,080
Pl [ Mainland China 55,318 39,050
E Others 30,623 22,910
461,174 413,040

H A

The Bank
2008 2007
= N ﬁi"I" V,l =
TR Ry
HK$'m HK$'m
F‘, ¥ Hong Kong 315,572 291,521
Pl |2 Mainland China 35,809 25,260
Ty Others 25,863 18,426
377,244 335,207
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:’,E}?T‘Fﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(f) FEETHE R GA) (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(OREESEETE PR ] (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
I ETR AR (continued)

W ()

H T ETR AR Gross advances to customers (continued)
€D
fvar Sl ag ek o) Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the gross
(B AR advances to customers
TS ()
FEE
The Group
2008 2007
h = f{f s
il P
HK$'m HK$'m
7{,21?} Hong Kong 1,172 827
Pl [ Mainland China 221 124
Rt Others 108 53
1,501 1,004
F LT
The Bank
2008 2007
= X ﬁ@,.’xk—' =
MR WA
HK$'m HK$'m
F‘,iﬁ» Hong Kong 818 555
FIBI* 3 Mainland China 112 58
4 Others 83 35
1,013 648
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:’,E}?T‘Fﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(f) FEETHE R GA) (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(OREES B E AR ] (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
B ETR AR (continued)

WEIEE G

SR Overdue advances
EEacy

The Group
2008 2007
{7 BT 1T
BT AT P
HK$'m HK$'m
RS Hong Kong 4,622 6,221
Pl [ Mainland China 266 278
pAle Others 29 a7
4,917 6,546

e

The Bank
2008 2007
— AT | P
RIE AT P
HK$'m HK$'m
F‘, ¥ Hong Kong 3,569 5,149
Pl |2 Mainland China 73 174
Ty Others 7 42
3,649 5,365
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:’,E}?T‘Fﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(f) FEETHE R GA) (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(OEEgzE T (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
I T ERR R (continued)

WEIEE )

iﬁﬁﬁg}ﬁ &) Overdue advances (continued)
ii)kii‘-}gﬁ ETE (BRI Individually assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the overdue
F?l‘ ffﬁ.‘.'/ EVE I advances
¥
ﬁFJ F &R
The Group
2008 2007
{7 BT 17
BT Ry
HK$'m HK$'m
RS Hong Kong 554 284
Pl 34 Mainland China 99 46
Al Others 21 2
674 332
FELS
The Bank
2008 2007
Ir = Y j{j}‘x" :' g
il TR Py
HK$'m HK$'m
F‘, Hong Kong 378 241
FITBSI |3 Mainland China 42 35
iy Others - 2
420 278
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:’,E}?T‘Fﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(f) FEETHE R GA) (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(OEEgzE T (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
VT ESR T (continued)

WEIEE )

EEEE (R Overdue advances (continued)
WSS €Ry (e & Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the overdue
?'Fl‘ |"ff,,‘_1/ EVE[ YR advances
Rl
Ey=
The Group
2008 2007
I = N ﬁ{'f' =
RIE BT
HK$'m HK$'m
F‘, Hong Kong 50 60
FITBS |3 Mainland China 6 10
56 70
H s
The Bank
2008 2007
— ¥ ﬁf -8l =
W BT P
HK$'m HK$'m
F‘,iﬁ Hong Kong 23 26
PRSI |2 Mainland China - 1
23 27
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:’,E}?T‘Fﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(f) FEETHE R GA) (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(OREES B E AR ] (i) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
B ETR AR (continued)

W G

‘-ﬁi‘—_’;’?ﬁiﬁ??’%@ Classified or impaired advances
7+ R

The Group
2008 2007
(¥ BT 1T
il AT Py
HK$'m HK$'m
7FK' Hong Kong 1,792 1,572
Pl 34 Mainland China 323 223
Nl Others 23 8
2,138 1,803

Rt

The Bank
2008 2007
(¥ BT 17
il AR P
HK$'m HK$'m
F“,i%{» Hong Kong 1,461 1,342
Pl 34 Mainland China 198 201
Rt} Others 1 8
1,660 1,551
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:’,E}?T‘Fﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(f) FEETHE R GA) (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(OEESeENT P (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
N Raiay gkl (continued)

WA ()

F LT PR Classified or impaired advances (continued)
T (R
ﬁ#ﬁ LT R Individually assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the classified
filr T (=W Bl or impaired advances
F”E ffﬁ VETR
el
* B R
The Group
2008 2007
= mﬁ V,l =
BT Ry
HK$'m HK$'m
F“,i%{» Hong Kong 677 333
Pl 34 Mainland China 100 46
NG| Others 23 2
800 381
AT
The Bank
2008 2007
= X ﬁ‘j’iﬁ =
WEAE R
HK$'m HK$'m
F‘, ¥ Hong Kong 487 269
Pl 3 Mainland China 43 35
iy Others 1 2
531 306
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 [F:’,E}?T‘Fﬁ &) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
ETR GB) Gross loans and advances (continued)
(f) FEETHE R GA) (f) Concentration of advances to customers (continued)
(OREEZEEN TR AR (ii) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue advances
I TR AR (continued)

Wa P EnE GRD

ﬁi‘—_ﬁ@ﬁ‘}?ﬁﬁﬂ Classified or impaired advances (continued)
£ G
ﬁqﬁi‘—;ﬁiﬁﬁ‘}?ﬁ Collectively assessed loan impairment allowances in respect of the classified
fill €75 =R & or impaired advances
=t Iy .
P fff[,. ETE| Y
2l
&R
The Group
2008 2007
- AT | 1
il TR Py
HK$'m HK$'m
- Hong Kong 26 19
REREE Mainland China 7 6
33 25
et
The Bank
2008 2007
{7 BT 17
TR AR Py
HK$'m HK$'m
F“,i%{» Hong Kong 2 2
Pl 34 Mainland China 1 1
3 3
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@fﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ@f‘ﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
[ferd Repossessed assets
FEE P B B E S During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
PP = [’F[ILI'Y[H'Z}'Eir 1ith security. The nature and carrying value of such assets are summarised as follows:

2V i AUy TR
Wi et

+ & 40
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
T = \ﬂi" V,l— = \fa'«?x" ',14
] A T ) 5 Lt 3] R i S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
RIEEE ¢ Commercial properties 18 10 12 6
ERELE S Residential properties 85 43 84 40
103 53 96 46
+ B ESR A LS R The estimated market value of repossessed assets held by the Group and the Bank as at
2008 =+ 12 *| 31E"ﬁfj 31 December 2008 amounted to HK$173 million (2007: HK$116 million) and HK$165
AUl pley ik v I'F‘, il 53 Bl million (2007: HK$91 million) respectively. They comprise properties in respect of which
ER R 1.73 870 (2007 the Group and the Bank have acquired access or control (e.g. through court proceedings
FOUHMEE L6 B ) B or voluntary actions by the borrowers concerned) for release in full or in part of the
%Erf[’.;‘ 1.65 &t (2007 obligations of the borrowers.
=& iﬁfﬁf 0.91 B ) e
W E RS
SRS R 2V
R COE
LSS SRl
LEAP YR T FVIVHE ) i)
FHHF PUfERES 2
gmﬁﬂﬁwﬁﬁﬁéé o
ﬁf,‘ll’f[f['?}’@ puRlpe T When the repossessed assets are not readily convertible into cash, the Group may
TEIRFE o F R B consider the following alternatives:
# LRZEN T R
- ?%@;gm%l '%?Fﬁ - adjusting the selling prices
- [P - R - selling the loans together with the assets
- A PHEFEIA - arranging loan restructuring
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
THELSRE Fﬁfﬁf{[@iﬁ Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions
USHER N T
NRAETHAST R H M E The following table presents an analysis of balances and placements with banks and other
ﬁ[ﬁ%fﬁpwﬁ'ﬁ@vf» iéj}ﬂEJ financial institutions that are neither overdue nor impaired as at 31 December by rating
FHER W B EY 12 F] 31 agency designation, based on Moody’s ratings or their equivalent.

TERE
The Group
2008
A3 T
Aaa = A3 Lower than ﬁ"?&’“ t R
Aaato A3 A3 Unrated Total
L IR A o L A R S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fl gl Central banks 66,158 - - 66,158
Sl W T P‘Jfﬁﬁglﬁ%ﬁ Banks and other
financial institutions 168,456 585 3,555 172,596
234,614 585 3,555 238,754
+ &
The Group
2007
A3 ™
Aaa = A3 Lower than E'Fi'{& ST
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
ST LT S LT ST IEL T T T
T 5 A e ALt 1] S i A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fl gl Central banks 30,627 _ _ 30,627
iRt e Ejﬂ%fﬁ Banks and other
financial institutions 173,236 2,046 2,963 178,245
203,863 2,046 2,963 208,872
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Eﬁ?%ﬁ;%ﬁﬁﬁgf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

LS W H P E S Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions (continued)

RRUEER Y R ()

LS
The Bank
2008
A3 ™
Aaa = A3 Lower than ,%“?-‘I%& AUt
Aaato A3 A3 Unrated Total
BETER  RETES  BEEER BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Flpgal= Central banks 64,407 _ _ 64,407
SR ﬂfﬁ&%ﬂﬁ Banks and other
financial institutions 129,000 459 3,726 133,185
193,407 459 3,726 197,592
FELE
The Bank
2007
A3 ™
Aaa = A3 Lower than SF Ak S
Aaa to A3 A3 Unrated Total
S 1 LT S 1T SR ELT M LR
e o T A o o R U S T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fl AL Central banks 29,814 R R 29,814
STl Hﬂ?ﬁiﬂ%fﬁ Banks and other
financial institutions 128,521 1,416 3,304 133,241
158,335 1,416 3,304 163,055
#2008 F 12 k| 31 f! As at 31 December 2008 and 2007, there were no overdue or impaired balances and
k2007 F 12 F| 31 |1 placements with banks and other financial institutions for the Group and the Bank.

&R LU E i
9 S 5L 0 B
LSRR A -
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@fﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ@f‘l‘ﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
f?ﬁ‘n 45 Debt securities
ThNRSLT [F TR [F T The table below represents an analysis of the carrying value of debt securities by credit
T TR T AT SRS rating and credit risk characteristic, based on Moody’s ratings or their equivalent to the
SR :‘Hf‘ilj,ﬁﬂl%l{kﬁ‘/ﬂ respective issues of the debt securities.

I [l 357 A% ST Y 1

BRI -

|1 7
TER
The Group
2008
Unrated
i AEEEEE
- E B S
Hong Kong Other
Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3T|™ and and
Aalto Alto Lower government government Hp S
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
o SO o O OO o Byl 0y Oy O
FIFJJT* plﬁw FIFL7 plﬁw pllf,'ljw pﬁw F'F‘J“ FIFJJT'
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Bk Investment in securities
Z B non-agency  US non-agency residential
(= B ETRU TR mortgage-backed
- TR - Subprime 913 - 30 104 - - - 1,047
- Alt-A - Alt-A 1,245 383 274 432 - - - 2,334
- Prime - Prime 9,549 1,558 2,878 1,950 - - - 15,935
EAIE Fannie Mae
- #EHT - issued debt securities 1,504 - - - - - - 1,504
- PERPYESEE - mortgage-backed
LSS securities - - - R - 88 } 88
g EVE Freddie Mac
- BERVES - issued debt securities 864 162 - - - - - 1,026
- PERPUE S ESE - mortgage-backed
S securities - - - - - 1,633 - 1,633
H 9= 5 E5F /=¥  Other MBS/ABS
% N 6,874 24 63 - - 3,807 - 10,768
El |*‘J|fjj‘fj Other debt securities 40,537 83,827 26,437 4,371 12,175 51,368 35,873 254,588
|TE Subtotal 61,486 85,954 29,682 6,857 12,175 56,806 35,873 288,923
Rl T #ﬁj Financial assets at fair
RV SRR value through profit or
loss
H =5 5k %y Other MBS/ABS
AP 27 ; ; ; ] ) ) 27
s Other debt securities 243 1,814 1,800 729 11,358 - 351 16,295
=y Subtotal 270 1,814 1,800 729 11,358 - 351 16,322
AT Total 61,756 87,768 31,482 7,586 23,533 56,896 36,224 305,245
F}‘ HE 2007 = o HEFHISE L 5 Note: In 2007, securities issued by Ginnie Mae of HK$3,365 million were disclosed as Aaa rating,
?ﬁifﬁcss.as B B EREL Aaa FEI whereas for the current year such securities of HK$3,807 million have been included in above
Ao A F F&,ﬁ[ﬁ%}yﬁffﬁt 38.07 as "Unrated - Other governments and government agencies".

R g i

B e H BT

N
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PRI ()
4. SRR (B)

41 FEVRIE ()
RS (0)

ERf i
F_ B non-agency
= 5 ERE T
- T
- Alt-A
- Prime
A

- IS

- RO o

LES
O
- A

- PR A R

LEMiR S

B O
LS

i

o

AT [ F A
2V S FS

H P [ €7
IS
oS

1t

At

#2008 F 12 |
P%H& Ve %*Fﬁ&fﬁc 1,166.53
B (2007 & : Wﬁcsw.oz &

31 I REE

Investment in securities
US non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

) o BN N R
JHF89.71 [E (2007  : b
106.72 &~ ) - PR

137§ -

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+RE
The Group
2007
Unrated
BT PR
K E S S
Hong Kong Other
Aal = Al = government  governments
Aa3 A3 A3 '™ and and o
Aal to Alto Lower  government  government iy A
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
b Y%VL’FJ‘ ?%Wﬁi A A HEE b HRE
fIFJ]}L F!F’J])L f!ﬁﬂ fIFJ]}L Ty f!ﬁﬂ flﬁﬂ fIFJ]}L
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
4,118 - - - - - - 4,118
6,567 - - - - - - 6,567
29,014 - - - - - - 29,014
4,243 - - - - - - 4,243
- - - - - 104 - 104
2,753 165 - - - - - 2,918
- - - - - 1,683 - 1,683
14,105 78 - - - - 139 14,322
33,572 88,709 27,062 2,772 6,946 - 74,573 233,634
94,372 88,952 27,062 2,772 6,946 1,787 74,712 296,603
40 - - - - - - 40
693 2,108 1,647 1,136 3,518 - 739 9,841
733 2,108 1,647 1,136 3,518 - 739 9,881
95,105 91,060 28,709 3,908 10,464 1,787 75,451 306,484

134

The total amount of unrated issues of the Group amounted to HK$116,653 million (2007:
HK$87,702 million) as at 31 December 2008, of which only HK$8,971 million (2007:
HK$10,672 million) were without issuer ratings. For details, please refer to page 137.
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Eﬁ?%ﬁ;%ﬁﬁﬁgf (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ (&) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
f?ﬁ*}}%ﬁj &) Debt securities (continued)
FEAS
The Bank
2008
Unrated
HHEN  HABEEN
W W R
Hong Kong Other
Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3l and and _
Aal to Alto  Lower government government ey Rt
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total

R . .
FIEy pllf;ﬂjgv“l PER PR EIfi7 PR FRE PET

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
S Y Investment in securities
F B non-agency  US non-agency residential
B ey gstiil mortgage-backed
- R - Subprime 913 - 30 104 - - - 1,047
- Alt-A - Alt-A 1,245 383 274 432 - - - 2,334
- Prime - Prime 9,549 1,558 2,878 1,950 - - - 15,935
FIE Fannie Mae
- EE\‘?M@W} - issued debt securities 1,504 - - - - - - 1,504
- PO g e - mortgage-backed
HATPHS securities - - - - - 88 - 88
BT Freddie Mac
- WIS - issued debt securities 864 162 - - - - - 1,026
- PERAYE - mortgage-backed
%—T«ﬂ#ﬁ%} securities - - - - - 1,633 - 1,633
e % Other MBS/ABS
AAHIHS 6,630 9 63 - - 3,807 - 10,509
Heaffiss Other debt securities 39,837 75,702 23,148 2,713 11,234 51,368 26,776 230,778
= Subtotal 60,542 77,814 26,393 5,199 11,234 56,806 26,776 264,854
27 [pAR(Et 2§ Financial assets at fair
=V SRR value through profit or
loss
*l ﬁugﬁ;} Other debt securities - 1,460 969 134 10,451 - 2 13,016
I&t Subtotal - 1,460 969 134 10,451 - 2 13,016
A Total 60,542 79,274 27,362 5,333 21,685 56,896 26,778 277,870
42007 & IS Eﬁ} Note: In 2007, securities issued by Ginnie Mae of HK$3,365 million were disclosed as Aaa rating,
z‘%&ff’.ﬁ‘33.65 B BLL T AaaFj whereas for the current year such securities of HK$3,807 million have been included in
Foa p’lﬁhiﬁ ﬁﬁuﬁ?} zﬁfﬁf 38.07 above as "Unrated - Other governments and government agencies".
eyl| Mﬁtﬁ SRRV

PR T A -
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- Prime
IR
- #wEUHS
- ERVER T
HEHM S
O
- JENS
- B e
HEHR S
EL {2 5 €V Y
IS
5%

,Jﬁ
A AR
2V SRS

Hping

#2008 F 12 |
P%H& NE a*t“rﬁfﬁc 1,053.59
B (2007 & : W{T724.69 &
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Investment insecurities

US non-agency residential

mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Fannie Mae
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Freddie Mac
- issued debt securities
- mortgage-backed
securities
Other MBS/ABS

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Other debt securities

Subtotal

Total

) o HENLE R k%‘w“‘
ffﬁc 77.88 [+ (2007 = I%ffﬁ‘
86.50 {Ei 7 ) ;&[ﬁﬁ?%ﬁﬂ 37138

e

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

F LS
The Bank
2007
Unrated

BT H B

Wi U

Hong Kong Other

Aal = Al = government governments
Aa3 A3 A3 )™ and and "
Aal to Alto Lower government  government s A
Aaa Aa3 A3 than A3 bodies agencies Other Total
A A A A I A b S
Elgg F??LJ Ex?g EIT;I?LJ fIF'I;{ Ex?i‘xj Elgg fl%lﬁj

1 3 ] a - ] 1 al

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
4,118 - - - - - - 4,118
6,567 - - - - - - 6,567
29,014 - - - - - - 29,014
4,243 - - - - - - 4,243
- - - - - 104 - 104
2,753 165 - - - - - 2,918
- - - - - 1,683 - 1,683
13,844 28 - - - - 79 13,951
32,527 81,660 25,231 1,762 6,057 - 61,152 208,389
93,066 81,853 25,231 1,762 6,057 1,787 61,231 270,987
76 1,381 1,010 181 3,066 - 328 6,042
76 1,381 1,010 181 3,066 - 328 6,042
93,142 83,234 26,241 1,943 9,123 1,787 61,559 277,029

136

The total amount of unrated issues of the Bank amounted to HK$105,359 million (2007:
HK$72,469 million) as at 31 December 2008, of which only HK$7,788 million (2007:
HK$8,650 million) were without issuer ratings. For details, please refer to page 138.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

f

follows:

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

For the above debt securities with no issue rating, their issuer ratings are analysed as

TEE
The Group
2008
A3 I

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower L S S
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
0 I 0 T 1 0 i 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
18,180 49,408 3,293 35 5,481 76,397
624 10,140 2,037 - 3,151 15,952
3,386 8,768 397 - 44 12,595
1 11,413 - - 295 11,709
22,191 79,729 5,727 35 8,971 116,653

+ &

The Group
2007
A3 I

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower m?—r?& ST
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Al to A3 than A3 nrated Total
HHREE 1 HOSEF Y MR MY EMR R HAEF LT
HHK@’m ”HK@’m HH}@'m HHKFSSJ‘m HHI@'m HHI@'m
2,486 8,166 3,818 440 1,708 16,618
5,859 20,467 3,765 50 5,584 35,725
8,572 19,365 80 - 3,085 31,102
29 3,843 20 70 295 4,257
16,946 51,841 7,683 560 10,672 87,702
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FEUS
The Bank
2008
A3 '™

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower In 5 HEt
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
A A AR 4 4 O 1 AR (1 AR 4 4 O 0 AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
18,180 48,062 3,228 35 4,838 74,343
624 6,664 1,881 - 2,950 12,119
2,329 6,115 - - - 8,444
- 10,453 - - - 10,453
21,133 71,294 5,109 35 7,788 105,359

K

The Bank
2007
A3 I'|™+

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower I Fh R W
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Al to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
ST S 1T ST S E T ST ST
S5 e 10 2 A 5 R 0 5 A 00 5 A T 5
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,486 6,984 3,694 440 687 14,291
5,519 17,720 3,755 50 4,956 32,000
7,810 11,967 - - 3,007 22,784
- 3,304 20 70 - 3,394
15,815 39,975 7,469 560 8,650 72,469
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

i

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

The following table presents an analysis of debt securities neither overdue nor impaired as
at 31 December by rating agency designation, based on Moody's ratings or their
equivalent to the respective issues of the debt securities.

X1
The Group
2008
A3 I

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower N R
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wfﬁ e F:f'v‘m %‘F":F:f'li Wfﬁ %ﬁ:f’ii %ﬁ:f’ii
“H ﬂ:J’m ﬂ: $im JH $J’m “H $(jj’m JH $J’m JH $J’m
32,231 41,722 12,752 1,839 76,362 164,906
22,667 42,554 15,129 2,067 15,952 98,369
- - - - 12,595 12,595
270 1,814 1,800 729 11,709 16,322
55,168 86,090 29,681 4,635 116,618 292,192

X3

The Group
2007
A3 |

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower 5"'%1“& WE
aa Aal to Aa3 Al to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
HHREE 1 HMERF I Y MR MY HME A HHEF 1L
HHK[T$J’m “ng’m HH}g'm HHK[TSSJ‘m HHI@'m HHI@'m
42,166 28,588 10,686 1,459 16,618 99,517
47,912 60,364 16,376 1,313 35,725 161,690
- - - - 31,102 31,102
733 2,108 1,647 1,136 4,257 9,881
90,811 91,060 28,709 3,908 87,702 302,190
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Available-for-sale
securities

Held-to-maturity
securities

Loans and receivables

Financial assets at fair
value through profit
or loss

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FEUS
The Bank
2008
A3 I'|™

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower In 5 HEt
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
= b = = = =3 T —
0 S e sl 1 e 10
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
32,231 41,205 11,707 1,113 74,308 160,564
21,723 34,931 12,885 1,135 12,119 82,793
- - - - 8,444 8,444
- 1,460 969 134 10,453 13,016
53,954 77,596 25,561 2,382 105,324 264,817

K

The Bank
2007
A3 I'|™+

Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower B W
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Al to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
ST S 1T ST S E T ST ST
LT 0 A A N 2 LA U0 5 A S R U 5
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
42,165 28,588 10,429 1,301 14,291 96,774
46,607 53,265 14,802 461 32,000 147,135
- - - - 22,784 22,784
76 1,381 1,010 181 3,394 6,042
88,848 83,234 26,241 1,943 72,469 272,735
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq‘%} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 f‘ﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂjﬁﬁ Ga) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
f?ﬁ’*}}%ﬁj G&) Debt securities (continued)
(] [’E iy R fﬁ The carrying values of impaired debt securities by credit rating are analysed as follows:
FI\?%‘J? g
T ERY AN
The Group and the Bank
2008
Hir:
, 8 %
A3 I B Of which
Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower ﬁ?’“ #ET impairment
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
_ B I N o O o A Aoy il
F:fjlvu Al Jjw F}'}ﬁ" F;fiw Al le Al Jjw Al Jjw
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
e F’, Y Available-for-sale
securities 3,451 814 542 1,187 35 6,029 4,561
Fe =255 Held-to-maturity
securities 3,137 864 1,259 1,764 - 7,024 4,440
Sk Total 6,588 1,678 1,801 2,951 35 13,053 9,001
e ?F&@L‘éffﬁ Of which
impairment
allowances 4,195 1,400 976 2,078 352 9,001
FRES RS
The Group and the Bank
2007
"E! flie
TR I )
A3 ™ - - Of which
Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower ”Fﬁw’& W impairment
Aaa  Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
S S S S Hise S S
Bl Bl 0y O O N Bl
FIFy™ FIEy FIEy P Py FIEy FIFy
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
AT E RS Available-for-sale
securities 556 - - - - 556 190
ﬁ’ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁf%?j Held-to-maturity
securities 3,738 - - - - 3,738 1,682
ST Total 4,294 - - - - 4,294 1,872
Epfr: iﬁa‘?@jﬁ%ﬁﬁ Of which
impairment
allowances 1,872 - - - - 1,872

141



BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq‘%} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 fﬁ%’i"éﬂ‘ﬁ (€)) 4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
s (@) Debt securities (continued)
#~ 2008 F 12 £| 31 [! As at 31 December 2008 and 2007, there were no overdue but not impaired debt securities
® 2007 F 12 F| 31 ! for the Group and the Bank.

F B R A LT
R v LY RS -

@Eﬂj@glﬁ} KRN ['?‘ﬁ"% Debt securities overdue for more than 3 months are analysed as follows:

Bk iy U

+ 8 ERF S
The Group and the Bank
ARSI 3 [ E (01 8 6 (Bl

Overdue for 6 months or less but over 3

months
2008 2007
h = AL fz«?x‘—‘ (,l e
A TP
HK$'m HK$'m
etk %% 5ol Available-for-sale securities 35 R
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()
4. SRR (B)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 FOEIE GR)
RS ()

TR B
e 5 £ TR EE

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS

The table below represents an analysis
MBS/ABS by geographical location.

of the Group’s and the Bank's

exposure to

25 o P g BRI T dh
Jif
g3
The Group
2008
Hr:
i 65 T )
L] Sy il Of whic
Carrying Of which impairment
values impaired allowances
Wp;jﬂi ?EJ’FE:I;' T WFE T
”H $[m r]H Qm rJH $m
i@ﬁ'gf‘z%"g‘rﬁ/?@ﬁ#l US MBS/ABS
17
Non-agency (= 5 ERE T4 Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- TREE - Subprime 1,047 829 339
- Alt-A - Alt-A 2,334 1,750 1,302
- Prime - Prime 15,935 9,594 6,479
ERSIES Ginnie Mae 3,807 - -
EIES Fannie Mae 88 - -
B TS Freddie Mac 1,633 - -
o T ERR Commercial mortgage-backed 929 - -
RNl Others 2,806 - -
28,579 12,173 8,120
I Ik O TR Other countries MBS/ABS
IS
= 5 EERUELH Residential mortgage-backed 2,649 69 27
FEJE'J ETE Commercial mortgage-backed 454 - -
Y Others 150 - -
3,253 69 27
Ela Vs £3¢ % Total MBS/ABS
S 31,832 12,242 8,147
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Commercial mortgage-backed
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS

Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed
Others

Total MBS/ABS
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

# 8l
The Group
2007
£l

Hl1 A )
=l =Rk il Of which
Carrying Of which impairment
values impaired allowances

HMET 1 T
Hlliuf 'm

4,118
6,567
29,014
3,365
104
1,683
997
3,692

HMET 1 T
Hllt-uf 'm

2,856
1,380

A 1
Hllt-uf 'm

1,253

49,540

5,189
561
558

6,308

55,848

4,294

1,872
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Commercial mortgage-backed
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS

Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed
Others

Total MBS/ABS
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

TELF
The Bank
2008

Hr:
i I 2 )

L] Sy il Of whic
Carrying Of which impairment
values impaired allowances
W’E:fli ?EJ’FE:f T WFE T
”H $[m r]H Qm rJH $m
1,047 829 339
2,334 1,750 1,302
15,935 9,594 6,479
3,807 - -
88 - -
1,633 - -
929 - -
2,806 - -
28,579 12,173 8,120
2,405 69 27
427 - -
135 - -
2,967 69 27
31,546 12,242 8,147
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4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

US MBS/ABS

Non-agency residential
mortgage-backed
- Subprime
- Alt-A
- Prime
Ginnie Mae
Fannie Mae
Freddie Mac
Commercial mortgage-backed
Others

Other countries MBS/ABS
Residential mortgage-backed

Commercial mortgage-backed
Others

Total MBS/ABS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Fair value movement taken to available-for-
sale reserve on MBS/ABS for the year (net

of impairment charges taken to income

statement excluding deferred tax impact)

Closing balance of available-for-sale reserve
relating to MBS/ABS (excluding deferred tax

impact)
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T+l
The Bank
2007
e
A el Vil L
] =R il Of which
Carrying Of which impairment
values impaired allowances
%E‘JW‘FI Qm rﬁf’&l gm ?ﬁf’&l Qm
m m m
4,118 2,856 1,253
6,567 1,380 573
29,014 58 46
3,365 - -
104 - -
1,683 - -
997 - -
3,692 - -
49,540 4,294 1,872
4,867 - -
521 - -
509 - -
5,897 - -
55,437 4,294 1,872
FRBWEES
The Group and the Bank
2008 2007
{7 BT 1T
il TP
HK$'m HK$'m
(1,340) (364)
(1,707) (367)
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

@

PRI ()
4. SRR (B)

41 FEVEIR Gi)
s ()
E G OE LA
)
R 2 5 Y LR
5 B L i

SIRTY
ZBIE B 8 /T¥R  US MBS/ABS
IS
Non-agency (=% €™ Non-agency
EE =il residential
mortgage-backed
- TRk - Subprime
- Alt-A - Alt-A
- Prime - Prime

Other countries

HPBR S e/

RIS MBS/ABS
Gy Eaitl Residential
mortgage-backed
= ﬁ% E?ﬁ / TR Total MBS/ABS
({155 et
Elr: i'ﬁﬁ[’gﬂ_’l“g‘éﬁﬁ Of which impairment

allowances

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)
Debt securities (continued)

MBS/ABS (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The carrying values of impaired MBS/ABS by credit rating are analysed as follows:

R BT
The Group and the Bank
2008

Hlr:
ek
A3 I'J™ . Of which
Aal Z Aa3 Al = A3 Lower ?ﬁ’—"i@" AEFT  impairment
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total allowances
- E,,[J - E, - E, o BLJ o BLJ o Hﬁ JBLJ
F :ﬂw Fl JJ7'~ Fl JJ7'~ F ;firu Fi f«u F Tjw F :fﬁvm
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
695 - 30 104 - 829 339
662 383 274 431 - 1,750 1,302
5,162 1,295 1,312 1,825 - 9,594 6,479
6,519 1,678 1,616 2,360 - 12,173 8,120
69 - - - - 69 27
6,588 1,678 1,616 2,360 - 12,242 8,147

4,195 1,400 938 1,614 - 8,147
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PRI ()
4. SRR (B)

41 freveie Gan

RS ()

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

&)
XBIE e %%  US MBS/ABS
HEHImE
Non-agency =% £~  Non-agency
F residential
mortgage-backed
- TR - Subprime
- Alt-A - Alt-A
- Prime - Prime

[ 4 €V
ffi% st

Hl =

Total MBS/ABS

Of which impairment
allowances

MBS/ABS (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

S S
The Group and the Bank

2007

Ep[r e
R
A3 '™ Of which
Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower 5’?1’& AFE impairment
Aaa  Aalto Aa3 Al to A3 than A3 Unrated Total _ allowances
?ﬁfﬁ“ HbE ?ﬁfﬁj‘ HbE ?ﬁfﬁ‘ A HbE
i ;‘ij T ;'ij Flﬁm T ;'ij EIFJJT» Fi "JJT- T ,"JJ71
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2,856 - - - - 2,856 1,253
1,380 - - - - 1,380 573
58 - - - - 58 46
4,294 - - - - 4,294 1,872

1,872 - - - - 1,872
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%liﬁﬁ% (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

41 freveie Gan

RS ()

4.1 Credit Risk (continued)

Debt securities (continued)

25 ERE 1/57-5}&#/@5;?} MBS/ABS (continued)
%)
NEAEE 12 5] 31 [l%’j‘?] The table below represents an analysis of impairment charges for the year for MBS/ABS
RIERTAIr TP Tkl held as at 31 December.
(i 55 0 28 o L i
A
+RBVFEE
The Group and the Bank
2008
A3 I'J™
Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower P W
Aaa Aalto Aa3 Alto A3 than A3 Unrated Total
Wf% # F:f% Fﬁ»f{f"pl L7 Wf% Fﬁ»f{f"pl 7 Fﬁ»f{f"pl 7
HH S:J’m ﬁ: $ﬁ’m JH $J’m HH ;lm JH $J’m JH $J’m
XPEHOR 7Y US MBS/ABS
el T
Non-agency =% £  Non-agency residential
FEp mortgage-backed
- TRk - Subprime (90) - 27 27 - (36)
- Alt-A - Alt-A 394 299 157 359 - 1,209
- Prime - Prime 3,725 1,055 658 1,094 - 6,532
4,029 1,354 842 1,480 - 7,705
H B 25 €78~ Other countries
YR LRI ST MBS/ABS
(= 5 ERREEP Residential
mortgage-backed 27 - - - - 27
Z e vk {5 Total MBS/ABS
fffi 75 st 4,056 1,354 842 1,480 - 7,732
+ g LT
The Group and the Bank
2007
A3 ']
Aal = Aa3 Al = A3 Lower E'I?T?TS" S
Aaa Aal to Aa3 Al to A3 than A3 Unrated Total
HAET 1T HST IR MR MR W R HHEREF 1L
HHK$J’m “ng’m Hngg'm HHiirilsj’m HH}@’m Hng’m
XBEHOR 7Y US MBS/ABS
el T
Non-agency =% £  Non-agency residential
FEp mortgage-backed
- TR - Subprime 1,253 - - - - 1,253
- Alt-A - Alt-A 573 - - - - 573
- Prime - Prime 46 - - - - 46
O Ty 454 Total MBS/ABS
Tﬁﬁf%ﬁﬁ 1,872 - - - - 1,872
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R AIIE ()
SRRIRTE (B)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk

42 [

1 kLA PR T 7
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EE R Pt o g
IO B e 15 I
ZT R o e t[J}‘F"klt'y
1) 42 A [~ 0 o W
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7V*IJ 0 PR
IR
[lfjf%])ﬁﬁ@gﬁ) #jﬁﬂﬂ
[ 57 - 4 G
E 4 PR L IR
TR AR o

Tl e R

8RR TR VL
AR Bl M1 09 Eﬁ’ﬁtlﬁi
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RANER 3N U
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o e R
il o B A 2
I R e g
F B fEEE) F’[jﬁ o i
W =B R R )
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Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The
Group’'s market risk in trading book arises from trading positions taken from
customer-related business and proprietary trading. These positions are subject to daily
mark-to-market valuation. The risk includes potential losses arising from changes in foreign
exchange and interest rates as well as equities and commodities prices. On the other hand,
the major market risk in banking book arises from the group’s investment portfolio. The risk
includes potential losses arising from changes in market parameters such as credit,
liquidity, and interest rate risk and price movements which prevent the Group from realising
its investment securities at their carrying amounts. These positions are subject to monthly
mark-to-market valuation. The Group manages market risk in its trading book separately
from its banking book.

Market risk management framework

The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by maintaining
risk exposures within acceptable limits. Market risk management framework of the Group
comprises three levels. The Board of Directors and its Risk Committee are the ultimate
decision making authorities. Formulation of the risk management procedures and
implementation mechanism, and monitoring of the compliance are mainly responsible by
senior management (including CE and CRO). RMD is responsible for the oversight of the
Group’s market risk to ensure that overall and individual market risks are within the Group’s
risk tolerance. Risk exposures are monitored on a day-to-day basis to ensure that they are
within established risk limits and are regularly reported to the senior management. Nanyang
and Chiyu have their own independent risk monitoring units to monitor limit compliance on
a daily basis.

150



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R AIIE ()
SRRIRTE (B)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

42 [BER (B)

TR TR ()
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Market risk management framework (continued)

The Group’s control of market risk is based on restricting individual operations to trading
within various market risk limits approved by the RC, and a list of permissible instruments
authorised by senior management, as well as enforcing rigorous new product approval
procedures to ensure all risks arising are thoroughly identified, properly measured and
adequately controlled.

Market risk arising from the trading book is managed within various major risk limits
approved by the RC, including risk positions and/or risk factor sensitivities. Since April 2007
BOCHK has also formally applied Value-at-Risk (VAR) limit as a daily risk management
tool. These overall risk limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to different risk
products, including interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price and equity
products. Transactions are classified into different risk product categories according to the
prominent type of risk inherent in the transactions.

The Group also uses the VAR technique to measure potential losses and market risks of its
trading book for reporting to the RC and senior management on a periodic basis. VAR is a
statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions
taken over a specified time horizon within a given level of confidence. BOCHK, being the
banking entity within the Group with the major trading positions, which are mainly foreign
currency positions in major currencies, uses VAR technique to monitor and control market
risk on a daily basis.
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B SRR ﬁ% (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4, fﬁg@f[ﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 IR E Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
ﬁjiﬁ?ﬁlﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁ{l#ﬁiﬁ Ga) Market risk management framework (continued)
F1 2007 & 4 F|#& > i The Group has changed its VAR calculation from a variance/co-variance basis to historical
(I S AN T A~ ] simulation basis with effect from April 2007. The Group uses historical movements in
2T R R R R LA market rates and prices, a 99% confidence level and a 1-day holding period to calculate
B - R ERP T A portfolio and individual VAR. Movements in market prices are calculated by reference to
* TF]‘TF?EIU?&I@?J ~99% market data from the last two years.

i = > 1 23
S R 2 T
HAR e FP I 2 5
i S T 4

o -
pen | VAR
I %ﬁﬁ‘fif[xﬁiﬁ peiS The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure1 of BOCHK.
El ‘ﬁm%@ﬁ ﬁﬁﬁj“ Ff*‘pfjﬂﬁ
i o
) ) B
125310 R C T I
At Minimum for ~ Maximum for Average for
iﬁif’éj‘? fﬁﬁ HK$'m 31 December the year the year the year
e | T e Bs%ﬁ F’j;'/iﬁﬂ"xﬁ fif VAR for all market risk - 2008 12.6 3.0 135 6.5
-2007 3.2 1.4 10.4 4.1
I o T i Fﬁ#,ﬁ Fﬁj/i%@ fif VAR for foreign exchange- 2008 13.1 2.5 14.2 6.0
risk products 2007 2.7 1.0 9.4 4.0
Fll e faa fﬁ#,ﬁ F’j;’/ 1l fill VAR for interest rate risk - 2008 4.2 1.0 5.9 2.9
products -2007 15 0.5 3.9 1.6
LR e e Fﬁ[},ﬁ F’jj/i%@ fi VAR for equity risk 2008 0.2 0.1 2.8 0.5
products -2007 0.4 0.1 1.1 0.4
VAR for commodity risk - 2008 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.0
P B B i 'Jﬁi'/ 1D il products -2007 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.1
2008 = » Hl%iﬁ%ﬁﬁ,’; In 2008, the average daily revenue® of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading
e ﬁ[F%fJElfJ FIEy activities was HK$5.35 million (2007: HK$3.06 million).
L PR
T 2 FLHH5.35
Fllfljﬁ (2007 = : H#
IS TIET °
ﬁ‘3.06 Fll‘,&]m )
1 7T eufﬁ It M:;ﬁﬁuﬁm i * Structural FX positions have been excluded.
Wl -
T RERHAR 1 11 ? Revenues from structural FX positions and back to back transactions have been excluded.

7 E[”ﬁi— i
SaE T
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Eﬁ;?ﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fﬁg@fﬁ@‘g’fﬁl (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 IR E Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Wwieim (&) VAR (continued)

IR R S A Predictive power of the VaR measure is monitored by backtesting, which compares the
T fifnpr Jﬁéﬁjl‘i [V calculated VaR figure of those trading positions of each business day with the actual
FhLE ¢ ELE;%‘ﬁ L3RR revenues arising on those positions on the next business day. These actual revenues
b fl gy == — W Bl exclude non-trading income including fees and commissions. If backtesting revenues are
FlI @ﬁgﬁ‘ﬁ ABH E RS negative and exceed the VaR, a “backtesting exception” is noted. Backtesting results are
[P =R R 11 reported to the Group’s senior management, including CE and CRO.

T I BREE
PLUS R o [IORAY R P

o A R E Y
o a g E'IJH'.
?'I’TM‘?W [V
I I Bl R e (B
ﬁrﬁlﬁ"?rwyrﬂ b i)
fre

BE SR T i Rl B A 0 i Although it is a valuable guide to risk, VAR should always be viewed in the context of its

-2 Jgglﬁdl ) |LI’E*}’ limitations. For example:

Bt CRATLEE - )

g e

- A ’H RN |r“, - the use of historical data as a proxy for estimating future events may not encompass all
aﬁfﬁ» FREROYER > S potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;

Fie W B e LR
U%?W ﬁlﬂﬂft‘ Ay

st
- - Elﬁ FPE T - the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated or
& 75 B ER AT | B S 1S hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of severe
L
- PP R A illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or hedge all
Efie ﬁr‘g i&i?aﬁ ‘U\ﬁ‘: positions fully;

K= PR B
H xﬂj%?’ﬁﬁ”“'ﬁlﬂ%

TR M EE
fﬁF % RS S
R > P o)
Bl e
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

VAR (continued)

- the use of a 99 per cent confidence level, by definition, does not take into account
losses that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and

- VAR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business and
therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

The Group recognises these limitations by augmenting its VAR limits with other position
and sensitivity limit structures.

Additionally, the Group applies a wide range of stress testing, both on individual portfolios
and on the Group’s consolidated positions. Stress testing programme of the trading book
includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors with various degrees of severity, as
well as scenario analysis on historical events including the 1987 Equity Market Crash,
1994 Bond Market Crash, the 1997 Asian Crisis and the 11 September Event in 2001. The
Group also reassessed the stress testing programme to ensure its rigour and robustness
in view of the financial crisis in 2008.The Group’s stress-testing regime provides senior
management with an assessment of the financial impact of identified extreme events on
the market risk exposures of the Group.

For BOCHK, market risk arising from the banking book is managed within various risk
limits such as P/L Management Alert Limit (P/L MAL) and P/L Management Alert Trigger
(P/L MAT), and the AFS economic value at risk sub-limit for the available-for-sale debt
securities portfolio to control the price risk impact on our CAR. The mark-to-market result is
reported to ALCO on a monthly basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency

exchange rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the assets and

liabilities at carrying amounts in HK$ equivalent, categorised by the original currency.

FER
The Group
2008
e W FIE FiE

e us HK E(f2& Japanese  Pound Hpy AEH
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
By A O o SO g ROy O O o
F lﬁw F lﬁw F IFJJT‘ F IFJJT‘ F IF’JJT‘ F IF’JJT‘ F ll‘f;'ljw F IF&?‘J

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
E Assets
gm&gﬁ; Wil W E P2 S Cash and balances with banks
Aok and other financial institutions 53,381 36,592 53,719 2,662 1,425 3,163 2,326 153,268
- = I WEEY LS w3 Placements with banks and
ﬂfﬁﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 504 31,441 38,728 5,924 - 6,487 6,634 89,718
2 i E T ERE Y £ HEYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,274 1,614 13,465 - - - 51 16,404
(G Derivative financial instruments - 485 19,032 99 1 - 11 19,628
I B @i%’jﬁﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 34,200 - - - - 34,200
Rk PR Advances and other accounts 15,056 97,002 347,976 2,915 1,622 1,002 4,647 470,220
Sy Investment in securities
- SRS - Available-for-sale securities 828 71,882 24,141 21,160 40,652 1,651 11,051 171,365
- FEE AR - Held-to-maturity securities 2,165 52,352 32,580 6,132 1,823 791 9,550 105,393
- BRI R - Loans and receivables - 2,243 9,039 108 - 110 1,095 12,595
,T.—j’»a"ﬁ o ’pH@zﬁﬁ Interests in associates - - 88 - - - - 88
ASCE ¢ Investment properties 63 - 7,664 - - - - 7,727
P F‘Jf#&“?ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment 98 - 22,690 i . R - 22,788
ey (éuﬁﬁﬁ"' Y% ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 121 244 13,314 596 220 19 88 14,602
TN Total assets 73,490 293,855 616,636 39,596 45,743 13,223 35,453 1,117,996
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position*

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FRE
The Group
2008
7w T
b S us HK Ei%# Japanese  Pound Hpy A
Renminbl  Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling  Others Total
e rﬁ 2 |ﬁ 2 )ﬁ 2 )ﬁ = rE 2 |ﬁ 2 )ﬁ T U
F IFJJT' F lﬁw F 'ﬁ“ F 'ﬁ“ F IFJJT' F IFP‘* F 'FP‘“ F Ilf,'ljfu
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 34,200 - - - - 34,200
38,131 24,191 18,558 2,251 693 2,494 2,461 88,779
- 1,852 19,890 - - - 196 21,938
- 513 19,622 297 1 - 17 20,450
30,518 194,358 505,082 15,584 2,135 13,445 44,744 805,866
- 148 845 - - - 49 1,042
1,331 9,672 16,673 325 7,907 348 646 36,902
- 19,394 - 7,210 - - - 26,604
69,980 250,128 614,870 25,667 10,736 16,287 48,113 1,035,781
3,510 43,727 1,766 13,929 35,007 (3,064) (12,660) 82,215
(4) (33,929) 68,465 (13,826) (34,817) 3,043 12,542 1,474
9,132 62,401 176,097 3,032 551 303 1,878 253,394

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Assets

gﬁ,‘ggfﬁ WipEALE R ﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁ[ﬁ}v Cash and balances with banks

R

- = P E e e

P BN

AR Y SR

GRS R
AU BT [ P

ErR v PR

- RS

S LEE S

- ET R

R il

DA

P R

HEveyd (WiErsinTg )

and other financial institutions
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

- Available-for-sale securities

- Held-to-maturity securities

- Loans and receivables

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FER
The Group
2007
S W [ P
* L\Uf’?f us HK % Japanese Pound Bl AT
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total
A A A peiste A A A T
PR TRS RS TRT TR TR TRS TRS
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
30,848 49,823 71,727 1,148 160 1,815 3,631 159,052
375 23,854 28,750 - - - 175 53,154
917 3,246 5,899 - - - 240 10,302
. 773 13,703 . . - 1 14,477
- - 32,770 - - - - 32,770
13,335 71,309 323,473 4,202 1,667 1,006 5,220 420,212
90 62,611 22,563 7,005 28 1,321 6,900 100,518
864 84,686 59,565 2,486 - 1,554 16,273 165,428
- 3,594 26,511 428 - - 569 31,102
- - 83 - - - - 83
- - 8,058 - - - - 8,058
72 1 23215 - - - - 23,288
69 947 19,267 160 62 145 136 20,786
46,570 300,844 635,584 15,429 1,917 5,841 33,045 1,039,230
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42 BRI ()
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F"Jf?} Liabilities
ﬁ W f‘fﬁlﬁ&iﬁuﬁﬁ?fﬁ Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation
TR 19 2 HSE 5 Bk Deposits and balances of banks
it and other financial institutions

BN &Y £ Bl Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

et EgT 5 Derivative financial instruments

T Deposits from customers

2 SR SN T Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost

i [”JE;?JEEQE{?FJ ( ﬁuﬁiEﬁ”fé Other accounts and provisions

g ssil Fffl ff’j) (including current and

deferred tax liabilities)

£ i Total liabilities
ofig 1A

Net on-balance sheet position

FIter pr Off-balance sheet net notional

position

PRI NG Contingent liabilities and
commitments

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

FEE
The Group
2007
ESu Hh [ Ed EE
*f*lfﬁ’f us HK 5% Japanese  Pound ey A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total
HE R HP rfrffﬁ‘ HRAE HEE rfrfﬁ‘ HRAE
TRE RS TRSOTRE DRSO OTER TRE TR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 32,770 - - - - 32,770
27,173 19,422 9,090 147 2,141 92 2,534 60,599
- 2,717 8,688 - - - - 11,405
- 1,257 9,814 - - - 11 11,082
17,360 166,467 548,813 8,432 2,492 12,284 38,399 794,247
- 667 1,422 - - - - 2,089
575 9,751 31,932 311 31 386 760 43,746
45,108 200,281 642,529 8,890 4,664 12,762 41,704 955,938
1,462 100,563  (6,945) 6,539 (2,747) (6,921) (8,659) 83,292
394 (97,215) 89,481 (6,478) 2,436 7,050 8,975 4,643
4,873 55,183 163,702 4,693 1,017 259 1,581 231,308
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Assets

?[ﬁ'fﬂé& Wi R H P 2 5 Cash and balances with banks

fioakes

= 2 DR E L A

P S B 4

and other financial institutions

Placements with banks and
other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months

2Tl (T RV £ AEY Financial assets at fair value

3
LS
TSP i i,

R PP
Ay

- FHEEES

- RIS
- VR R
It il
5T il
LRy

P - e
H Pt

DR

through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness

Advances and other accounts

Investment in securities

- Available-for-sale securities

- Held-to-maturity securities

- Loans and receivables

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Properties, plant and equipment

Other assets

Total assets

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Tt
The Bank
2008
5 W T
"EM’f us HK B Japanese  Pound oy ARG
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen _Sterling Others Total
0 O O SO g O oSO O o SOy
FIFJJT' pllfjjru FIFJJT' F'F‘J“ F'F‘J“ glﬁw glﬁw F‘H’“
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
52,272 34,528 40,322 1,443 1,391 2,795 682 133,433
344 26,876 26,879 2,301 - 6,150 5,350 67,900
1,016 217 11,803 - - - - 13,036
- 484 18,038 99 1 - 11 18,633
- - 34,200 - - - - 34,200
7,453 79,261 290,128 2,631 1,404 975 4,008 385,860
116 70,209 21,937 21,160 40,652 1,651 10,967 166,692
2,165 48,601 23,559 4,834 1,823 643 8,192 89,817
- 2,088 6,202 - - - 154 8,444
- - 12,401 - - - - 12,401
- - 12 - - - - 12
- - 7,279 - - - - 7,279
3 - 17,546 - - - - 17,549
34 129 12,616 588 216 2 43 13,628
63,403 262,393 522,922 33,056 45487 12,216 29,407 968,884
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and
deferred tax liabilities)

Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet net notional
position

Contingent liabilities and
commitments

4. Financial risk management (continued)

g3

The Bank

2008

XH A FIEY EiS-

‘f*Wf us HK E% Japanese  Pound Hy G
Renminbi Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
N i
Flﬁw Fll‘f;'ijw Flﬁw FIFJJW Fll‘ﬂjw Flﬁw Flﬁw F‘F’]T‘
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- - 34,200 - - - - 34,200
36,466 24,442 19,092 2,301 86 2,673 2,783 87,843
- 1,474 18,799 - - - 196 20,469
- 504 18,747 297 1 - 17 19,566
24,462 168,773 423,516 9,148 1,991 12,755 38,606 679,251
948 7,369 13,548 60 7,860 98 511 30,394
- 19,394 - 7,210 - - - 26,604
61,876 221,956 527,902 19,016 9,938 15,526 42,113 898,327
1,527 40,437 (4,980) 14,040 35,549 (3,310) (12,706) 70,557
(4) (31,306) 65,827 (13,945) (35,378) 3,288 12,581 1,063
5,015 51,974 112,245 1,331 485 15 682 171,747
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42 jpBRke Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
ResE e GGE) Currency risk (continued)
F e
The Bank
2007
5 Vo F 7

* foﬁ‘ us HK ik Japanese Pound £ TS
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total

AR A A ?%JJ’_’.'I i%fl’_’.'f =S T j;g;,ﬁﬁr
E!F'IJTL pfrﬁ'ljﬁ pF'lJﬁ E!FJJT» F!FJJTL FIFIJF FIFIJTL glﬁm
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

¥ Assets
}‘!yﬁ'ﬁiﬁ WS W E 258 Cash and balances with banks
T iR and other financial institutions 29,796 44,625 55,243 382 120 1,412 2,442 134,020
- Z I [WEIPIEIHY #LF 2 E Placements with banks and
f& Eﬁfﬂ&%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ' other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months 226 15,079 16,582 - - - - 31,887
2l 5 YD £ ey Financial assets at fair value
% through profit or loss 676 087 4535 ) ) ) 171 6,369
s &g S Derivative financial instruments - 748 13,224 - - - - 13,972
@%Hﬁ WIS 8 R fﬁ%ﬁ*—]?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 32,770 - - - - 32,770
ER W MR Advances and other accounts 7,987 57,672 265,976 3,914 1,477 984 3,886 341,896
Fo Y Investment in securities
- ﬁ%i‘} - Available-for-sale securities - 61,900 20,323 7,005 28 1,321 6,815 97,392
- FEEARD RS - Held-to-maturity securities 864 81,475 50,652 2,161 - 1,181 14,540 150,873
- EE R EIRE - Loans and receivables - 1,663 21,121 - - R - 22,784
B2 il Interests in subsidiaries - - 12,866 - - _ - 12,866
5t il Interests in associates - - 12 N N B B 12
fitaaiCE § Investment properties - - 7,595 - - - - 7,595
f= O ?J’(*:E'“F%ffﬁj Properties, plant and equipment 2 - 18,259 - - _ - 18,261
ey Other assets 52 885 17,224 133 62 132 72 18,560
RN Total assets 39,603 265,034 536,382 13,595 1,687 5,030 27,926 889,257

161



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

ErsssRA: = () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I:I_

4. EPRI&FE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

42 BRI ()

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

R (GA) Currency risk (continued)
FEE
The Bank
2007
F o FIEY gk
e us HK 5 Japanese Pound El s A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total
HE e HE e s s e MR
o - e L L B -
A L e T e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
F‘jﬁp Liabilities
T H[JFP‘EW&E};’WT’,T Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - 32,770 - - - - 32,770
S P SRS % # Wik Deposits and balances of banks
ik and other financial institutions 23,968 19,329 9,875 128 1,623 91 1,193 56,207
2R iR Y S BE i Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 1,178 6,938 - - - - 8,116
et S 5 Derivative financial instruments - 1,107 9,681 - - R - 10,788
LIS Deposits from customers 14,615 138,736 466,095 6,784 2,235 11,694 33,421 673,580
il ['”JE‘;'%TFJUL%'ﬁ (?u}ﬁiﬁﬁéfﬁ Other accounts and provisions
WIRIHCRE fﬁ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 426 7,226 27,076 53 16 181 607 35,585
£ ffikE Total liabilities 39,009 167,576 552,435 6,965 3,874 11,966 35221 817,046
OV AP Net on-balance sheet position 594 97,458 (16,053) 6,630 (2,187) (6,936) (7,295) 72,211
BN [?JEJETJ el Off-balance sheet net notional
position 360 (94,059) 88,394  (6,580) 1,910 6,993 7,260 4,278
PSR A Contingent liabilities and
commitments 2,176 42,963 107,287 2,875 847 20 427 156,595
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 mi—g@ﬁ;ﬁ Ga) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
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Interest rate risk

BOCHK has formulated an “Interest Rate Risk Management Policy” which sets out the
framework and the methodologies to identify, measure, monitor and control interest rate
risk.

Both the members of Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO”) and Risk
Committee (“RC”") are responsible for interest rate risk management. ALCO maintains
oversight of interest rate risk and RC sanctions the interest rate risk management policies
formulated by ALCO. The interest rate risk is identified and measured on a daily basis.
The Treasury Department manages the interest rate risk according to the established
policies. The Finance Department closely monitors the related risks according to approved
limits and reports the results to ALCO regularly. The Risk Management Department
reviews the policies, guidelines and limits proposed by Treasury Department.

The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of
interest rate risk from structural positions are:

- repricing risk — mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities

- yield curve risk — non-parallel shifts in the yield curve, e.g. steepening or flattening yield
curves, causing adverse effects on net interest income or economic value
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

- basis risk — different pricing basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and
cost of liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing period

- option risk — exercise of the options embedded in assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
items inducing a change in the cashflows of assets and liabilities

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Group’s exposure to repricing risk and
yield curve risk. As the risk is complicated by having optionality embedded in certain
products, the behavioural assumptions are made to reflect more accurately the interest rate
risk exposures. The key assumption in gap analysis includes the replacement of contractual
maturity of fixed rate mortgage-backed (US prime and Alt-A) securities by behavioural
maturity. This gap analysis provides the Group with a static view of the maturity and
repricing characteristics of its interest rate sensitive balance sheet positions.

Based on repricing gap, sensitivities of earnings and economic value to interest rate
changes (Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk) are assessed through a
hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis points across the yield curve assuming parallel
shifts on both sides. Limits on Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk, which are the
risk appetites sanctioned by RC, are controlled respectively within an approved percentage
of the projected net interest income for the year and the latest capital base. The results are
reported to ALCO and RC on a monthly basis respectively.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Yield curve risk is also assessed by the impacts on earnings and economic value arising
from steepening or flattening of the yield curve.

The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income under
scenarios of imperfect correlation in the adjustment of the rates earned and paid on
different instruments. Ratios of assets to liabilities with similar pricing basis are
established to monitor such risk.

In addition, the impact of optionality on non-maturity liabilities and prepayment of
mortgage loans are evaluated under different stress scenarios.

The interest rate risk exposures in BOCHK are controlled through the use of limits:

1. Earnings at Risk limit

2. Economic Value at Risk limit

3. Interest Rate Mismatch Gap limits

In addition to adopting limits for interest rate risk control, the Group hedges its interest rate
exposures by interest rate derivatives, of which plain vanilla interest rate swaps are used
in most cases.

Before launching a new product or business, relevant departments are required to go
through a risk assessment process, which include assessment of underlying interest rate
risk and consideration of the adequacy of current risk management mechanism. Any
material impact on interest rate risk noted during the risk assessment process will be
reported to the Chief Financial Officer.
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Hiswle (&) Interest rate risk (continued)

AR
#4012 F] 31 Iy
Fll e g - AP
BRFG1 A 4
RSN R
o S C R
FOEIIE! (1R 13
) i -

Yk Assets
HEglE R ELT R  £HIE Cash and balances with banks
fRiEEER and other financial institutions
= = I EI P E Y LSS E Placements with banks and
R other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months
2R Y £ FlRYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
e BT 5! Derivative financial instruments
}ﬁ?’l’rﬁ B E B T f?ﬁ%‘[ﬂﬂ%[ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness

ETR Y PIE Advances and other accounts
Fo Y Investment in securities

- s F,ﬁi‘? - Available-for-sale securities

- }?]“EJ%?H%EJE S - Held-to-maturity securities

- W TEE - Loans and receivables

E’:Taf;‘ o pj@ﬁﬁ Interests in associates

it E 4 Investment properties

P - ﬂ'y‘%?“?ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment

HpeyE (‘:u;ﬁi@f YR ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

YR AE Total assets

The tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk as at
31 December. Included in the tables are the Group’s and the Bank’s assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates.

T&E
The Group
2008

- % == TR

= [EEIP 2 AR -23EFE . ZENE Non-
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest At
month months months years years bearing Total
BEFRH™ BETHT REAPAT RFTHT RETHT RPTAT  RETRHT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
134,722 - - - - 18,546 153,268
- 38,622 51,096 B - - 89,718
5,103 7,076 2,311 1,416 415 83 16,404
- - - - - 19,628 19,628
- - - - - 34,200 34,200
366,581 77,143 20,873 1,258 159 4,206 470,220
31,282 28,066 42,437 47,155 21,995 430 171,365
23,765 38,406 12,514 17,371 13,337 - 105,393
1,755 2,675 8,165 - - - 12,595
- - - - - 88 88
- - - - - 7,727 7,727
- - - - - 22,788 22,788
- - - - - 14,602 14,602
563,208 191,988 137,396 67,200 35,906 122,298 1,117,996
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Alxwbw G&) Interest rate risk (continued)
g3t
The Group
2008
- == TEHEL
= AP ZRE O AZHRE] -2IF OLENE Non-
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest S
month months months years years bearing Total
TR BEMEAT ORMTRT OREEAT RETRT BMOAT BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fi Liabilities
AR B R Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 34,200 34,200
S VT 1 2 I 1 % K256 Deposits and balances of banks
iR and other financial institutions 55,274 10,655 3,272 - - 19,578 88,779
B }F}ﬁj/ £ Effi Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 6,769 13,412 1,749 8 - - 21,938
(o3~ Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 20,450 20,450
BT Deposits from customers 631,968 103,266 32,532 253 - 37,847 805,866
RS 1 S RS Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost 459 148 435 - - - 1,042
H ﬂ&%?bﬁﬂﬁj ( iﬂfﬁﬁﬁiﬁfé Other accounts and provisions
uyﬁﬁ"fgj Ff‘j [’Ei ) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 8,036 116 493 136 - 28,121 36,902
= Subordinated liabilities - - 26,604 - - - 26,604
£ e Total liabilities 702,506 127,597 65,085 397 - 140,196 1,035,781
GIES A Interest sensitivity gap (139,298) 64,391 72,311 66,803 35,906 (17,898) 82,215
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4.2 TR e (R 4.2 Market Risk (continued)

FllFmie Ga) Interest rate risk (continued)
+ & E
The Group
2007
- E == TR
~ HEIP] = {5 4 = T SE Non-
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest S
month months months years years bearing Total
TR T T TS TS S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
TE Assets
i RlE R AE R E £ % Cash and balances with banks
ff%fl HER and other financial institutions 152,733 - - - - 6,319 159,052
= = I E P E VLSS E Placements with banks and
RES B other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 42,230 10,924 - - - 53,154
2R Y £ FlRYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 3,562 1,637 1,670 2,252 760 421 10,302
e BT 5! Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 14,477 14,477
FRHER I BT (iR Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 32,770 32,770
ERF e IR Advances and other accounts 328,728 58,396 19,372 9,487 643 3,586 420,212
ST Investment in securities
- H%ﬁ.%i?}‘ - Available-for-sale securities 11,668 21,320 6,257 19,959 40,869 445 100,518
- FEEEEES - Held-to-maturity securities 25,562 43,920 18,534 43,022 34,390 - 165,428
- BB - Loans and receivables 7,459 11,444 12,199 - - - 31,102
E’:Taf;‘ o pj@ﬁﬁ Interests in associates - - R R - 83 83
P Investment properties - - - - - 8,058 8,058
EC & ﬂ'y‘%?“?ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment - - _ _ - 23,288 23,288
ey ( :u}“ﬁﬁyﬁfﬂﬁé ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 20,786 20,786
P Total assets 529,712 178,947 68,956 74,720 76,662 110,233 1,039,230
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4.2 Market Risk (continued)

FllFmie Ga) Interest rate risk (continued)
A&
The Group
2007
- = == TETEL
= HEIP = R IS - EFILEF LEFIE Non-
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest AT
month months months years years bearing Total
TP BT TR TR T TR S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Ff Liabilities
Fﬁ?ﬁﬁ 3l I”;PTEH;’R%"%@T?T Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 32,770 32,770
ST ﬁﬁ?ﬂ%ﬂﬁy ¥ w5E Deposits and balances of banks
&R and other financial institutions 45,728 3,428 6,897 - - 4,546 60,599
2R 4R £ Bl Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 6,600 2,355 1,531 919 - - 11,405
e SR 5 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 11,082 11,082
HEOEH Deposits from customers 623,580 98,440 35,157 547 - 36,523 794,247
WIS RSV RS Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - - 1,977 112 - - 2,089
H P ( Ep?ﬁi F 771 Other accounts and provisions
WEREFRUREH) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 7,624 107 - 128 - 35,887 43,746
£ e Total liabilities 683,532 104,330 45,562 1,706 - 120,808 955,938
I iy | Interest sensitivity gap (153,820) 74,617 23,394 73,014 76,662  (10,575) 83,292

169



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Hﬁ;’?ﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

BRIGTTE GiD

42 IR ()
F IR ()

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

HES
The Bank
2008
- = == TEEEL
= &P 2 AZWE -2DEF ZEME Non-
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest R
month months months years years bearing Total
T 2 ey A0 e U & iy o LS Tl T S L TS
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
B Assets
HEGE WAL W M E RS Cash and balances with banks
#ﬁ PR and other financial institutions 115,795 - - - - 17,638 133,433
= = I WA Y S 5D Placements with banks and
|”i€;ﬁi£11§‘7ﬁ 3 other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 21,427 46,473 - - - 67,900
27 AR E T Y £ jiEY% Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4,428 6,289 1,608 685 6 20 13,036
(G I Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 18,633 18,633
Tﬁ;ﬁdﬁj Wl 5 = E f?ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂ% Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 34,200 34,200
E e H PR Advances and other accounts 309,388 61,950 14,342 126 54 - 385,860
Y Investment in securities
- f |ﬂl'.ﬁ%u - Available-for-sale securities 30,902 27,235 41,417 46,014 21,025 99 166,692
- ﬁ‘ ZE[W IS - Held-to-maturity securities 21,000 31,327 10,404 13,749 13,337 - 89,817
- O TEE - Loans and receivables - 1,592 6,852 - - - 8,444
Wil it Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 12,401 12,401
ﬁnﬂ, il Interests in associates . B, _ _ B 12 12
D Investment properties - - - - - 7,279 7,279
FCE & @Jﬁ:ﬂuf,?ffﬁl Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 17,549 17,549
HEE ( tu?ﬁ@;ﬁizrgg}'ﬁ ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 13,628 13,628
TR Total assets 481513 149,820 121,096 60,574 34,422 121,459 968,884
F'flf?j Liabilities
Fﬁ;ﬁﬁ il w‘7ﬁﬁﬁiﬁiﬁ]$}ﬁfﬁ Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 34,200 34,200
LW EL P SR D % R0 7% Deposits and balances of banks
ik and other financial institutions 60,026 3,914 3,267 - - 20,636 87,843
2R R Y B Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 6,230 12,745 1,486 8 - - 20,469
et ST 2 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 19,566 19,566
w t‘!ﬁ'?\' Deposits from customers 547,198 77,632 21,933 188 - 32,300 679,251
H T /ﬁﬂﬁj ru? +# %1 Other accounts and provisions
% 'ﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁr CF—'I (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 7,099 116 493 136 - 22,550 30,394
LAl Subordinated liabilities - - 26,604 - - - 26,604
F‘fl@mﬁ Total liabilities 620,553 94,407 53,783 332 - 129,252 898,327
FlJ S G 1 Interest sensitivity gap (139,040) 55,413 67,313 60,242 34,422 (7,793) 70,557
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

FEAE
The Bank
2007
- = == TEHEL
= I = fiF] I RS = e SUCEN NS Non-
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest WS
month months months years years bearing Total
e s e e e I
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Yk Assets
e RS AR M2 HIES Cash and balances with banks
)F%[’lflﬁﬁ% and other financial institutions 129,827 - - - - 4,193 134,020
= = I EI P E Y80S D Placements with banks and
ﬁfﬁsﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ,ﬁ other financial institutions
maturing between one and
twelve months - 28,927 2,960 - - - 31,887
2R R S BfEYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,261 959 1,523 1,268 31 327 6,369
e BT 5! Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 13,972 13,972
Fﬁ?frﬁ W B R f?ﬁ%‘[ﬂﬂ%[ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 32,770 32,770
ETR Y PIE Advances and other accounts 271,962 48,292 13,132 8,038 457 15 341,896
Fo Y Investment in securities
- F,n%ﬁ - Available-for-sale securities 11,244 19,976 5,864 19,701 40,545 62 97,392
- #ﬁ HEg L0 - Held-to-maturity securities 21,599 38,905 16,411 39,568 34,390 - 150,873
- W TEE - Loans and receivables 5,696 8,025 9,063 - - - 22,784
Wies2 Fil g Interests in subsidiaries , - - - - 12,866 12,866
?’Iﬁﬁ)‘» FilRERE Interests in associates - - - - - 12 12
L § Investment properties - - - - - 7,595 7,595
P Ea‘ﬁ‘j?&r@&ﬁﬁ Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 18,261 18,261
ey Other assets R - R R R 18,560 18,560
TR Total assets 442589 145,084 48,953 68575 75423 108,633 889,257
F’jfﬁ Liabilities
g &Hﬁ il Ffﬁlﬁﬁiﬁhiﬁﬁﬁ’?’f Hong Kong SAR currency notes
in circulation - - - - - 32,770 32,770
SLT R 12 HiHE V  H R Deposits and balances of banks
Bk and other financial institutions 43,348 1,598 4,711 - - 6,550 56,207
BN &Y £ Bl Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4,160 2,004 1,033 919 - - 8,116
et ST 3 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 10,788 10,788
ETEE Deposits from customers 534,799 81,681 25,427 415 - 31,258 673,580
H P ( Ep?ﬁi F#:7F1 Other accounts and provisions
WIEEFRUREIH) (including current and
deferred tax liabilities) 7,297 107 - 128 - 28,053 35,585
E’J @»’qﬁﬁ Total liabilities 589,604 85,390 31,171 1,462 - 109,419 817,046
FllS A e | Interest sensitivity gap (147,015) 59,694 17,782 67,113 75,423 (786) 72,211
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market Risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis to market risk exposure of banking book of the Group

The Group is principally exposed to HKD and USD in terms of interest rate risk. At 31
December 2008, if HKD and USD market interest rates had been 100 basis point higher
with other variables held constant, profit after tax for the year would have been reduced by
HK$112 million (2007: HK$106 million). The negative impact is increased compared with
2007 because the short term negative interest sensitivity gaps are enlarged. Reserves
would have been reduced by HK$1,390 million (2007: HK$1,598 million) of the expected
reduction in valuation of available-for-sale portfolio due to the above simulated market
rates movement. The sensitivity analysis set out above is illustrative only.
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4. EPRI&FE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 miﬂﬁ‘lﬁi Ga&) 4.2 Market Risk (continued)
Flxww G&’) Interest rate risk (continued)
LT PRF| 3w e Interest rate exposures in banking book
il ;@fg'lmigﬂj_ﬂg@ The following is a summary of possible effects of market interest rates shocks on the
[~ BT RS R 6T Group's interest rate exposure for major currencies in its banking book:

igflj F R R

12 E] 31 RIS
Impact on positions
at 31 December

2008 2007
MR ST
HK$'m HK$'m
ZHE% Earnings perspective
WEHE Scenarios
e ?F_IEII{&:’J LY Down 100 basis points parallel shift in HK dollar
100 ﬁl}:ﬁﬁ yield curves (237) (402)
XA BRI 5 Up 100 basis points parallel shift in US dollar
100 ﬁl&‘ﬂ, yield curves (371) (562)
}?j : Note:
2007 # ;’}#Tj\ Ep}rm fﬁifﬁ“]{ BOC-CC is excluded from the analysis in 2007.
il
2008 ¥ %H’??H}‘F',H !@—_‘ifﬁ Bl BOC-CC is included in the analysis in 2008.
fil e
N E ﬁﬁﬂ: The projections illustrate that stressful changes in market interest rates in response to
fE! ahs 'F’jié“ﬁ:;i AV #Y exceptional but plausible events would have adverse effects both on earnings over the
BEhAB [ STIEHRAEN S next twelve months and economic value. While the possible effect of interest rates shock
St 12 [ 2 A RS on earnings is assessed by changes in net interest income, the possible impact on
P & Y2 - 27 Y economic value is measured in terms of expected net future cash flow discounted by
R BE ALY 7B projected market rates. To construct stressful scenarios, severe assumptions are made,

including a change in the correlation between HK dollar and US dollar interest rates, on
the two separate perspectives of earnings and economic value. Other assumptions are

F P LE IR R B o also made on the projections, such as a parallel movement of interest rates for the
RIF R SR Y banking book positions of all repricing or maturity dates. In the absence of actions that
’JJ'[%?jFH Y iPi'I?}Eu?ﬁ would be taken to mitigate the impact of interest rates shock, all positions are assumed to
WU RLLIEE SR B AR run to maturity and reprice or mature simultaneously within a given time band. The stress
Fja‘[‘;l‘f‘@f o E PR tests set out above are illustrative only.

BT SR

RV RE T B
HTEH €19 = H
g@Lklbﬁu— SR FlI
PP RS- i
TR R A
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to fund increases in assets or meet
obligations as they fall due without incurring unacceptable losses.

Liquidity risk management framework

The liquidity risk management framework of the Group comprises three levels. The Board
of Directors and the Risk Committee are the ultimate decision making authority and are
responsible for the compliance with regulatory requirements. Formulation of the risk
management procedures and implementation mechanism and monitoring of the
compliance are mainly the responsibilities of senior management (including Chief
Executive, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk Officer and the Asset and Liability
Management Committee). Daily management of liquidity is carried out by the treasury
functions, which is assisted by other functional departments, including the finance and risk
management departments which monitor the liquidity risk and provide regular reports to
the management and local regulatory bodies.

The liquidity management process is adopted at the Group level. The principal subsidiaries
of the Group execute their risk management strategies independently, subject to risk
policies that are consistent with those of the Group, and report to the Group’s management
on a regular basis.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate
depositors. In addition, the Group may issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term
funds. Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s
investment portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to
purchase debt securities or to conduct inter-bank placements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity risk management framework (continued)

The Group has developed a robust liquidity risk management mechanism which aims at
enabling the Group to meet, even under adverse market conditions, all its maturing
repayment obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and strategic opportunities
without forced liquidation of its assets at short notice. The objective is achieved through
maintenance of a highly-liquefiable assets portfolio and establishment of a diversified
portfolio of liabilities.

Risk management process includes:

- Perform cash-flow projection under normal and stressed scenarios, using the net
mismatch gap between assets and liabilities to estimate the prospective net funding
requirements;

Maintain a minimum mismatch ratio to control the size of the cumulative net mismatch
positions;

Maintain strong liquidity ratios to comply with both internal and external regulatory
requirements;

Ensure sound and sufficient funding sources and maintain stable and diversified core
deposits;

- Maintain a proper level of highly liquid asset to serve as liquidity buffer for emergency
needs;

- Monitor the structure and stability of the deposit portfolio;

- Assess the ability to borrow from the inter-bank money market and monitor the portfolio of
lenders to avoid over-reliance on the money market for funding;

- Maintain a proper contingency plan, which includes setting early warning signals
(including internal indicators and market indicators) with timely monitoring procedures
and establishing a management reporting system and contingency procedures.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity risk management framework (continued)

The Group has set up three Key Risk Indicators: 1-month liquidity ratio, 1-month mismatch
ratio and loan-to-deposit ratio which are used as the major tools in the identification,
measurement, monitoring and control of the liquidity risk by setting limits on, assess and
monitor the ratios on regular basis. The Group also utilises cash flow analysis, and
monitors deposit stability, concentration of deposits from large depositors and liquidity
profile of the investment portfolio.

Before launching a new product or business, relevant departments are required to go
through a risk assessment process, which includes assessment of underlying liquidity risk
and consideration of the adequacy of current risk management mechanism. Any material
impact on liquidity risk noted during the risk assessment process will be reported to boh the
Chief Risk Officer and the Chief Financial Officer.
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

Non-derivative cash flows

The table below presents the cash flows payable by the Group and the Bank as at 31
December for non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturities.

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at amortised
cost

Subordinated liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Debt securities in issue at amortised
cost

Other financial liabilities

177

tEE
The Group
2008

- WHP) SEE] AZRE - @nE nE[)E
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 A
month _months  months years years Total
ey o e A A A
FIFJJT“ FIFJJT* gllf;'ﬁw gllf;'ﬁw FIFJJT\* FIFJJW
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
34,200 - - - - 34,200
74,864 10,696 3,291 - - 88,851
6,114 6,404 9,077 253 294 22,142
669,921 102,192 33,052 1,392 - 806,557
459 148 436 - - 1,043
- - 1,029 4,134 32,233 37,396
27,320 198 1,836 4 238 29,596
812,878 119,638 48,721 5,783 32,765 1,019,785

TR
The Group
2007

S AP SE A Z @ - EnE nE e
Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 WS
month  months  months years years Total
A ?ﬁfﬁ‘ HP HP ﬁp’ﬁ HE
RS OPRETRE PRSOPRE DA
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
32,770 - - - - 32,770
50,290 3,456 6,951 - - 60,697
2,563 1,966 4,788 1,976 364 11,657
660,524 99,025 35,789 585 - 795,923
7 13 2,021 116 - 2,157
29,192 412 450 133 460 30,647
775,346 104,872 49,999 2,810 824 933,851
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

Non-derivative cash flows (continued)

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Subordinated liabilities
Other financial liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Other financial liabilities
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

-
The Bank
2008
-z ==
- WEP) Z@E AR -E2DF DENE

Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 W
month  months months years years Total
ﬁHU ﬁaﬁ HE,E o ﬁHU HHU
pllfjjru FIFJJT' glﬁw glﬁw pllfjjru p]fjjru
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
34,200 - - - - 34,200
80,666 3,926 3,279 - - 87,871
5,789 6,141 8,596 10 - 20,536
579,569 77,773 22,197 203 - 679,742
- - 1,029 4,134 32,233 37,396
25,489 189 1,750 - - 27,428
725,713 88,029 36,851 4,347 32,233 887,173

AL

The Bank
2007
S WP ER A - ®nE LEDE

Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 A
month  months  months years years Total
r%f]”f ?ﬁfr’f ?fpﬁ‘ ?fpj”f r%ll”f Yﬁ‘f]”f
T!]ff'ljﬁ TIlff'lJﬁ flﬁﬁ flﬁﬁ f!]ffhjﬁ f!]ffhjﬁ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
32,770 - - - - 32,770
49,913 1,602 4,711 - - 56,226
2,188 1,275 3,732 1,039 - 8,234
566,418 82,167 25,897 437 - 674,919
24,169 110 416 128 - 24,823
675,458 85,154 34,756 1,604 - 796,972
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq‘%} (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £R ’zf[iﬁﬁf:'ﬁl (7&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Wpry& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(@) H»‘ﬁ%ﬂ?ﬂﬁ% NS (a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FEHERIF GR)
et T STV RIS Derivative cash flows
(OREERCECE $iapri (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis

AR L

B B e The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a net basis include:
YR T B
D E[J}‘ﬁ :

- Y REGTE T - Foreign exchange derivatives: non-deliverable OTC currency options, currency
£ jzj‘[ N futures, non-deliverable currency forwards;

- FlSF s T - Interest rate derivatives: interest rate swaps;
S AR
LEH

I O - Equity derivatives: exchange traded equity options; and
SRS pAA
[N b
it

- %Jg TR - Bullion derivatives: bullion margin contracts.
BN IR
I A o
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Hﬁ;’?ﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= B ’zf[iﬁﬁvfﬁl () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(@) H‘ﬁ;‘ﬁ‘@ﬂﬁﬁﬂj/% (a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
PRSI
€D
et T SV FLE R Derivative cash flows (continued)
(€7D)
(i) H s el gT (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)

Vi ()

TR ERR S The table below analyses the Group’s and the Bank’s derivative financial liabilities
= E Vs . .. . .
%1{/ %}il i’ %l g ﬁ‘:' as at 31 December that will be settled on a net basis into relevant maturity groupings
Bl T £ - . .
j;i 12 1J 31' Eﬁé{{‘;hl ' based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity
PSS HT Hifh*ﬁ:g‘r date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
EIE > Kl ﬁl‘lﬁ : flows of derivatives with net negative fair value.
F1 A o] g 2] [Hu
1@ o P [ T i
EYS 1 e T
AR TS
i e
TRE
The Group
_2008
- EEIP ~@H4 BE] - 2xF 2ErE
Up to 3-12 1-5 Overb5 T
month months months years years Total
A Y s st
G
H $l m HK$m H H $1 m H $1 m
HEEE LY Derivatives settled on a net basis
frrk 2
- YRERTE TS - Foreign exchange derivatives  (10,465) (99)  (235) - - (10,799)
- FljE i T - Interest rate derivatives - (178) (884) (3,023) (724)  (4,809)
- &t T - Bullion derivatives (91) N - . B, (91)

(10,556)  (277) (1,119) (3,023)  (724) (15,699)

+ R
The Group
2007
ry S RN R T
Upto 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 AT
month _months months years years Total

?’Erf’éc HRAE ?%Ff’f f i %EFf’P‘ ?frf?P‘

a1 L

}}'iéf[%ﬁ}; YERRETY Derivatives settled on a net basis
frrd A
- pREfE L - Foreign exchange derivatives (7,213) ) 456 21 - (6,745)
- FllEkrt T - Interest rate derivatives (1) (23) (143) (309) (66) (542)
- e - Equity derivatives - (58) - - . (58)
Fl &gt - Bullion derivatives (1,110) _ - - - (1,110)

(8,324) (90) 313 (288) (66) (8,455)
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ErsssRA: = () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I:I_

4. EPRI&FE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(a) ‘ﬁ;‘rz‘@ﬂﬁﬁﬂj/% (a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
FHFER I
€))
et o SV E R Derivative cash flows (continued)
(&)
() gl (i) Derivatives settled on a net basis (continued)
AN
(&)
T
The Bank
2008
- WEIY S E) A S ) - BTE S
Up to ]! l’ﬁ'__3 1 3'1_12 1-5 Over5 St
month months _months years years Total
A A A el e
HK$'m HK$m HK$mM HKEmM HKEmM  HK$m
HEgE Rl R Derivatives settled on a net basis
ek 7 2
- YppERTE T - Foreign exchange derivatives (9,903) (99) (245) - (10,247)
- FEefEE L - Interest rate derivatives 4 (168) (831) (2,897) (698)  (4,590)
S TE - R - Bullion derivatives (92) - - B, (92)
(9,991)  (267) (1,076) (2,897)  (698) (14,929)
+ L
The Bank
_ 2007
= AP ;V'Hfj q :*ffj - ETE LEN
Upto1l |[1_3 é[pilz 1-5 Over5 T
month _months _months years years Total
iﬁfﬁ‘ Y%WFJ‘ i%f’éjf iﬁf’éjf iﬁfﬁf H’rfﬁ‘
T a s T
HK$'m HK$m HK$EmM HK$m HK$M HK$Sm
HsgE LR BT Derivatives settled on a net basis
LI
- JthErE T A - Foreign exchange derivatives (7,097) 9) 461 21 (6,624)
- FlSFE T L - Interest rate derivatives (20) (138) (269) (62) (489)
- SR TS - Equity derivatives - (58) - - . (58)
- flEREE T 2 - Bullion derivatives (1,107) B (1,107)
(8,204) (87) 323 (248) (62) (8,278)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

Derivative cash flows (continued)

(ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis

The Group’s derivatives that will be settled on a gross basis include OTC currency
options, currency forwards and cross currency interest rate swaps, OTC equity
options, equity linked swaps and bullion swaps.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the Bank's derivative financial
instruments as at 31 December that will be settled on a gross basis into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the gross
contractual undiscounted cash flows for all derivatives that are settled on a gross
basis.
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

Derivative cash flows (continued)

(ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

Derivatives settled on a gross basis

- Foreign exchange derivatives:

- Outflow
- Inflow

- Interest rate derivatives:

- Outflow
- Inflow

- Equity derivatives:
- Outflow
- Inflow

- Bullion derivatives:

- Outflow
- Inflow

Total outflow

Total inflow

18R
The Group
2008
- WEP FRE AZ[E -2ns )
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 AET
month months months years Total
iy Ry SO O o o
_FIF'JJTJ _FIF'JJTJ F[ﬁw F[ﬁw flﬁw
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(146,872) (69,270) (62,608) (1,722)  (280,472)
145,552 68,892 62,246 1,709 278,399
316 316
(444) (236) (1,659) (2,339)
462 237 1,659 2,358
(226) (131) (357)
(147,542) (69,637) (64,267) (1,722)  (283,168)
146,330 69,129 63,905 1,709 281,073
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I:I_
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4.3 WY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(2) # FFITIHIEI Y +
HE D B
€D

[ NN o

Derivative cash flows (continued)

(G#1)

(i) FAEAEH AT

TSGR

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

FEE
The Group
2007
SRR ZRE A S - = -
Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 sE
month  months months years Total
i Hse Sse HsE i
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
AR LSS BT Derivatives settled on a gross basis
4 b
- JpRERTE TS - Foreign exchange derivatives:
- R - Outflow (96,928) (52,508)  (24,477) (1,869)  (175,782)
- - Inflow 96,743 52,301 24,380 1,866 175,290
- s s - Interest rate derivatives:
- R - Outflow - - -
- R - Inflow 316 - - 316
- Rt T S - Equity derivatives:
- - Outflow (128) (70) (1,002) (28) (1,228)
- R - Inflow 221 99 1,002 28 1,350
- FIE R T 5 - Bullion derivatives:
- - Outflow (223) (427) (715) (1,365)
- R - Inflow - - - -
AR Total outflow (97,279)  (53,005) (26,194) (1,897)  (178,375)
A Total inflow 96,964 52,716 25,382 1,894 176,956
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

Derivative cash flows (continued)

(1)

(i) HAEAETL R T

NAE TN )

4. Financial risk management (continued)

(ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

* AL
The Bank
2008
- WEIP ZREH AZRE -23E 5
Upto i 1-3 3-12 1-5 s
month months months years Total
El El Ll Ll ﬁ]
Flﬁw Flﬁw F‘f@'ﬁ’“ F‘f@'ﬁ’“ FI]EJJTJ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
AR ELYESS BT Derivatives settled on a gross basis
47
- JpRERTE TS - Foreign exchange derivatives:
- el - Outflow (145,888) (67,501) (61,934) (1,568)  (276,891)
- - Inflow 144,568 67,126 61,584 1,567 274,845
- Fllskfr o 5 - Interest rate derivatives:
- Ll - Outflow - B
- - Inflow 316 316
- et T S - Equity derivatives:
- R - Outflow (444) (235) (1,659) (2,338)
- - Inflow 462 237 1,659 2,358
- flERE T s - Bullion derivatives:
- R - Outflow (226) (131) (357)
- - Inflow - - -
PR Total outflow (146,558) (67,867)  (63,593) (1568)  (279,586)
i Total inflow 145,346 67,363 63,243 1,567 277,519
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

Derivative cash flows (continued)

(ii) Derivatives settled on a gross basis (continued)

L=
The Bank
2007
- IR SR A Z R - =T -
Uptoil 1-3 3-12 1-5 e
month months months years Total
Hpsse Hpsse TS YA Sse
FI%%—“J FI%%—“J El%g El%g Eyﬁvli]
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Derivatives settled on a gross basis
- Foreign exchange derivatives:
- Outflow (95,664) (52,057) (23,814) (1,781)  (173,316)
- Inflow 95,482 51,853 23,708 1,785 172,828
- Interest rate derivatives:
- Outflow - - -
- Inflow - 316 316
- Equity derivatives:
- Outflow (124) (70) (1,002) (28) (1,224)
- Inflow 217 99 1,002 28 1,346
- Bullion derivatives:
- Outflow (223) (427) (715) (1,365)
- Inflow - - - -
Total outflow (96,011) (52,554) (25,531) (1,809)  (175,905)
Total inflow 95,699 52,268 24,710 1,813 174,490
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(a) Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

Off-balance sheet items

Loan commitments

The contractual amounts of the Group’s and the Bank’s off-balance sheet financial
instruments as at 31 December 2008 that commit to extend credit to customers and
other facilities amounting to HK$219,341 million and HK$140,617 million (2007:
HK$193,032 million and HK$121,997 million) are maturing no later than 1 year.

Financial guarantees and other financial facilities

Financial guarantees of the Group and the Bank as at 31 December 2008 amounting
to HK$34,053 million and HK$31,130 million (2007: HK$38,276 million and
HK$34,598 million) are maturing no later than 1 year.
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Hﬁ}?ﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B @fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁl (7&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 WY& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(b) ZBHEI 347 (b) Maturity analysis
TR HERY Tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group and the Bank as at 31
? %L SRS S December into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
FIf 12 7131 ! sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

REICI AL
RT3
B E AR
FHE PPy é%
AP f‘bji%l °

+ap
The Group

2008

- [WEIP) SHE AZWE - Z2DE DEFE el
E(:2] Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 b-) st
On demand month months months years years Indefinite Total

R TRE TRR AR PRR PRR AR AR

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

N Assets
ﬁ;ﬁf £ LN M2 S Y Cash and balances with banks and
E other financial institutions 77.935 75333 - - - - - 153,268
- = Z P EE# Y #LE 1w H 548 Placements with banks and other
ﬁ,&;ﬁ% HE financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 38,622 51,096 - - - 89,718
A g Jg i &Y Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
= T pHE RS — debt securities held for trading
- HEekE — certificates of deposit held ) ) i ) ) ) i i
— _
o others - 4,628 6,685 1,927 685 6 - 13931
- WS ARG T R i - debt securiies designated at fair
s value through profit or loss
- ﬁ‘t |VEEE — certificates of deposit held R 25 - R R R . 25
_Hp —oth
v omers - 226 30 384 1,066 660 - 2366
— s — equity securities ) . i . . ) 82 82
Wt R Derivative financial instruments
14,844 756 1,253 1,439 1,216 120 - 19,628
ﬁz‘{i’ﬁﬂu SR iﬁ?g‘-ﬂﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 34,200 - - - - - - 34,200
ERF H MR Advances and other accounts
— & g —
AT advances to customers 21941 17,656 31,084 51,336 198,165 137,684 1,007 458,873
— PR - i
i vade bils - 2910 402 677 - - - 7,609
— BEREH L ggﬁ;\-;}ﬁ 2y —advances to banks and other
financial institutions 27 - - 885 2,826 - - 3,738
AR Investment in securities
e é N ’F —debt securities held for
available-for-sale
- ﬁ r]J/ TR - certificates of deposit held B A 23 5236 2096 A i 7355
—HM —others ' ’ '
- 19,849 13,349 40,054 58,135 26,164 6,029 163,580
S EE i — debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
- ﬁ fVERE - certificates of deposit held . 968 2173 2162 6.073 . ) 11.376
— 3 —others
- 2,115 4,933 14,560 49,480 15,905 7,024 94,017
— T VEEER DY s — debt securities held for loans and
receivables - 1,755 2,675 8,165 - - - 12,595
- s — equity securities } : B : : } 430 430
jﬁé? ot il Interests in associates B R } B R R 88 88
T}#J# Investment properties - - - - - - 7,727 7,727
P e R Properties, plant and equipment R R - R R - 22,788 22,788
E ey ( cuj“ PRI ) Other assets (including deferred tax
assets)
2,185 12,050 11 112 65 - 179 14,602
YR AT Total assets 151,132 138,271 104,860 178,033 319,807 180,539 45,354 1,117,996
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 RENERE GB)
(b) E[BIF13H GBD)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

+8E
The Group
2008
IEE - WEIP) EWE OAZWE -F2DF OSENE JEE
On Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 Fri R
demand month _months  months years years Indefinite Total
g T A o Ao SO o o
FIFJJW Flﬁw Flﬁw Fll‘f;'ljw Flﬁw pﬁw Flﬁw pﬁw
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fifft Liabilities
7{,%&’#}' H[Jl‘fﬁﬁhiﬁiﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁf Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 34,200 - - - - - - 34,200
SR F‘Jf,ﬁﬂl%dﬁi/ wH»i#  Deposits and balances of banks
Jies and other financial institutions 61,206 13,646 10,655 3,272 - - - 88,779
27 G T R SR 'Fﬁ Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
- BEVEHE — certificates of deposit issued ) » ) 858 ) » } 858
- A - others - 6,111 6,363 8,170 166 270 - 21,080
f @E{Hi 5! Derivative financial instruments 10,556 2,137 1,689 1,967 2,822 1,279 - 20,450
EEE Deposits from customers 429,288 240,523 101,987 32,696 1,372 - - 805,866
ST 05 S Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost - 459 148 435 - - - 1,042
H =R 's"ﬁéfﬁ ( %Hfﬁi FRIFIR Other accounts and provisions
PECRTRE i?‘;) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 15,270 15,994 204 2,341 2,857 232 4 36,902
%W iﬁ; Subordinated liabilities - - - 21 - 26,583 - 26,604
Fj Fﬁﬁﬁ Total liabilities 550,520 278,870 121,046 49,760 7,217 28,364 4 1,035,781
£y ! Net liquidity gap (399,388) (140,599) (16,186) 128,273 312590 152175 45350 827215
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Wpry& R Ga) 4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) E[#EI5H (8D

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+ 4
The Group
2007
SEEP SR SR - 2IE ZENE PR
A Upto1l 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 iy A
On demand month months months years years  Indefinite Total
HEAE HAE HEE HEAE HE R HRAE HEE
T T O o T T o i T
L L e L L S A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
) 2 Assets
e W LT T & IESAEY Cash and balances with banks and
] other financial institutions 40,087 118,965 - - - - - 159,052
A 2 EIPIEY LS R H & Placements with banks and other
ﬁ,&)ﬁ%ffﬁﬂﬁ financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 42,230 10,924 - - - 53,154
SR R S Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
= T pHERES — debt securities held for trading
- H‘s |VERE — certificates of deposit held - - - 80 - - - 80
— —others - 1,697 779 2,342 1,307 32 - 6,157
— PRIEI | T RRER RV i - debt securities designated at fair
o= value through profit or loss
- HEekE — certificates of deposit held - - - 120 230 - - 350
—Hp —others B 36 141 73 1,897 1,147 - 3,294
— e — equity securities - - - - - - 421 421
PEES M Derivative financial instruments 12,686 228 129 929 459 46 - 14,477
Fﬁz‘{i’ﬁﬂu SR iﬁ%ﬂﬂ?; Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 32,770 - - - - - - 32,770
£V H PR Advances and other accounts
— K —advances to customers 21,174 16,345 25,968 43,608 173,120 130,067 1,373 411,655
- "E"F’BLEN%TL —trade bills 12 2,815 2,227 280 - - - 5,334
- HERE M ﬁg@;}ﬁ £ — advances to banks and other
financial institutions 27 - 600 440 2,156 - - 3,223
Eatiaad Investment in securities
— Mt ’,f (S — debt securities held for
available-for-sale
- }?J*t ];’/ £33 — certificates of deposit held - 701 462 2,614 3,689 - - 7,466
-k —others - 5,886 3,776 7,515 30,790 44,084 556 92,607
- FEE A — debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
- }?J*t];’/ £33 — certificates of deposit held - 1,097 1,490 2,426 6,351 624 - 11,988
—Hp —others - 4,278 12,309 17,166 81,918 34,031 3,738 153,440
- OISR RS — debt securities held for loans and
receivables - 7,459 11,444 12,199 - - - 31,102
— EEES — equity securities - - - - - - 445 445
il Interests in associates - - - - - - 83 83
itk 4 Investment properties - - - - - - 8,058 8,058
EE ’in’ur%“ﬁ’ﬁj Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 23,288 23,288
B Py ( éu}“ﬁzﬁjﬁﬁzfpg}@ ) Other assets (including deferred tax
assets) 3,360 16,241 24 174 189 - 798 20,786
YA Total assets 110,116 175,748 101,579 100,890 302,106 210,031 38,760 1,039,230
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(b) E[BIF13H GBD)

Fiff

A BB

B P IR R R
t#
SR A S

- JEVEEE
- Hp
(X S
HETH
MRS L SRS
PR ol d R
SR

pipR

WS

Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit issued
— others
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Debt securities in issue at
amortised cost
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Net liquidity gap

EX =
The Group
2007
SAPL SR AT - 2TE SRR e
AHg Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 [ Wt
On demand month months  months years years Indefinite Total
HEE HE HP HE HE HE HPE HE
| ., | e L Ll L L o . Ll
A s i
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
32,770 - - - - - - 32,770
28,200 22,074 3,428 6,897 - - - 60,599
- - - 1,086 868 - - 1,954
- 2,554 1,925 3,680 983 309 - 9,451
8,320 411 352 954 831 214 - 11,082
329,668 330,435 98,440 35,157 547 - - 794,247
- - - 1,977 112 - - 2,089
15,443 15,543 6,968 1,660 4,099 - 33 43,746
414,401 371,017 111,113 51,411 7,440 523 33 955,938
(304,285) (195,269) (9,534) 49,479 294,666 209,508 38,727 83,292
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

E+-N
The Bank
2008
gy - wEP SR AZRE -2 EF SENE PEE
On Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 FrEg T
demand month  months  months years years Indefinite Total
flﬂ%l FIFJJT* Flﬁw _FIFJJ%I }’I]}E’JJW Flﬁw Flﬁw _FIFJJ%I
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
oE Assets
HHERGHEEEH f1£5F%  Cash and balances with banks and
o i other financial institutions 75,622 57,811 - - - - - 133,433
- = IR E# VLS 0 H # Placements with banks and other
fﬁiﬂ[ﬁ%}lﬁﬁﬁ financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 21,427 46,473 - - - 67,900
BN }FJEJ/ £Hrey%  Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- LRSS — debt securities held for trading
- ﬁ‘r VR — certificates of deposit held - - - - - - - -
— K —others - 4,428 6,260 1,526 582 6 - 12,802
R | 2 R R — debt securities designated at fair
fﬁi‘ﬁgﬁ;ﬁ value through profit or loss
- Wi — certificates of deposit held - - - - - - - -
-3 —others - - 29 82 103 - - 214
- 5% —equity securities - - - - - - 20 20
B ST 5! Derivative financial instruments 13,845 755 1,247 1,454 1,213 119 R 18,633
ﬁi&’ﬁ' B BT fﬁu%‘ﬂrji?[ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 34,200 - - - - - - 34,200
T H PIRRCE Advances and other accounts
= —advances to customers 19,102 12,619 26,630 39,534 158,920 118,001 894 375,700
— FpEIE —trade hills - 2,506 3,302 614 - - - 6,422
TR P’ﬂfﬁiﬂﬂ%ﬂ% L —advances to banks and other
financial institutions 27 - - 885 2,826 - - 3,738
ST Investment in securities
— frY ’yﬁi/ (i — debt securities held for
available-for- sale
- F‘ﬁ EVERE — certificates of deposit held - - - 4,427 2,096 - - 6,523
—others - 19,550 13,047 39,515 56,736 25,193 6,029 160,070
CE NG — debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
- F‘ﬁ fVERE — certificates of deposit held - 365 602 2,135 5,823 - - 8,925
— Hfy —others - 1,582 3,927 11,598 41,115 15,646 7,024 80,892
- ENFR SR RS — debt securities held for loans and
receivables - - 1,592 6,852 - - - 8,444
— S — equity securities i ) . i i ) 99 99
I pilfdas Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - 12,401 12,401
Tﬁ‘;‘?f‘ FilfE Interests in associates - - - - - - 12 12
Ry Investment properties - - - - - - 7,279 7,279
ECE S ia] k‘@“’np Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 17,549 17,549
ey ( Eu?“[ﬂiﬂﬁﬁfﬁfﬂ ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 2,115 11,218 10 95 26 - 164 13,628
R Total assets 144,911 110,834 78,073 155,190 269,440 158,965 51,471 968,884
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Fiff

A BB

LB P 2 S T
R
SR A S

- BEVEHFE
— Hp

7 L

»3» mﬁ,g‘\,

PR (i R

EERALIT)

BETh
pipseeE

RS

Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit issued
— others
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)
Subordinated liabilities

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FHEE
The Bank
2008
g - WEIP) ERE OAZRE -FDF OZEINE PEE

Oon Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 Frig e
demand month  months  months years years Indefinite Total
flgjﬁ flﬁw Eliﬁ'ﬁw FIFJJ%] flﬁw flﬁw flﬁw FIFJJ%J
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
34,200 - - - - - - 34,200
63,539 17,123 3,914 3,267 - - - 87,843
- - - 858 - - - 858
- 5,788 6,105 7,710 8 - - 19,611
9,987 2,116 1,680 1,972 2,646 1,165 - 19,566
375,020 204,470 77,632 21,941 188 - - 679,251
11,190 14,738 189 2,047 2,230 - - 30,394
- - - 21 - 26,583 - 26,604
493,936 244,235 89,520 37,816 5,072 27,748 - 898,327
(349,025) (133,401) (11,447) 117,374 264,368 131,217 51,471 70,557
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FEE
The Bank
2007
= AP A AR - EDE S DEN S EE
a3 Uptol 1-3 3-12 15  Overs F1 B
On demand month months  months years years Indefinite Total
H S S H S S S H
pgg grgg'm] F I?’?% pgg pgg F Ii;g F Ii;g pgg
al 1 1 al 1 1 1 al
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m
i Assets
i HE WS R 2 Cash and balances with banks and
ETINERH= S other financial institutions 37,442 96,578 - - - - - 134,020
= = PV ELT R # Placements with banks and other
& E{Wﬂ%'@ﬂ financial institutions maturing
between one and twelve months - - 28,927 2,960 - - - 31,887
23R E T Y E5EYE Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
-4 EL’[\%@%‘%‘?;‘ — debt securities held for trading
- FElidaE — certificates of deposit held - - - 80 - - - 80
— Y —others - 1,367 658 2,340 1,306 32 - 5,703
S REE T — debt securities designated at fair
s value through profit or loss
- HEpls — certificates of deposit held - - - - - - - -
—HpE —others - - - - 259 - - 259
— NS — equity securities - - - - - - 327 327
et SR 5! Derivative financial instruments 12,194 226 128 942 438 44 R 13,972
ﬁ HEF I S TE E iﬁ;%’jﬁj?[ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 32,770 - - - - - - 32,770
ETRCH PR Advances and other accounts
= —advances to customers 18,560 9,284 20,224 34,194 140,676 110,121 1,194 334,253
- ’;‘F’,KELEJJ%? —trade hills 4 2,314 1,825 278 - - - 4,421
| pﬁﬁmﬂ;ﬁ L —advances to banks and other
financial institutions 27 - 599 440 2,156 - - 3,222
B Investment in securities
- Fr ',F%;V s — debt securities held for
available-for- sale
- FTF J;_V e — certificates of deposit held - 701 400 2,058 3,589 - - 6,748
— Hfy —others - 5,606 3,367 7,293 30,301 43,459 556 90,582
- R — debt securities held for
held-to-maturity
- ﬁ‘s |VEHRE — certificates of deposit held - - 207 2,234 6,340 624 - 9,405
-ty —others - 3,009 10,902 13,722 76,539 33,558 3,738 141,468
— ETR IR S — debt securities held for loans and
receivables - 5,696 8,025 9,063 - - - 22,784
— B — equity securiies i ) ) i i ) 62 62
Wi il Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - 12,866 12,866
jT’ il Interests in associates - - - - - - 12 12
itza e ¢ Investment properties - - - - - - 7,595 7,595
P ‘F&%E?ﬁﬁj Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 18,261 18,261
H PR Other assets 2,991 15146 17 158 176 - 72 18,560
R Total assets 103,988 139,927 75279 75,762 261,780 187,838 44,683 889,257
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4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

AL
The Bank
2007
G ZfE AR - FDEF DEl R ThEL
a3 Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 [1HY W
On demand month months months years years Indefinite Total
By N O O Ry Oy 1 o A
F !]ff'ljn F IIF',"JJTL F lﬁn F !]ff'ljﬁ F xlff'ijn F IIF',"JJTL F IIF',"JJTL F !]ff'ljn
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$m  HK$'m HK$'m
Liabilities
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 32,770 - - - - - - 32,770
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 29,921 19,977 1,598 4,711 - - - 56,207
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
— certificates of deposit issued - - - 662 868 - - 1,530
- others - 2,188 1,265 3,004 129 - - 6,586
Derivative financial instruments 8,201 405 348 942 715 177 - 10,788
Deposits from customers 281,278 284,779 81,681 25,427 415 - - 673,580
Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 9,718 14,451 6,665 1,271 3,480 - - 35,585
Total liabilities 361,888 321,800 91,557 36,017 5,607 177 - 817,046
Net liquidity gap (257,900) (181,873) (16,278) 39,745 256,173 187,661 44,683 72,211
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with relevant
provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Group has reported assets such
as advances and debt securities which have been overdue for not more than one month
as “Repayable on demand”. In the case of an asset that is repayable by different
payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is actually overdue is
reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported according to the
residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which case the amount
is reported as “Indefinite”. The above assets are stated after deduction of provisions, if
any.

The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
comply with relevant provisions under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The disclosure
does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management

The major objective of the Group’s capital management is to maximise total shareholders’
return while maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk
profile. The Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix
where appropriate to achieve the required rate of return on capital.

The Group has developed and maintained a sound framework of policies and controls on
capital management to support the development of the Group’s business and to meet the
statutory capital adequacy ratio. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The
Group has complied with all the statutory capital standards for all the periods.

For the implementation of Basel Il in 2007, the Group has adopted the standardised
approach under Pillar one to calculate the capital charge on credit risk, market risk and
operational risk in compliance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. This new regulatory capital
framework aligns regulatory capital requirements more closely with the inherent risks.

In 2007, the Group established an Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP). Through this process, each material risk from the Group’s main activities is
assessed by pre-defined assessment models, and a comprehensive judgment of the overall
risk profile is decided subsequently by taking into account the Group’s governance culture.
Finally, the minimum CAR is derived through the procedures to relate the Group’s overall
risk profile to its capital adequacy. The minimum CAR aims to cover the various material
risks undertaken by the Group. The Group considers this ICAAP process as an on-going
process for capital management and periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts it
in relation to the overall risk profile.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

In addition, the annual capital plans of the Group are drawn up and discussed by the ALCO
and submitted to the board for approval. The plan is built up by assessing the impacts by
various factors upon CAR such as the business strategies, return on equity, risk appetite,
credit rating, as well as regulatory requirements, and based on this study to derive our
future capital demand and the way to obtain the capital sources. The plan is to ensure the
Group’s capital adequacy and achieve optimal capital structure in order to align with its
business development needs and risk profile.

(a) Capital adequacy ratio

2008 2007
Capital adequacy ratio 16.17% 13.08%
Core capital ratio 10.86% 12.23%

The capital ratios are computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the positions
of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes
and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The differences between the basis of consolidation for accounting and regulatory
purposes are described in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page 327.
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(b) Components of capital base after deductions

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above
capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December and reported to the HKMA is analysed as

follows:

Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital
Reserves
Profit and loss account
Minority interests

Deductions from core capital
Core capital
Supplementary capital:
Fair value gains arising from holdings of
available-for-sale securities
Fair value gains arising from holdings of
securities designated at fair value through
profit or loss
Collective loan impairment allowances
Regulatory reserve
Term subordinated debt
Deductions from supplementary capital

Supplementary capital

Total capital base after deductions
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2008 2007
AR 1 E WM LY
r L!Kﬁjm { JH K$'m
43,043 43,043
18,049 22,611
2,956 207
1,124 1,284
65,172 67,145
(1,536) (483)
63,636 66,662
87 18

- 9

1,502 1,004
4,503 4,130
26,583 -
32,675 5,161
(1,536) (483)
31,139 4,678
94,775 71,340
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4.4 TR G 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(b) WA FLRE (b) Components of capital base after deductions (continued)

45 NE D)

TA T ER R EY A Subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for the calculation of
Fo LS VR R capital adequacy ratios are denoted in “Appendix — Subsidiaries of the Bank” on page
,‘"’[‘,JEUE?EJISZC%‘EJ 327. Investment costs in such subsidiaries are deducted from the capital base.

FIfFés — &8

IS T

I 2 pl

Ewwl: F‘ qrg*dp

FLRE 1V -
T lﬁfﬁ“%ﬁﬁfrﬂﬁ% Term subordinated debt represents subordinated loans qualified as Tier 2 Capital of
£ RFT'VLHJF”FLVFH '7* BOCHK pursuant to the regulatory requirements of the HKMA. Going forward, BOCHK
IS Fl‘fﬂg\ will continue to take proactive measures to manage its capital, with a view to meet its
Eﬁt fio i [T ETR o strategic development needs.

[I%‘bf“ W3 }“%?v

%ﬁﬁ? = Emfmg¢ ’E"’ﬁ’f[

5 1) L W5
s %QF'U?TTZI .

(c) %E'J‘ﬁjfﬂ”ﬁéfﬂf‘ (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

&2y 4 prf

A S Rl The capital adequacy ratios shown above are calculated on the consolidation basis for
U (LS (R regulatory purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The table below
FO E:Fv summaries the capital requirements and capital charge calculated by applying 8% on
%'7‘ V%%EW the risk-weighted amounts, computed on the same consolidation basis for credit,

I market, and operational risks.
«3: HLREE ) ;fr‘

s AR e 153
r ;;}EIT;I/ Iﬁ Z]IN
Tl B ey

R
2008 2007
S5
i ol AT
(555 b Credit risk 43,609 40,878
[ e Market risk 728 640
e Operational risk 3,531 3,131
47,868 44,649
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)
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On-balance sheet exposures

Sovereign

Public sector entity

Multilateral development
bank

Bank

Securities firm

Corporate

Cash items

Regulatory retail

Residential mortgage loans

Other exposures which are
not past due

Past due exposures

Total for on-balance sheet

exposures

Off-balance sheet exposures

Off-balance sheet exposures
other than OTC derivative
transactions or credit
derivative contracts

OTC derivative transactions

Total for off-balance sheet

exposures

Total for non-securitisation

exposures

Securitisation exposures

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

2008

R e R R

= o ExpOsures after CRM* Risk-weighted amount R
= iy 1A e A ey A [ ST L '\

Total e TR i TR Capital
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated requirement**
ﬁﬂ*‘ﬁﬁ'ﬁ %&f?mﬂi Wﬁ:fi Wﬁfi %E»f?fp;fi %E»f?fp;fi
”H gm JH $lm ]H $jm JH ﬂjm JH Sljm JH Sjm
137,693 142,513 - 602 - 48
5,289 21,507 - 4,301 - 344
5,887 5,887 - - - -
321,992 318,872 12,807 96,789 5,909 8,216
12 - - - - -
321,192 67,091 234,426 34,821 234,426 21,540
39,451 - 39,451 - - -
31,919 - 30,312 - 22,734 1,819
149,084 - 132,716 - 53,708 4,296
34,896 - 34,313 - 34,313 2,745
800 - 800 - 871 70
1,048,215 555,870 484,825 136,513 351,961 39,078
46,045 11,156 34,889 6,144 34,113 3,221
6,243 5,750 493 1,871 448 186
52,288 16,906 35,382 8,015 34,561 3,407
1,100,503 572,776 520,207 144,528 386,522 42,485
24,144 24,144 - 14,057 - 1,124
1,124,647 596,920 520,207 158,585 386,522 43,609
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4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

+ G&)
2007
- @I%l‘” e P g v & e N i )
i - b
?fié% Exposu/res er CRM‘ Rlskqu‘,e,ghted amougt& : P R
Total ; ﬁ?r w T < E:FI“‘E‘ 17 tf—rI“B‘ Capital
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated requirement**
v ;’EU”& Elﬁ ﬁfﬂ‘ fwm ?ﬁﬁﬂ E‘Jﬁ ;’EU'W#E ﬁﬁ’&‘pj
758 $ $ 3
Y IR H @ EE  On-balance sheet exposures
Bh ‘E'ﬁ"ﬁ‘g—;’ Sovereign 46,140 47,096 - 603 - 48
N ’E?#H ik Public sector entity 6,091 22,366 - 4,473 - 358
DT Multilateral development
bank 1,396 1,396 - - - -
ot Bank 357,628 349,758 12,481 90,907 4,856 7,661
S ﬁq% Securities firm 34 - 13 - 6 1
e Corporate 297,638 77,134 208,248 34,861 208,248 19,449
Cash items 37,446 - 37,446 - - -
i ] Regulatory retail 29,867 - 28,232 - 21,174 1,694
* IFi £ Residential mortgage loans 137,562 - 121,271 - 48,718 3,897
T b b A Other exposures which are
e i i not past due 37,667 - 36,892 - 36,891 2,951
ST Past due exposures 1,080 71 1,009 14 1,095 89
WYk IR E @ 5 Total for on-balance sheet
AARE exposures 952,549 497,821 445,592 130,858 320,988 36,148
W@ £ H?ﬁd e f& s Off-balance sheet exposures
BN Off-balance sheet exposures
T other than OTC derivative
? transactions or credit
derivative contracts 54,841 8,046 46,795 4,864 42,494 3,789
W9ttt OTC derivative transactions 3,717 2,565 1,152 643 1,101 139
efid F1 ik B b g Total for off-balance sheet
s exposures 58,558 10,611 47,947 5,507 43,595 3,928
JEES; (P pEEE Total for non-securitisation
exposures 1,011,107 508,432 493,539 136,365 364,583 40,076
RIS e P Securitisation exposures 50,110 50,110 - 10,022 - 802
1,061,217 558,542 493,539 146,387 364,583 40,878
* F?ﬁ’ip’i&& [SfF R ss}ﬁ‘f"" (L= * Recognised credit risk mitigation satisfying the requirements and conditions set out in the Banking (Capital) Rules.
¥ (rh f LFE'IJ)) il 'P‘Jfa‘likkl
i -
% B A | A TR [ | R A ** For disclosure purposes, capital requirement is calculated by applying 8% on the risk-weighted amount, which
* R R YA BIRT : X
P M. FECR IR may differ from the Group’s actual regulatory capital.

e ISR S I

et

RS e L

¥ 2008 F 12 F] 31 f! » 'qﬁ—’_gY'
i i s
B (2007

RGO 5
> AETET Y W257{
ﬁ" %Ff"’IZlJ?Z oL )e

F BRI R (
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(i " e e )
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The Group used the STC approach for calculation of credit risk.

As at 31 December 2008, credit exposures deducted from the capital base amounted to
HK$2,571 million (2007: HK$472 million).
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

The ECAIs recognised by the Group includes Standard & Poor’s, Moody’'s and

Fitch. The Group adopted external rating based approach to determine the risk
weight of the following classes of exposures, including those of securitisation
exposures:

- Sovereign

- Public sector entity

- Multilateral development bank
- Bank

- Securities firm

- Corporate

The process the Group used to map ECAI issuer ratings to exposures booked in
the banking book is a process prescribed in Part 4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
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Counterparty credit risk exposures

The Group’s counterparty credit risk arising from over-the-counter (“OTC”)
derivative transactions, repo-style transactions both in trading and banking book is
subject to the same risk management framework as above mentioned. The Group
established credit limit through formal credit approval procedures to control the
pre-settlement credit risk arising from derivatives transactions and settlement limit to
control the settlement risk arising from foreign exchange-related transactions in both
the trading book and banking book. The Group monitors the risk exposure due to
fluctuations in the market value by determining the current exposure value of the
transactions. Exceptions or excesses are timely and closely identified and
monitored by credit risk management units.

As the Group has not implemented capital allocation policy, there is no internal
capital assigned for counterparty credit exposures.

The Group’s policy for securing and managing collateral is applicable in managing
counterparty credit risk. Besides, we established prudent eligibility criteria and
haircut policy of debt securities secured as collateral for repo-style transactions.
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(©) l"ﬁE'J T R R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
&g Rt (D
0] fﬁE'JEﬂﬁE’J‘YkEI (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
™ GR)
T B EE FE Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)
HierdE GR)
& BT b The Group formulated policy for classification of credit assets according to the
S B AT RS probability of default of individual counterparty and the period of overdue. If there is
Iibﬂ}ﬁF i fe ﬁf[J objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, impairment allowance
ER TR ” will be provided according to regulatory and HK accounting requirements.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)

Gross total positive fair value

Credit equivalent amount
Less: recognised collateral

Net credit equivalent amount

Net credit equivalent amount analysed by type of
issuer:

Sovereign
Bank
Corporate
Others

Risk weighted amount analysed by type of issuer:

Sovereign
Bank
Corporate
Others

Notional amount of recognised credit derivative
contracts which provide credit protection
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(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

The following table summarises the Group’s exposures to counterparty credit risk
arising from OTC derivative transactions:

2008 2007
i SR AT
‘-|K$’m HK$'m
3,120 1,239
6,243 3,717
6,243 3,717
4 8
5,830 2,654
406 1,006

3 49
6,243 3,717
4 8
1,908 685
405 1,002

3 49
2,320 1,744
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4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
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Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)

There is no effect of bilateral netting agreement on the credit equivalent amounts of
the derivative transactions as at 31 December 2008 (2007: Nil).

There are no outstanding repo-style transactions or credit derivative contracts as at
31 December 2008 and 2007.

Credit risk mitigation

For those collaterals recognised under capital management, the Group has
well-defined policies and procedures for collateral valuation and management
which is compliant with the operational requirements for recognised collateral for
credit risk mitigation stated in the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The main types of recognised collaterals include cash deposit, gold bullion, debt
securities, equities and funds for non past-due exposures. In addition, real
property collateral is also recognised for past due exposures. Those collaterals
taken by the Group are compliant with the comprehensive approach in its
treatment of recognised collateral for credit risk mitigation in capital calculation as
mentioned in the Banking (Capital) Rules.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

According to the Banking (Capital) Rules, the recognised guarantees for credit risk
mitigation under STC approach includes the guarantee given by sovereign, public
sector entity, multilateral development bank, bank, securities firm with a lower risk
weights than the counterparty; or corporate with external credit rating A- or above.

The concentration risk management for collaterals is embedded in the collateral
management policy, including stress testing. To cope with the requirement under
Pillar two, we have adopted a scorecard methodology to assess our credit
concentration risk and consider whether add-on capital charge is needed to cover
this risk.

Up to the date of report, the Group has not used any recognised credit derivative
contracts, on- or off-balance sheet recognised netting for credit risk mitigation yet.
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(©) l"ﬁE'J T R R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
fesyd et GB)
0] l'ﬁg']r??l‘ﬁ?)‘iﬁ' (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
i+ Ga)
[’ﬁE'JfEf‘Fﬁ%’E Credit risk mitigation (continued)
G#)
i3 YRS 1 9t 15 Exposures, other than those arising from OTC derivative transactions and
F}J pufird g repo-style transactions, covered by recognised credit risk mitigation are analysed
T bh [ E Y as follows:
% bl gt
Gy =R AR E
S b IS
B B A

T

2008
FrEm
EiE B B )
Covered by Covered by
recognised recognised
collateral guarantees
IR RPAT
HK$'m HK$'m
Y AT On-balance sheet exposures
i

SRR Public sector entity - 70
Enrtd Securities firm 12 -
Y Ed Corporate 5,266 23,915
E?T“FF?TT’F% Regulatory retail 1,575 40
=R R TR Residential mortgage loans 84 16,283

T AL e Other exposures which are not past due

PEAUEL (9
P 583 -
e U Past due exposures 688 34
B FadiESS R Off-balance sheet exposures

PN 11,145 8,161
19,353 48,503

209



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq‘%} (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SRRIRTE GB)

4.4 ¢ aE (@)

(©) (FE]~flpsw it (et
CRESTH e )
() FEImkeyE R

+ ()
AR
()

i PR e e
Rl
HE
B FI
BT 1
T b e
PEAOE (9 i
s
AU i P
i A e
P

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

On-balance sheet exposures

Securities firm

Corporate

Regulatory retail
Residential mortgage loans

Other exposures which are not past due

Past due exposures
Off-balance sheet exposures
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(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

2007
?\J#J l ?\I*J i 1| [
AR Fﬁ | LR R
Pl Gz s
Covered by Covered by
recognised recognised
collateral guarantees
HRASEE 1T S E T
BT AT
HK$'m HK$'m
21 -
6,593 16,950
1,590 45
157 16,134
775 -
862 74
9,069 8,612
19,067 41,815
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Hﬁ;’fﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H ’zf[iﬁﬁvfﬁl (7&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 TR G 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(©) l"ﬁE'J T R R (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

syt pisf GR)

0] l'ﬁg']r??l‘ﬁ?)‘iﬁ' (i) Capital requirements for credit risk (continued)
™ GR)
RS (™ Asset securitisation
# & B F A The Group has not acted as an originating institution in respect of securitisation
e M transactions during the year. Securitisation exposures arising from the Group’s
ph i .#ﬁ}frﬁ investing activities are analysed as follows:
TR B TR

s

W g 53 A O

R
2008
TR RRE
][}[l pu
. WF@‘JE@W
m’zﬂ‘ﬁ;ﬂ-ﬁﬁ Risk ¥yt Exposures
Tota weighted Capital deducted from
exposures amounts requirement capital base
W}lfﬁ S T FY W;fﬁ W}lj’%
M TEar M iR
RS Traditional securitisations
[E38aE5 %1 Residential mortgages 19,830 13,175 1,054 1,769
EE &5 Commercial mortgages 1,382 277 22 -
e Student loans 1,953 390 31 -
Y EVED Auto loans 785 176 14 -
fﬁE'JJF EISEEE Credit card receivables 194 39 3 -
24,144 14,057 1,124 1,769
2007
fEY
gmw
B P e e /’*FE
AT i Risk YA Exposures
Tota weighted Capital deducted from
exposures amounts requirement capital base
;%Wf j S PR 1 HAEE T
uKﬁfrJn HH ‘m HHl@’m
HGRSEST [~ Traditional securitisations
[E38aE5 %1 Residential mortgages 44,370 8,874 710 -
EE &5 Commercial mortgages 1,560 312 25 -
e Student loans 1,641 328 26 -
Y VR Auto loans 1,760 352 28 -
fﬁE'J{T;E\H'IF?JFJ Credit card receivables 779 156 13 -
50,110 10,022 802 -
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Hﬁ;’fﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H ’zf[iﬁﬁvfﬁl (7&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 TR G 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(c) fFEI-JI BB (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
syt pisf GR)
(i) e AR (ii) Capital charge for market risk
T
2008 2007
e N f{f A=
i A
HK$'m HK$'m
|k 2t e Interest rate exposures 569 450
AR [ I Equity exposures 14 56
It e Foreign exchange exposures 142 132
ﬁﬂiﬁtl"ﬁh o i Commodity exposures 3 2
728 640
7 & ERR P e (j The Group used the STM approach for calculation of market risk.
B b ) FhENEFHET
Tt e
G AR () The Group’s positions covered by the STM approach are as follows:
B ) FhENEF T
Flgﬁj’ﬁv[ﬁ\ :
2008 2007
= B = wf
Long Short Long Short
AT I BT L AT IE T MR L
A R AR T S R T S T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fll o2t i s Interest rate exposures 383,286 382,934 208,062 207,180
LR [ Equity exposures 82 22 333 303
Gf bl e s (IRFE) Foreign exchange exposures
(Net) 1,463 - 1,458 -
i B P Commodities exposures 11 15 1 20
384,842 382,971 209,864 207,503
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Hﬁ;’fﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
iR IR R GRD
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Capital Management (continued)

(c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)

(ii) Capital charge for market risk (continued)

Equity exposures in banking book

Equity holdings in other entities are accounted for in accordance with the underlying

intentions of holdings, at the outset of the acquisition of the respective equity

exposures. Bookings for the equity holdings taken for relationship and strategic

reasons will be separated from the bookings for equity holdings taken for other

reasons (including the reason of capital appreciation).

sy j&i?%*éj 3 Gains or losses related to equity exposures are summarised below:
s 2 Y B I
Y
2008 2007
= f > I
R HATE ™
HK$'m HK$'m
[ F 1?“/ ERE Y Realised gains from sales or
BN S e liquidations 97 1
R WF 2R I Unrealised gains on revaluation
” 5” A =Tl recognised in reserves but not
|Fr,llsrﬁ through profit or loss 163 27
Ell }‘F',E:” Bpey % Unrealised gains included in
A BRI g supplementary capital 87 18
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Hﬁ;’fﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
= H ’zf[iﬁﬁvfﬁl (7&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 TR G 4.4 Capital Management (continued)
(©) IF;'J T3 e (c) Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks (continued)
fesyd et GB)
(GDE: Jh=:N eyl (iii) Capital charge for operational risk
+
2008 2007
= f{i‘_‘ hh =
A T
HK$'m HK$'m
[ fwey 4 Capital charge for operational risk
I 3,531 3,131
& EIFRE R The Group used the STO approach for calculation of operational risk.
(O
B ) R
B AR
=
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods and
assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument
as far as practicable.

Balances with banks and other financial institutions and Trade bills

5L W P & R
VBRI
el i R
W 5 [ EIR H R
=T AR -

& F[E\ﬁbﬁimbﬁ =

The maturities of these financial assets and liabilities are within one year and the carrying
value approximates fair value.

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions

YHEER L

J\ﬁﬂm
FRH '%Qg&;g&ﬁ a4
FLFEFER - Bl R

FHETFIEL
S [@ﬁli["l °

EIfee 2

=ELES
= [J HEGE S
J%IFM“‘%\
w'/ R 23 ‘/%l’ﬁfl i
HE e FLE ﬂ‘rﬁﬁﬂiﬁ
[ [’;ailf R
£ FL P S
VRSB
=t ’1:*” 2008 # 12 F| 31
E’¢ VIR e
El 73 Hl L fﬁf
1,053.93 {7+ (2007 & :
i%;f*ﬁifl,654.28 B )
ﬂT1,021.48 7 (2007
= o &wf 1,661.10 f&
Te) o AL VERE
3
898.17 &7 (2007 =
i%Ff’[’.Tl,SOS.B RTINS
fﬁﬁf 867.51 &7 (2007

¥ 151530 fi

gl

—

F) e

Substantially all the advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions are on
floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their carrying value
approximates fair value.

Held-to-maturity securities

Fair value for held-to-maturity securities is based on market prices or broker/dealer price
guotations. Where this information is not available, fair value has been estimated using
guoted market prices for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield characteristics. The
Group’s carrying value and fair value as at 31 December 2008 amounted to HK$105,393
million (2007: HK$165,428 million) and HK$102,148 million (2007: HK$166,110 million)
respectively. The Bank’s carrying value and fair value as at 31 December 2008 amounted to
HK$89,817 million (2007: HK$150,873 million) and HK$86,751 million (2007: HK$151,539
million) respectively.
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq‘%} (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. £R ’zf[iﬁﬁf:'ﬁl (G&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 SRR AIE f?lf'f’?j‘ 4.5 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
il ()
EERVEEFR RS E Loans and receivables, Certificates of deposit issued and Debt securities in issue
HEAISE S (R
FRE|ITH g o g S il AL A discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the
o MR R kU R L remaining term to maturity and their carrying value approximates fair value.

R L e Bl R T
R H R AT

ﬁ[iﬂ °

EEER Deposits from customers

J\ﬁﬂ GV E t‘[f;‘ﬁ,ﬁ'ij‘? Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from balance sheet
FREPIR- FEY S H date and their carrying value approximates fair value.

R 5 2 AP -

Subordinated liabilities

FV?*EJ w7 g e 35 Fﬂ?fﬂi All the subordinated liabilities are on floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market
alESE f;&‘m%f;l\jxﬁgﬁlj interest rates and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Rl HUPRE s 2 g

Y
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Eﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁq‘%} (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. FFEE? 5. Net interest income
2008 2007
= f)’%x‘—‘ 2
AT AT
HK$'m HK$'m
FIEE® Interest income
& W EHHR [l AIEL Py & Cash and due from banks and other financial
Eﬂ[ﬁ%ﬂ%ﬂﬂﬁ’fp institutions 5,523 8,311
AT Advances to customers 16,255 20,801
RS Y Listed investments 2,922 2,500
TR RS 455 Unlisted investments 9,082 13,046
H Others 403 651
34,185 45,309
FIEL E Interest expense
[~ & e i”ﬂﬁﬁﬂlfé‘ﬂ%ﬁ‘ Due to banks, customers and other financial
LigiaE e institutions (14,037) (25,895)
s | Debt securities in issue (130) (103)
i U g i Subordinated liabilities (243) -
Hy Others (776) (771)
(15,186) (26,769)
AR Net interest income 18,999 18,540
%2008 F 12 F| 31 [I[-= Included within interest income is HK$20 million (2007: HK$47 million) of interest with respect
 VF R ENTﬁ?’E‘fﬁT 2 to income recognised on advances classified as impaired for the year ended 31 December
fﬁ'ljﬁ (2007 = : @47 - 2008. Interest accrued on impaired investment in securities amounted to HK$362 million
F'Jjﬁ ) B R i €Y (2007: HK$1 million).
FERAIEL - WS oo
ERNR1 AV t’ﬂ%ﬁﬁf 3.62 fi,
A R L FIE
7; (2007 %FH 1 glﬁ
Fu)e
RN A A D Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$33,673 million (2007:
£ E R v HK$44,789 million) and HK$14,400 million (2007: HK$26,015 million) for financial assets and
FOF RS W F R ST financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or loss respectively.

%fﬁ‘ 336.73 fEt (2007
= :gpﬁc447.89 B ) M
144 @7 (2007 & @ g

| ) [
260.15 fE7 ) o

—
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6. Net fees and commission income

2008 2007
BERHE R
HK$'m HK$'m
Fees and commission income
Securities brokerage
- Stockbroking 2,380 3,560
- Bonds 259 211
Credit cards 1,220 1,027
Bills commissions 683 588
Loan commissions 513 347
Payment services 486 464
Insurance 449 454
Asset management 218 683
Trust services 173 153
Guarantees 37 32
Others
- RMB business 223 137
- currency exchange 204 184
- safe deposit box 188 182
- information search 44 42
- correspondent banking 44 37
- low deposit balance accounts 28 33
- postage and telegrams 18 27
- dormant accounts 17 20
- agency services 16 20
- BOC cards 28 28
- sundries 247 251
7,475 8,480
Fees and commission expenses (2,011) (1,897)
Net fees and commission income 5,464 6,583
Of which arise from
- financial assets or financial liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss
- Fees and commission income 680 403
- Fees and commission expenses (43) (60)
637 343
- trust and other fiduciary activities
- Fees and commission income 296 254
- Fees and commission expenses (6) (6)
290 248
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PRI ()

7. ¥ phiELF

L e SATUILE
i%Wé‘Zle'ii (2007 =+ : H#
3T
I e

7. Net trading income

2008 2007
MRS M
HK$'m HK$'m
[ OB TRE Net gain/(loss) from:
- GHRED B RED BhE Fﬁ[}, - foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products 1,809 800
- AT A - interest rate instruments (127) 30
- Jepitng s £ - equity instruments 119 181
- Ffﬂfﬁ[!l - commodities 113 2
1,914 1,013
8. EH Y iﬁigﬁj 8. Net loss on investment in securities
2008 2007
= S U
T I
HK$'m HK$'m
h Fﬁ‘ [ Fﬁ?‘ /i»’ﬂf"e’?ﬁ} Net loss from disposal of available-for-sale securities (14) (55)
E%JLHIF"T’F ZEHHLIES V5% Net gain from redemption of held-to-maturity
T securities - 2
H Fu ETRU R s T Net loss from disposal of loans and receivables (1) -
(15) (53)
B prRgsisn 9. Other operating income
2008 2007
= NS 1 B A
i A e T S
HK$'m HK$'m
SRR Dividend income from investment in securities
- R RES Y - unlisted investments 16 15
#}“‘H’Jﬁ’ P &SR Gross rental income from investment properties 320 254
Vil TJTQ“TH”@f el Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (52) (52)
i Others 150 539
434 756

Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$2 million (2007: HK$3
million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during

the year.
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Hﬁ;’?ﬁﬁimﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

107 [l ¥E 3513@ 10. Net charge of impairment allowances
|
2008 2007
= R\t ﬁf -l =
AT P
HK$'m HK$'m
BETETE Advances to customers
f[a'ﬁjuf,i“ rFf, Individually assessed
- PrEEH - new allowances 813 330
- - releases (83) (299)
- e R - recoveries (722) (1,311)
T RIS i EVR e Net charge/(reversal) of individually assessed
e
ISR~ CHElpD loan impairment allowances (Note 24)
(Wﬁt 24) 8 (1,280)
A AR Collectively assessed
- B YERH, - new allowances 691 625
- JEfr - releases (10) -
- ISR R R - recoveries (28) (30)
HAs A F i EnRm e Net charge of collectively assessed loan
{ ! ) .
ﬁﬁj f“n’ﬁ (l[TFL 24) impairment allowances (Note 24) 653 595
ETH VR (i Y fH SR Net charge/(reversal) of loan impairment
1 1
(€] allowances 661 (685)
THLE rl%‘* Available-for-sale securities
A yﬁ?ﬁ %5 Veb I AE Net charge of impairment losses on
available-for-sale securities
4H[JF§—'* |’F‘, Individually assessed 5,109 289
=M ES Held-to-maturity securities
Jﬁ‘ =L IE S VR i e Net charge of impairment allowances on
p‘F ﬁ?g’ip"ﬁ held-to-maturity securities
i[a'ﬁﬂji?“ (-Ff, (ﬂh‘ﬁ%t 25) Individually assessed (Note 25) 4,061 1,844
Hpy Others 12 -
¥ T SRR ) Net charge of impairment allowances 9,843 1,448
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11. Operating expenses

Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- salaries and other costs
- termination benefit
- pension cost

Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation)
- rental of premises
- information technology
- others

Depreciation (Note 29)
Auditors’ remuneration

- audit services

- non-audit services
Other operating expenses
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2008 2007

T = Y f),éx‘—' 7" el
W Ly
HK$'m HK$'m
4,049 4,281
55 14

368 299
4,472 4,594
402 342
408 376
254 231
1,064 949
990 785

32 31

5 5
2,073 1,295
8,636 7,659
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Hﬁ;’fﬁﬁimﬁ_ ()  Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

12, #RYPrg e /2 12, Net (loss)/gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on
[EFEEVE CE#) investment properties
]

2008 2007

- o

ETEE R

HK$'m HK$'m

H'.Fé SV SUATNIEE Y Net gain on disposal of investment properties 14 8
FEYPI 2 SR Net (loss)/gain on fair value adjustments on

CBHD /Pt (6 DLF'* 28) investment properties (Note 28) (132) 1,056

(118) 1,064

13. & /Eifh¥¥ - B 13. Net gain from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
bi}ﬁﬁj/? 5% equipment

2008 2007

T = e

i A O S

HK$'m HK$'m

ol '.F Bk S Net gain on disposal of premises 35 23

t '.F LN elniE s SR 7 Net loss on disposal of other fixed assets @) (16)
FIffi & Gl i Net (loss)/gain on revaluation of premises (Note 29)

s (ﬁﬁ 29) (13) 21

18 28
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

14. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

Hong Kong profits tax
Current tax
- current year taxation
- over-provision in prior years

Deferred tax (credit)/charge (Note 36)

- origination and reversal of temporary differences
- impact of change of Hong Kong tax rate

Hong Kong profits tax

Overseas taxation

2008 2007
T = Y f),éx‘—' 7" vl
W Y
HK$'m HK$'m
1,326 2,985
(13) (29)
1,313 2,956
(241) 198
(124) -
(365) 198
948 3,154
222 101
1,170 3,255

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2007: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on overseas
profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of
taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.
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14. 7T (GED 14. Taxation (continued)
7+ & BRI & o The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount
BEAEE ?ﬁiﬁiﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁz that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

AT IR B

2008 2007

7 ST 1L T

BEERT TR

HK$'m HK$'m

AR RG] Profit before taxation 7,908 18,802
HHiE 16.5% (2007 Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2007: 17.5%)

F117.5%) ?fﬁfl@ﬁﬁfg’] 1,305 3,290
PR A S 2 B Rl Effect of different taxation rates in other countries 64 5
?Lﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ/ & Income not subject to taxation (225) (80)
OS5 AR B Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 55 69
%’F%F?iﬁfiﬁﬁ?ﬁg}ﬂ Tax losses not recognised 1 1
fEy %]J‘é?éﬂﬂﬁﬁ’ffé?ﬁ} Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses @17 1)
(ecs %%E?ﬁﬁﬁ Over-provision in prior years (13) (29)
O RCE Taxation charge 1,170 3,255
WAL Effective tax rate 14.8% 17.3%

15. i%ﬁﬁ&‘ﬁl’f&fﬁﬁﬂj 15. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank
= 2008 F 12 £[ 31 [ The profit of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2008 attributable to equity holders of
R N o N i = |’|J[‘7.I: the Bank and dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank amounted to HK$6,123
SUTEF AT 61.23 [ million (2007: HK$12,701 million).
(2007  : i/ 127.01 fie
Te) o DRI A AL VI
WA o
16. JZEL 16. Dividends
2008 2007
Bkl k) Epli AR
HAE O HT IR S S 1 LT
TR HET R
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$'m HK$ HK$'m
FY— WA EL First interim dividend 0.092 3,960 0.102 4,390
Y W AR EL Second interim dividend - - 0.095 4,089
FYZ W AR EL Third interim dividend - - 0.137 5,897
0.092 3,960 0.334 14,376
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PRI ()

17. A A F 17. Retirement benefit costs

T & pl;ﬁ:, *+ & DIFII* E[f;
EHHORER g%
& IR G BT
ﬁ?ﬂ“r[lﬁiwfgzﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁ
£ FHE - ISR R
EIREIEHIRIESS $=30
NESRS IR St
£ 5% = V5 F]
HEME LA FIHY 5%
= 15% DI (Gl E
TP ) o PRETE RS 20
TR 0 T P
AXIHR ISV 100%. Y i
[ﬂﬁ‘,ﬁjﬁ‘3 FZ 205
~ ﬁﬁ/i u_lﬁx]& > TS
HRpA e - mset T [

Tk RO S PN RS
IR AT e Pt
Jt) ™ 5 §FIV 20%= 95%
AR S

e 9 SJF‘?‘?Q A 2000 =+
12 £ 1 FUHORG - 4 B [E
] [ﬂlwrﬁmgﬁﬂ
Fl- ﬂf*h[J V5
5 [as«[rz;%[as«w%ﬁquru
SED R~ B
B #ia%ﬁ&iﬁivﬁéi%; redi

> PR 2 Rl A 4L
EN I/ £ wﬁ kﬂ o

mall

e 2008 F12 K31 F1
TR R 1 I*'ij
(2007 o ;P‘?%ﬁﬁc 15"
ﬁﬁ ) VIR R B
SR RN e
?%FJT’P'J‘T3.12 B (2007 & :
%aiﬁfﬁfz 61 [ )T A &
(CURTEETS s - GRS
AR R 3.5 1 R
(2007 = : %Q?%Fiﬁfz.e -
Fr

The principal defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO schemes
exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF
Scheme. Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO
schemes equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly
contributions equal to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on
years of service. The employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s
contributions upon termination of employment after completing 20 years of service, or at a
scale ranging from 20% to 95% for employees who have completed between 3 to 20 years
of service, on conditions of retirement, early retirement, permanent incapacity and ill-health
or termination of employment other than summary dismissal.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme, of which the trustee is
BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is BOCI-Prudential Manager, which
are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended 31
December 2008 amounted to approximately HK$312 million (2007: approximately HK$261
million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$10 million (2007:
approximately HK$15 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed approximately
HK$35 million (2007: approximately HK$26 million) for the year ended 31 December 2008.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes

(a) Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan

The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme and the Sharesave Plan were
approved and adopted by written resolutions of all the shareholders of BOCHK
(Holdings) dated 10 July 2002.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the participants with the
opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in BOCHK (Holdings). The Board of
BOCHK (Holdings) may, in its absolute discretion, offer to grant options under the
Share Option Scheme to any person as the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) may
select. The subscription price for the shares shall be determined on the date of
grant by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) as an amount per share calculated on the
basis of established rules. An option may be exercised in whole or in part at any
time after the date prescribed by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) and from time to
time as specified in the offer and on or before the termination date prescribed by the
Board of BOCHK (Holdings).

The purpose of the Sharesave Plan is to encourage broad-based employee
ownership of the shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The amount of the monthly
contribution under the savings contract to be made in connection with an option
shall be the amount which the relevant eligible employee is willing to contribute,
which amount shall not be less than 1% and not more than 10% of the eligible
employee’s monthly salary as at the date of application or such other maximum or
minimum amounts as permitted by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings). When an
option is exercised during an exercise period, it may be exercised in whole or in
part.

No options were granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme or the Sharesave
Plan during the year 2008 (2007: Nil).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme

On 5 July 2002, several directors together with approximately 60 senior management
personnel of BOCHK (Holdings) and employees of BOC were granted options by BOC
(BVI), the indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a Pre-Listing Share
Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) an aggregate of 31,132,600 existing
issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The Group has taken advantage of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 53 of HKFRS 2 under which the new
recognition and measurement policies have not been applied to all options granted to

employees on or before 7 November 2002.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2008 are disclosed as

follows:

At 1 January 2008

Less: Share options
exercised
during the year

At 31 December 2008

Exercisable at
31 December 2008

At 1 January 2007

Transfer

Less: Share options
exercised
during the year

At 31 December 2007

Exercisable at
31 December 2007

* Represented share options held by ex-directors of the Group.

TS HE

(R
UGBS Average
ﬁfjm&’ﬁ"?,é_l El Total number exercise
) Senior F of share price
Directors management Others* options  (HK$ per share)
6,651,600 2,253,100 1,446,000 10,350,700 8.5
(361,500) (891,900)  (1,446,000)  (2,699,400) 8.5
6,290,100 1,361,200 - 7,651,300 8.5
6,290,100 1,361,200 - 7,651,300 8.5
8,459,100 3,980,450 1,446,000 13,885,550 8.5
(1,446,000) 1,446,000 - 8.5
(361,500)  (1,727,350)  (1,446,000)  (3,534,850) 8.5
6,651,600 2,253,100 1,446,000 10,350,700 8.5
6,651,600 2,253,100 1,446,000 10,350,700 8.5
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes (continued)

(b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)

Share options were exercised on a regular basis throughout the year, the weighted
average share price during the year was HK$18.65 (2007: HK$19.38).

The options granted under this scheme can be exercised at HK$8.50 per share in
respect of the option price of HK$1.00. These options have a vesting period of four
years from the date on which dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock
Exchange with a valid exercise period of ten years. No offer to grant any options under
the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme will be made on or after the date on which
dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange.
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19. BEi R EsEarE * EY 19, Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
| b

W &
(a) BYip* 2 (a) Directors’ emoluments
WA B R A AL Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank in respect
FEH R A LS ‘FTIT of their services rendered for the Bank and managing the subsidiaries within the Group
HI e fl Y during the year are as follows:
FET I s

sV PSR

JAFE - BT
PR A Bt EFH]
Basic salaries, HEE
ke allowances Contributions
Directors’  and benefits in to pension s A
fees kind schemes Bonus Total
#= 2008 F [  For the year 2008 ﬁsﬁ“i ﬁsﬁ“i ﬁsﬁ“i ﬁsﬁ“i ﬁjﬁgi
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#HSEEH Executive Directors
ﬁl?ﬂf He Guangbei 100 6,013 - - 6,113
R Lee Raymond Wing Hung 414 6,979 247 - 7,640
[l Gao Yingxin 100 4,308 - - 4,408
614 17,300 247 - 18,161
eSS E Non-executive Directors
Xiao Gang - - - - R
Sun Changji 300 - - - 300
Li Zaohang 250 - - - 250
Zhou Zaiqun 365 - - - 365
Zhang Yanling 250 - - - 250
Fung Victor Kwok King* 300 - - - 300
Koh Beng Seng* 350 - - - 350
Shan Weijian* 350 - - - 350
Tung Chee Chen* 300 - - - 300
o fE Tung Savio Wai-Hok* 350 - - - 350
ﬁi?‘gdf H* Yang Linda Tsao* 400 - - - 400
3,215 - - - 3,215
3,829 17,300 247 - 21,376
=k Note:
9008 F B Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind for the year 2008 include fixed guaranteed bonus.

L W
o P A 8
AT -
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19. BEi® g;’;&rﬁ.ﬁfﬂ *f! 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

e (e

(@) BEP*E (@) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

EES T RREF

U PR HER
FiHikw & Basic salaries, Contributions
Directors’  allowances and to pension Tex” AAFE
fees benefits in kind schemes Bonus Total
#2007 # | For the year 2007 PR S PR 5 WRETT TR TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EHFEE Executive Directors
el E He Guangbei 100 5,326 - 3,000 8,426
Rl Lee Raymond Wing Hung** 259 3,044 112 1,339 4,754
e Gao Yingxin* 100 2,278 - 1,120 3,498
459 10,648 112 5,459 16,678
JEESE Non-executive Directors
F']éﬁ‘ Xiao Gang - - - - -
RS Sun Changji 300 - - - 300
EE U Hua Qingshan 137 , - _ 137
% hly Li Zaohang 250 - - - 250
’ﬁj%&iﬁr‘ Zhou Zaiqun 300 - - - 300
i%ﬁfﬁ Zhang Yanling 250 - - - 250
BRI Fung Victor Kwok King* 300 - - - 300
e Koh Beng Seng* 350 . ) ) 350
e > Shan Weijian* 350 i, - _ 350
fad= o Tung Chee Chen* 300 - - - 300
[ e Tung Savio Wai-Hok* 350 - - - 350
ﬁ{@"gd/ H* Yang Linda Tsao* 400 - - - 400
3,287 - - - 3,287
3,746 10,648 112 5,459 19,965

ﬁf;t : Note:
* st ZEEGF * Independent Non-executive Directors
FiH

> ?J gdd T AT e The directors were appointed on 25 May 2007, therefore the amounts of their emoluments for 2007
2007

T 5k . :
* 57 were disclosed on a pro-rata basis.
25 [T

(< g5 2007
TPE &R

=T -
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19. ?lijﬂvﬁ “&Fﬁ{l Y 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

F‘W.
(a) B E (G@)

2002 77|
}%ﬂqu s

s SR
Fl 1#L(BVI)

Héﬁ%@#ﬁfi(lB)er
T %@ﬂ’slmﬂ
4 ﬁ‘r Hy 7 - 28
8 LIS - 2
Vw@wm
[FURN

e

}”—I/Ji*m
o c,J}F HFZ
=) ?QQ@F i & A F|
5 g A }Tﬂ“ﬁ

ﬁ‘gu@p;{ .

#=2008F 125|31}!
I B f
L1 U LU S fﬁf
200,0007 (2007% :

i&f?TZO0,000ﬁ )e

(b) = ﬁ‘fﬁﬁfj%@” ko

A P
i - E”ﬁlz £l
(2007 & :3 &) 7
gy PSSl Y
/J’PT HEx 3 £ (2007

2 &) BpyFE
A VPRE ST

AP R
T

Sk £ R
it Ak

F%t :
2008 F 4 VLA FE
kol E'ﬁu }‘ﬁ ﬁ A
e

(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

In July 2002, options were granted to several directors of the Bank by the indirect
holding company, BOC (BVI), under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as set out in
Note (18)b. Full details of the scheme are stated in Note 18. During the year, certain
options were exercised, but no benefits arising from the granting of these share options

were included in the directors’ emoluments disclosed above or recognised in the

income statement.

For the year ended 31 December 2008, one of the directors waived emoluments of

HK$200,000 (2007: HK$200,000).

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year
include 2 (2007: 3) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
above. The emoluments payable to the remaining 3 (2007: 2) individuals during the

year are as follows:

2008 2007
- Pro——
A
HK$'m HK$'m
Basic salaries and allowances 13 8
Bonuses 4
Contributions to pension schemes 1 1
Director’s fee from subsidiaries 1 -
15 13
Note:

Basic salaries and allowances for the year 2008 include fixed guaranteed bonus.
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19. BEi® g;’;&rﬁ.ﬁfﬂ ~ 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
e (e
(b) = ﬂjﬁﬁq%ﬁ" ! (b) Five highest paid individuals (continued)
(&)
PP E VAT Emoluments of individuals were within the following bands:
M
Number of individuals
2008 2007
4,000,001 #-7+ = 4,500,000 -7 HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 1 -
4,500,001 #-7+ = 5,000,000 -7 HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 1 -
5,500,001 #7+ = 6,000,000 #-7 HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 1
6,500,001 #7+ = 7,000,000 -7 HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 -
20. BiFFE T HHEE K 20. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions
HfHE Eﬂ?&?}[ﬁ AR
+ B et
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
WFE’J% RS LT WEE’J% PR LT
”H $lm HHK@’m HH $lm HHI@’m
[ARE Cash 4,232 3,334 3,741 2,852
T LU PO R Balances with
central banks 66,158 30,627 64,407 29,814
TEE R M é;&&ﬁ‘ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ% Balances with
banks and other
financial
institutions 7,544 6,126 7,473 4,776
= [l I ER D R BB 2 RS Placements with
TR banks and other
financial
institutions
maturing within
one month 75,334 118,965 57,812 96,578
153,268 159,052 133,433 134,020
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

VAR
+ i
The Group
FCHI R T R
?FJESJ/ SRIEYE
Financial assets designated
T By RS at fair value through profit =t
Trading securities or loss Total
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
T i TR T TR i
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
WAt R At fair value
s Debt securities
- iff‘ﬁ?%{»fm - Listed in Hong
Kong 412 190 358 727 770 917
- FEEE - Listed outside
Hong Kong 35 537 890 1,002 925 1,539
447 727 1,248 1,729 1,695 2,456
- :J[Efm - Unlisted 13,484 5,510 1,143 1,915 14,627 7,425
13,931 6,237 2,391 3,644 16,322 9,881
L=t Equity securities
- B T - Listed in Hong
Kong 20 327 - - 20 327
- ZEH - Unlisted 62 94 - - 62 94
82 421 - - 82 421
S Total 14,013 6,658 2,391 3,644 16,404 10,302
FELE
The Bank
FEE 2T [
?FJ%EJ/%E ik
Financial assets designated
T BEES at fair value through profit Rt
Trading securities or loss Total
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
AT )l T 1 e T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
o At fair value
s Debt securities
- ﬁ?ﬁﬁ?jm - Listed in Hong
Kong 226 189 98 101 324 290
- A J—ﬁj - Listed outside
Hong Kong 1 537 116 158 117 695
227 726 214 259 441 985
- :JIEfﬂJ - Unlisted 12,575 5,057 - - 12,575 5,057
12,802 5,783 214 259 13,016 6,042
WSy Equity securities
- ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁr,!‘ﬁj - Listed in Hong
Kong 20 327 - - 20 327
AT Total 12,822 6,110 214 259 13,036 6,369
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by type of issuer as follows:

FRE Ea
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
T = X f‘rf »,l = = 5 ﬂ:,r =
a1 AT 1 5 A ) A T 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Sovereigns 12,709 3,756 11,760 3,261
Public sector entities 272 413 153 299
Banks and other financial
institutions 1,915 3,899 1,029 2,352
Corporate entities 1,508 2,234 94 457
16,404 10,302 13,036 6,369
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are analysed as follows:
EEy + 4805
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
(vl AT 1 T T S 1L T
i 1 A 1 5 A ¥ A W T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Treasury bills 12,458 3,517 11,551 3,066
Certificates of deposit
held 25 430 - 80
Other financial assets at
fair value through profit
or loss 3,921 6,355 1,485 3,223
16,404 10,302 13,036 6,369
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22. TE ERT SR 22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
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The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange, interest rate and precious
metal related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk management purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a
future date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount
based on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a
future date at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock
exchange. Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that
call for a cash settlement at a future date for the difference between a contracted rate of
interest and the current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (i.e. cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, equity and precious metal options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC")
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by
the Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’'s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and metal prices
relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.

(a) Derivative financial instruments

The Group trades derivatives products (both exchange-traded or OTC) mainly for
customer business. The Group strictly follows risk management policies in providing
derivatives products to our customers and in trading of derivatives products in the
interbank market.

Derivatives are also used to manage the interest rate risk of the banking book. A
derivative instrument must be included in the approved product list before any
transactions for that instrument can be made. There are limits to control the notional
amount of exposure arising from derivatives transactions, and the maximum tenor of
the deal and management alert limit (MAL) in profit and loss is set. Every derivative
transaction must be input into the relevant system for settlement, mark to market
revaluation, reporting and control.

236



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

PRI ()
22. hFE ERIT 2R

SEREE)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) B £ 5!

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following tables summarise the contract/notional amounts of each significant type
of derivative financial instrument as at 31 December:

TR RTE & S
ETEE BRI 12 7 31

[ :_ FL\ 4/ [[f&'F|T4§(
2
S ER
The Group
2008
TR
SR
. - Not qualified o=
pie RIREA for hedge all
Trading Hedging  accounting* Total
e = T = = =
WS MR STAR R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
[ f b Exchange rate contracts
1R E Spot and forwards 182,624 182,624
i Swaps 248,956 68 249,024
Yt RE phHE A fﬁ% Foreign currency option
contracts
- I i - Options purchased 2,518 2,518
- Eell A - Options written 2,754 2,754
436,852 68 436,920
FalES ﬁ?é Interest rate contracts
er Futures 4,290 4,290
}ﬁfﬁgj Swaps 68,392 19,931 10,045 98,368
F{|= 1A fﬁ# Interest rate option
contracts
- E‘t«ti’,fﬁé’}‘ Tt - Bond options written 775 775
73,457 19,931 10,045 103,433
F 1= %’;}’ e Bullion contracts 3,880 3,880
e A Equity contracts 5,070 5,070
i fﬁa‘ Other contracts 144 144
'Fi‘l;;{“ Total 519,403 19,931 10,113 549,447
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

+ R
The Group
2007
L
S FHE
- AT Not qualified o=
FAT AR for hedge AT
Trading Hedging accounting* Total
S 1L T SEE LT AT 1 T AT 1 T
BMRECEY  WMERE WMETER W
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards 258,556 - - 258,556
Swaps 156,554 - - 156,554
Foreign currency option
contracts
- Options purchased 5,607 - - 5,607
- Options written 5,875 - - 5,875
426,592 - - 426,592
Interest rate contracts
Futures 226 - - 226
Swaps 36,714 6,708 3,253 46,675
Interest rate option
contracts
- Swaptions written 780 - - 780
- Bond options written 780 - - 780
38,500 6,708 3,253 48,461
Bullion contracts 12,950 - - 12,950
Equity contracts 5,378 - - 5,378
Other contracts 172 - - 172
Total 483,592 6,708 3,253 493,553

* Derivative transactions which do not qualify as hedges for accounting purposes but are managed in
conjunction with the financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss are separately
disclosed in compliance with the requirements set out in the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.
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22. TE ERT SR 22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

FRH@Er (8D

(a) B £~ 5! GAD (a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)
E
The Bank
2008
TR
S FEE
. o Not qualified P
EEJ B IEER for hedge At
Trading Hedging accounting Total
LGOS ER o T30 < T i T S L e T S T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
S fﬁa‘ Exchange rate contracts
Al 55 8 Spot and forwards 173,705 - - 173,705
}#TQEJ Swaps 246,356 - - 246,356
GHEET pLHA AR F”,f% Foreign currency option
contracts
- [ i - Options purchased 2,518 - - 2,518
- el - Options written 2,754 - - 2,754
425,333 - - 425,333
lES ﬁi":»‘l Interest rate contracts
HHET Futures 4,290 R _ 4,290
EI| Swaps 66,329 19,931 8,295 94,555
alEREl i ﬁ%‘l Interest rate option
contracts
- Bl 25 B - Bond options written 775 - - 775
71,394 19,931 8,295 99,620
FJ:‘\E Eﬁﬁ b Bullion contracts 3,878 - - 3,878
LISy ik ﬁ‘,?# Equity contracts 5,069 - - 5,069
Rl fﬁ# Other contracts 130 - - 130
T Total 505,804 19,931 8,295 534,030
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Swaptions written
- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Other contracts

Total

240

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

E
The Bank
2007
it
?’ﬁfl‘ﬁ%ﬁ?
N TN Not lified o=
Frey i ° fc?rut?eldlge et
Trading Hedging accounting Total
SFE 1T SEE LT AT 1 T AT 1 T
BMRECEY  EMER R WMETER W
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
248,700 - - 248,700
154,572 - - 154,572
5,607 - - 5,607
5,875 - - 5,875
414,754 - - 414,754
226 - - 226
34,900 6,708 540 42,148
780 - - 780
780 - - 780
36,686 6,708 540 43,934
12,652 - - 12,652
5,355 - - 5,355
155 - - 155
469,602 6,708 540 476,850
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Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Bond options

written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The following tables summarise the fair values of each class of derivative financial
instrument as at 31 December:

F
The Group
2008
AT Yk AT
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

THARE THAR

ShifrT SHIfFH

Not Not
Uy R qualified = s Rt qualified =
e stiesp SuoTied E LI G
Trading Hedging  accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
AT WMTRT RRTAT RETAT ORETAT ORATRTS RETAS RETHT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
15,152 - - 15,152  (10,962) - - (10,962)
1,624 - 1 1,625 (3,933) - 3) (3,936)
21 - - 21 - - - -
- - - - (24) - - (24)
16,797 - 1 16,798  (14,919) - (3) (14,922
2 - - 2 (6) - - (6)
1,420 - 18 1,438 (2,329) (1,769) (166) (4,264)
- - - - (25) - - (25)
1,422 - 18 1,440 (2,360) (1,769) (166) (4,295)
248 - - 248 (91) - - (91)
1,142 - - 1,142 (1,142) - - (1,142)
19,609 - 19 19,628 (18,512) (1,769) (169)  (20,450)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

+ 5 @
The Group
2007
S Y AT
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities
ANEIA, AR
Effi@FHE SR 7
Not Not
IE RIRER qualified S iy T SR qualified F=
HE i for hedge il HE asall for hedge Sl
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
Il 1 el vl e Tl
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards 12,588 - - 12,588 (7,822) - - (7,822)
Swaps 269 - - 269 (634) - - (634)
Foreign currency option
contracts
- Options purchased 48 - - 48 - - - -
- Options written - - - - (51) - - (51)
12,905 - - 12,905 (8,507) - - (8,507)
Interest rate contracts
Swaps 492 10 23 525 (885) (124) (90) (1,099)
Interest rate option
contracts
- Swaptions written - - - - 17 - - 17)
- Bond options
written - - - - (23) - - (23)
492 10 23 525 (925) (124) (90) (1,139)
Bullion contracts 774 - - 774 (1,110) - - (1,110)
Equity contracts 273 - - 273 (326) - - (326)
Total 14,444 10 23 14,477  (10,868) (124) (90)  (11,082)
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Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards

Swaps

Foreign currency option

contracts

- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option

contracts

- Bond options

written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

A
The Bank
2008
2T Ry BN
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

Lhae THAse

SHIpFE SR

Not Not
B® BIREH qualified NS Brey &SR qualified WS

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
B L 2 0= T T 5 e o [ 2 T S LS T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
14,164 14,164 (10,398) - (10,398)
1,622 1,622 (3,917) - (3,917)
21 - 21 - -
B - - (24) - (24)
15,807 15,807 (14,339) - (14,339)
2 2 (6) - (6)
1,420 18 1,438 (2,178) (1,769) (15) (3,962)
- - - (25) - (25)
1,422 18 1,440 (2,209) (1,769) (15) (3,993)
244 - 244 (92) - (92)
1,142 1,142 (1,142) - (1,142)
18,615 18 18,633 (17,782) (1,769) (15)  (19,566)
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Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased

- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Swaptions written

- Bond options

written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

FEE
The Bank
2007
BERTTR: BRI
Fair value assets Fair value liabilities

T ﬁvﬁ#n] T ﬁ—ﬁgnj

?ﬁﬂfﬂﬁi}i iﬁﬂfﬁ%if

Not Not
Eigy et i S5 qualified A Eie g SR qualified e

for hedge for hedge
Trading Hedging accounting Total Trading Hedging accounting Total
e e L L s il i
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
12,100 - - 12,100 (7,705) - - (7,705)
265 - - 265 (617) - - (617)
48 - - 48 - - - -
- - - - (51) - - (51)
12,413 - - 12,413 (8,373) - - (8,373)
502 10 3 515 (811) (124) (6) (941)
- - - - 17) - - 17)
- - - - (23) - - (23)
502 10 3 515 (851) (124) (6) (981)
772 - - 772 (1,108) - - (1,108)
272 - - 272 (326) - - (326)
13,959 10 3 13,972 (10,658) (124) (6) (10,788)
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(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

The credit risk weighted amounts of the above derivative financial instruments are as

follows:

Exchange rate contracts
Forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option contracts
- Options purchased
Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Bullion contracts
Equity contracts

Exchange rate contracts
Forwards
Swaps
Foreign currency option contracts
- Options purchased
Interest rate contracts
Swaps
Bullion contracts
Equity contracts

245

LR

The Group

2008 2007
W” F :ﬁi rﬁﬁﬂ} I
HK$'m
318 1,017
1,377 492
4 19
2 -
577 104
5 63
37 49
2,320 1,744
LT

The Bank
2008 2007
?E-fr".ﬁjff :fgi ?ﬁfﬁﬁ'l Fy
HK$'m H g’m
313 1,011
1,368 487
5 19
572 93
5 63
37 52
2,300 1,725
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

22. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated in
accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. The amounts calculated are dependent
upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics of each type of
contract.

There is no effect of bilateral netting agreement on the fair values or the credit
risk-weighted amounts of the derivative financial instruments.

Approximately 69% (2007: 52%) and 70% (2007: 52%) of the Group’s and the Bank’s
transactions in derivative contracts are conducted with other financial institutions
respectively.

(b) Hedge accounting

The Group designated all derivatives held for hedging as fair value hedges.

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge against change in fair value of financial
assets arising from movements in market rates.

Gains or losses on fair value hedges for the year are as follows:

+ & e EYat

The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
AT :f R WETIR BT :f T T lfﬁx
JH H‘jm HH 'm JH $im HH 'm

Net gain/(loss) on

- hedging instruments (1,656) (125) (1,656) (116)
- hedged items 1,677 114 1,677 105
21 (11) 21 (11)
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23. ETE R H PIRRCH 23. Advances and other accounts
L F 42
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
ey \ﬂ\rsf' '.14 iy fp;n ',r4
i 1 A 10 5 o A W 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
it * €V Personal loans and
advances 151,746 141,686 123,956 114,816
n F' JEVEL Corporate loans and
advances 309,428 271,354 253,288 220,391
TV Advances to customers 461,174 413,040 377,244 335,207
E}ﬁi’?&@ﬁ%[’fﬁj Loan impairment
allowances
- @HUF%T 'g[ - Individually assessed (800) (381) (531) (306)
- [L\I[?I I}f[ - Collectively assessed (1,501) (1,004) (1,013) (648)
458,873 411,655 375,700 334,253
LI Trade bills 7,609 5,334 6,422 4,421
SLF I E A ﬁaglfﬁe%ﬁ e Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions 3,738 3,223 3,738 3,222
EE Total 470,220 420,212 385,860 341,896
#2008 F 12 5| 31! % As at 31 December 2008, advances to customers of the Group and the Bank included
BRI A EEVE e accrued interest on gross advances of HK$1,293 million (2007: HK$1,454 million) and
&y ?ﬁﬂfi EFU R FIRL T HI HK$1,058 million (2007: HK$1,209 million) respectively.
ﬂ?ﬁﬁ“ 12.93 {#E7+ (2007
& ?%Fff*rsj“l4-54 B ) Wk
ffﬁ‘ 10.58 &7 (2007 & :
;‘%pﬁf 12.09 &7 ) -
¥~ 2008 F 12 £ 31 [k As at 31 December 2008 and 2007, no impairment allowance was made in respect of trade
2007 = 12 F] 31 | » S5%7 bills and advances to banks and other financial institutions.

PO W 2 2
B 6T 2 (UL R
EYRR ] -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances

+ 8
The Group
2008
IR
Individual assessment
- 2l e
Personal Corporate Total
il RTF T il
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2008 82 299 381
(Credited)/charged to income
statement (Note 10) (30) 38 8
Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible 13) (286) (299)
Recoveries 33 689 722
Unwind of discount on allowance (2) (11) (12)
At 31 December 2008 71 729 800
FELE
The Bank
2008
IR ff
Individual assessment
o A et
Personal Corporate Total
i il A il
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2008 76 230 306
Credited to income statement (22) (142) (164)
Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (11) (246) (257)
Recoveries 27 630 657
Unwind of discount on allowance (2) (20) (11)
At 31 December 2008 69 462 531
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At 1 January 2007

Credited to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2007

Credited to income statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2007

249

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

EEacy
The Group
2007
5 IR
Individual assessment
it * 2l il
Personal Corporate Total
e ik
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
117 429 546
(52) (1,228) (1,280)
(27) (145) 172)
50 1,261 1,311
(6) (18) (24)
82 299 381
FEELS
The Bank
2007
5 IR
Individual assessment
it * 2l el
Personal Corporate Total
WM T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
108 362 470
27 (1,068) (1,095)
(25) (123) (148)
25 1,076 1,101
(5) (17) (22)
76 230 306
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

&R
The Group
2008
e fEy
Collective assessment
- 7 it
Personal Corporate Total
il il A IR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2008 F 1 | 1! At 1 January 2008 173 831 1,004
E?H%%]fﬁ[’fﬁ (ﬂh‘ﬁ%t 10) Charged to income statement
(Note 10) 156 497 653
F G F SRR Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (175) 1) (176)
ISR R il e Recoveries 28 28
PRI i P Unwind of discount on allowance 3) (5) (8)
¥~ 2008 F 12 F] 31 |! At 31 December 2008 179 1,322 1,501
F
The Bank
2008
AR
Collective assessment
o 2 el
Personal Corporate Total
il il A il
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2008 F 1 | 1! At 1 January 2008 91 557 648
e (I 180 (Credited)/charged to income
statement 2 375 373
F G F SRR Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible
ISR PG il e Recoveries
PRI i pi Unwind of discount on allowance 3) (5) (8)
> 2008 F 12 F] 31 |! At 31 December 2008 86 927 1,013
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24, E‘?ﬁﬁf@jz‘;ﬁﬁﬁ () 24. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

EEacy
The Group
2007
Hie (il
Collective assessment
it * 2l il
Personal Corporate Total
ST 1R ST 1R ST 1R
TPy AT Py TPy
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2007 F 1 F] 1! At 1 January 2007 107 450 557
iﬁ?q'ﬂ—ﬁﬁ%j‘wﬁﬁpj (ﬁq‘ﬁ%t 10) Charged to income statement
(Note 10) 197 398 595
P A R Ry Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible (155) - (155)
Y= it Recoveries 30 - 30
PRI i [P Unwind of discount on allowance (6) @a7) (23)
#2007 F 12 | 31 |! At 31 December 2007 173 831 1,004
LT
The Bank
2007
= fil
Collective assessment
it * 2l el
Personal Corporate Total
ST 1R ST 1R ST 1R
TPy T Py TPy
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2007 F 1 F] 1! At 1 January 2007 31 305 336
iﬁ?ﬂ%%j‘vﬁﬁpj Charged to income statement 65 261 326
F G F SRR Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible - - -
Ll'f[f["“'#ﬁfﬁﬁ;%? Recoveries - - -
PR i [pi Unwind of discount on allowance (5) (9) (14)
#2007 F 12 | 31 |! At 31 December 2007 91 557 648
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities

g LAl
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
T = X ﬂ);s(" '.14 e fp;n ',r4
i ) A 1 5 S o 1 A W 1
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(a) Available-for-sale
securities
Debt securities, at
fair value
- Listed in Hong
Kong 4,588 3,659 3,864 3,500
- Listed outside
Hong Kong 44,692 18,455 44,128 18,203
49,280 22,114 47,992 21,703
- Unlisted 121,655 77,959 118,601 75,627
170,935 100,073 166,593 97,330
Equity securities, at
fair value
- Unlisted 430 445 99 62
171,365 100,518 166,692 97,392
(b) Held-to-maturity
securities
Listed, at amortised
cost
- in Hong Kong 4,082 4,107 3,460 3,525
- outside Hong Kong 21,302 21,078 18,646 19,279
25,384 25,185 22,106 22,804
Unlisted, at
amortised cost 84,449 141,925 72,151 129,751
109,833 167,110 94,257 152,555
Impairment
allowances (4,440) (1,682) (4,440) (1,682)
105,393 165,428 89,817 150,873
(c) Loans and
receivables
Unlisted, at
amortised cost 12,595 31,102 8,444 22,784
Total 289,353 297,048 264,953 271,049
Market value of listed
held-to-maturity
securities 24,354 24,776 21,248 22,418
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25. FEEEEY (GG 25. Investment in securities (continued)
Bt e s X Al ;&‘ﬂ% 5y Investment in securities is analysed by type of issuer as follows:
SER/LI
+ &
The Group
2008
E =
FHOEES  IMOES ORI
Availab[e-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and S
securities securities receivables Total
A I WA IET BT IR WA IR
LAl LNl M LAl
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
= R Sovereigns 70,274 1,079 - 71,353
o ﬂ\%ﬁéj Public sector entities 9,202 12,481 - 21,683
| Iﬂjff_&a@}% Bans_ an_d other financial
institutions 70,576 71,426 12,595 154,597
BRI Corporate entities 21,313 20,407 - 41,720
171,365 105,393 12,595 289,353
+ g
The Group
2007

P
HES

PHMESS  EBIES OE IR

Available-for- Held-to- Loans

sale maturity and AET

securities securities receivables Total

WIS LR PTLE T

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

BTl Sovereigns 13,402 1,814 - 15,216

| g\%ﬁ Public sector entities 9,673 20,530 - 30,203
SR Fﬂfﬁ[%;f% Banks and other financial

institutions 43,854 108,547 31,102 183,503

oS F N4 Corporate entities 33,589 34,537 - 68,126

100,518 165,428 31,102 297,048
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= R
SHEAE
ST 8 S

BN

gl
Z AU
LT P & R

FilA

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities

Sovereigns

Public sector entities

Banks and other financial
institutions

Corporate entities
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25. Investment in securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

£
The Bank
2008
UHE;
FHOARES  EMEES R
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and NG
securities securities receivables Total
i 0
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
69,433 979 - 70,412
9,202 11,543 - 20,745
68,848 58,932 8,444 136,224
19,209 18,363 - 37,572
166,692 89,817 8,444 264,953
HELE
The Bank
2007
: Ejfr
PHMETS  EBES ORI
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and S
securities securities receivables Total
HEE 1T HAEF L HEF L 1T
HH é’m ”H f’m HH i’m HH é’m
12,713 1,615 - 14,328
9,673 18,823 - 28,496
43,047 98,225 22,784 164,056
31,959 32,210 - 64,169
97,392 150,873 22,784 271,049
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

The movements in investment in securities are summarised as follows:

HHD L EAE ¢

FER
The Group
2008
“EJ}

FHOEES  HEEES ORREH
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
= T = =
L 30 ) A i 4
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
¥~ 2008 F 1 F[ 1 [! At 1 January 2008 100,518 165,428 31,102
T Additions 182,457 56,121 33,918
Btz-}'_fﬁ'f ~ [ p E ] Disposals, redemptions and maturity (101,229) (106,014) (52,627)
LS Amortisation 544 (1,042) 640
2 (i Change in fair value (7,691) - -
Vi Impairment losses - (4,061) -
i T2 il Exchange differences (3,234) (5,039) (438)
#2008 &+ 12 5] 31 |! At 31 December 2008 171,365 105,393 12,595

+ & e

The Group
2007
ES

fOEES IR OEO R
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
SR | LR AT | LR S s
i o e U S TR T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2007 F 1 F[ 1! At 1 January 2007 100,389 165,588 36,114
Frop Additions 103,595 93,912 59,147
&“E}‘"‘F'f > [G[pe 2] Disposals, redemptions and maturity (104,590) (94,989) (65,713)
jﬁﬁ Amortisation 378 225 1,472
7 (iR Change in fair value (803) - -
E304E 2 Impairment losses - (1,844) -
s 5 5% gl Exchange differences 1,549 2,536 82
¥~ 2007 F 12 £ 31 |! At 31 December 2007 100,518 165,428 31,102
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

el
The Bank
2008
HE;3

FHOEES  HEEES ORREH
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
L 30 ) S 1] 4
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
¥~ 2008 F 1 F[ 1 [! At 1 January 2008 97,392 150,873 22,784
¥ Additions 173,453 35,635 11,888
E‘E’Ef ~ [ p E ] Disposals, redemptions and maturity (93,770) (87,204) (26,500)
;ifrsjfj Amortisation 524 (1,104) 302
7 (i Change in fair value (7,676) - -
Vi A Impairment losses - (4,061) -
i 02 Exchange differences (3,231) (4,322) (30)
¥~ 2008 F 12 F| 31 |! At 31 December 2008 166,692 89,817 8,444

F el

The Bank
2007
M=

fHOEES O EMIEES RO
Available-for- Held-to- Loans
sale maturity and
securities securities receivables
T T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2007 F 1 F[ 1! At 1 January 2007 97,514 146,473 30,750
$rp Additions 99,422 77,610 40,692
&“E}‘"‘F'f > [G[pe 21 Disposals, redemptions and maturity (100,624) (73,799) (49,841)
i Amortisation 357 157 1,184
2 (iR Change in fair value (812) - -
E304E 2 Impairment losses - (1,844) -
v 7 Exchange differences 1,535 2,276 (1)
#2007 F 12 F] 31 [! At 31 December 2007 97,392 150,873 22,784
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25. Investment in securities (continued)

Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are analysed as follows:

+ &
The Group
eSS THESC e
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
securities securities
2008 2007 2008 2007
WREEE RS REAT R
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Treasury bills 60,980 9,396 100 200
Certificates of deposit
held 7,355 7,466 11,376 11,988
Others 103,030 83,656 93,917 153,240
171,365 100,518 105,393 165,428
L
The Bank
T E S i EEmrEs
Available-for-sale Held-to-maturity
securities securities
2008 2007 2008 2007
ﬁsﬁff :jﬁéﬁ ?%Ufﬁf F lfl T iiﬁ»fr“?jff }lfgi ?%FfﬁT Fifr
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m H é’m
Treasury bills 60,140 8,708 - -
Certificates of deposit
held 6,523 6,748 8,925 9,405
Others 100,029 81,936 80,892 141,468
166,692 97,392 89,817 150,873

The movements in impairment allowances on held-to-maturity securities are summarised as

follows:

At 1 January

Charged to income statement (Note 10)
Disposals

At 31 December

257

8 B AL
The Group and the Bank
2008 2007
W:jﬁ' Tu A LT
“H $jm HHI 'm
1,682 -
4,061 1,844
(1,303) (162)
4,440 1,682
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26. W filfEdE 26. Interests in subsidiaries
F L
The Bank
2008 2007
WEE’ Fu P LT
“H $Jlm HH é’m
ZRET D) HR A R Unlisted shares, at cost 12,190 12,423
Vit YR fzg’l??‘,éﬁﬁ Less: Provision for impairment in value (22) (21)
12,168 12,402
ST s flRcCE Amounts due from subsidiaries 233 464
12,401 12,866
- 2008 F 12 F| 31 [I V= The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2008:
fer Bt il
R AR
Country of
incorporation & ERYE £57
e place of b Ay S ﬁ‘éﬂgﬁ Principal
Name operation Particulars of issued share capital  Interest held activities
P R LS L fil 7{, # 6,000,000 i{,ﬂﬁ&‘—:! B ﬁg’dﬁfﬁf 100 7+ 100% ASE $171
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong 6,000,000 ordinary shares of Banking
Limited HK$100 each business
8% f{i{"ﬂ“ﬁj [iRL ’F,] %ﬁﬁ? 3,000,000 i{,;ﬁﬁ&‘é HEE EEI?%FJ?T 100 7~ 70.49% [tE &3
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong 3,000,000 ordinary shares of Banking
Limited HK$100 each business
FHEEUR = (R I i 4,800,000 Fipiea T M 100 7 100% RN e
N ’FIJ Hong Kong 4,800,000 ordinary shares of Credit card
BOC Credit Card HK$100 each services
(International) Limited
T fid 250,000 Fipies T I 100 7 *100% [T
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong 250,000 ordinary shares of Commodities
HK$100 each brokerage
* iéﬂ.‘?fé&]jﬁ}ﬁ?ﬂ&m * Shares held indirectly by the Bank

258



@

BANK OF CHINA (

¥ 8 4L £5 (5 %) AR AT

HONG KONG) LIMITED

PRI ()
27. 17 il

1 F] 1 F)

Fsy 4 4T
Tl
e
SHEERL

TRE NI T

K12 5[ 31 F!

#2008 F 12 £ 31 1> %
BT 13 TP
(2007 : ?%Ff[’.ﬁfl.S IF’JJi )
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R CRAT f@fﬁﬁﬁ ilfﬁff’ﬁf
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Interests in associates

+ 8

The Group
2008 2007
FREE ;fﬁv P 1L T
“H $lm [ JHLI 'm
At 1 January 83 60
Investment cost addition 24
Share of result 9 4
Share of tax 2) 1)
Dividends received ) (3)
Dissolution of an associate - @
At 31 December 88 83

As at 31 December 2008, the Bank held HK$13 million (2007: HK$13 million) of unlisted shares
in its associates with HK$1 million (2007: HK$1 million) of provision for impairment in value.
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27. Interests in associates (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The Group's interests in its associates, all of which are unlisted, are as follows:

FE Rl = % Ei‘ }
g
i .

I L ok ]S P85 R P
€78 CJM Insurance Joint Electronic Teller BOC Services Company
Name Brokers Limited Services Limited Limited

2008 & 2007 = 2008 & X 2007 = 2008 & X 2007 =

2008 and 2007 2008 and 2007 2008 and 2007

Rk T A il

lace o |ncorporation Hong Kong Hong Kong PRC
Rl ki S Sl N 6,000,000 ;3 100,238 ‘F",;ﬁﬁé‘ SRV
Particulars of issued share _-Jﬁﬁ‘p’[&[ i’_:‘J‘-]&f&'lfv‘Tn’j ~ B8 50,000,000 7+
capital/registered capital AL A WA 100 7 Registered capital

ES & 1

Principal activities

Assets
i
Liabilities
I
Revenues
FRAT G H]

Profit after taxation

et

Interest held

6,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

e Al

Insurance broker

100,238 ordinary shares
of HK$100 each

F VBt FAy RS
BUFE. * LIRS
Operation of a private

inter-bank message
switching network
in respect of ATM services

RMB 50,000,000

ffI %7 [ﬁﬁp;}‘i%j
Credit card back-end
service support

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
oMER METR WIS REER g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
47,846 64,331 371,144 354,104 108,145 53,677
35,310 51,815 86,283 77,593 45,250 -
11,389 10,330 75,297 70,033 118,274 -
1,519 1,481 34,752 33,649 5,166 -
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
33.33% 33.33% 19.96% 19.96% 45.00% 45.00%
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28. Y 28. Investment properties
FEE FELE
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
| 7 SEF LT L7 SEEF LT
] A G 5 L i 1) 4 (A 5
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
KL E LD At 1 January 8,058 7,481 7,595 6,992
c [ Dis.posals . (186) (200) (160) (123)
2l O i I Fair value (losses)/gains
i 12) (Note 12) (132) 1,056 (194) 988
FOFOIR (=) Reclassification (to)/from
:Pby F.}rjg,'b%“[fﬁ (B properties, plant and
F‘ =£29) equipment (Note 29) (13) (279) 38 (262)
K12 K] 31| At 31 December 7,727 8,058 7,279 7,595
k2008 F 12 F| 31 |1 > As at 31 December 2008, investment properties are included in the balance sheets at
YIRS [ﬁ R valuation carried out at 31 December 2008 on the basis of their fair value by an independent
f}ﬂﬁf » 7Y f#j:%&&ﬁ ﬁ*'f?ﬂ[] firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited.
B SRR L
FJV‘ 2008 =+ 12 *| 31 A
P2 gl e e i
]! Cfi e
Ei e G Nk e The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of
FIERPLT Ay the leases as follows:
+ el 4
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
= 3y ﬂ{iw 34 = 3 ﬂ\r.ys. :,4
] A A & L o 1) 2 (A i 5
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
: F‘,&Fﬁ‘& Held in Hong Kong
~HE S (@H;ﬁ} 50 &+ ) On long-term lease (over
50 years) 7,040 7,251 6,808 7,051
FIHHF S (10 &F % 50 F ) On medium-term lease
(10 - 50 years) 505 528 286 301
RS (pFT10 7 ) On short-term lease (less
than 10 years) - 48 - 48
iﬁif/ﬂﬁij Held outside Hong Kong
<Y (%1@ 50 & ) On long-term lease (over
50 years) 1 3 1 3
IS (10 & = 50 &) On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years) 177 224 184 192
RS (pFT10 7 ) On short-term lease (less
than 10 years) 4 4 - -
7,727 8,058 7,279 7,595

261



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PRI ()
20. PR - R R

29. Properties, plant and equipment

TER
The Group
a;;ﬁﬁj - Bl
R ey
guipment,
£ 3 fixtures and i
Premises fittings Total
AT i AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2008 F 1)1V Net book value at
RS 1 January 2008 20,783 2,505 23,288
Yeret Additions 42 772 814
t Eé, Disposals (68) (5) (73)
g’l f Revaluation (265) - (265)
b TR ([Sﬁﬁ%t 1) Depreciation for the year
(Note 11) (400) (590) (990)
AEEICAECE S Pap i Reclassification from
( F[’TI?‘L 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 13 - 13
Vs 5 3£ ger Exchange difference - 1 1
#2008 F 12 F| 31 [V Net book value at
B=pE s 31 December 2008 20,105 2,683 22,788
#2008 F 12 £ 31 ! At 31 December 2008
75 B [ Cost or valuation 20,105 6,209 26,314
SRR Y | Accum_ulate_d depreciation
" ] ”FJ and impairment - (3,526) (3,526)
- 2008 F 12 | 31 [V Net book value at
R ] 31 December 2008 20,105 2,683 22,788
#2007 = L E| 1 IV Net book value at
E;%F'Ifﬂ fifi 1 January 2007 17,906 1,829 19,735
e Additions - 1,145 1,145
G FE’, Disposals (16) a7 (33)
El I’F‘, Revaluation 2,946 - 2,946
hF R (Wﬂ%h 1) Depreciation for the year
(Note 11) (332) (453) (785)
RESIAECE SFIEap -l e Reclassification from
( [iﬁﬁ% 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 279 - 279
N AES Exchange difference - 1 1
#2007 F 12 F| 31 [V Net book value at
SR 31 December 2007 20,783 2,505 23,288
#2007 F 12 5| 31 ! At 31 December 2007
5 B [ Cost or valuation 20,783 5,615 26,398
S Y § Accum_ulate_d depreciation
o B ﬁﬁ and impairment - (3,110) (3,110)
#2007 F 12 | 31 FI Net book value at
Eg%ft‘ligl |'§E_’| 31 December 2007 20,783 2,505 23,288
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

The analysis of cost or
valuation of the above

assets is as follows:

At 31 December 2008
At cost
At valuation

At 31 December 2007
At cost
At valuation

+ & e
The Group

%‘ﬁﬁ N

guipment,
HE fixtures and RS
Premises fittings Total
AR il BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
- 6,209 6,209
20,105 20,105
20,105 6,209 26,314
- 5,615 5,615
20,783 20,783
20,783 5,615 26,398
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29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

(1)
EE
The Bank
ﬁl—L
mpment
HE fixtures and St
Premises fittings Total
il il il
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2008 F 11 I Net book value at
E?I@lﬁ ]'i?j 1 January 2008 15,974 2,287 18,261
‘fﬁ'[’ Additions - 627 627
L ' Disposals (66) 4) (70)
Ei ﬁ Revaluation (385) - (385)
ENCR LT Depreciation for the year (322) (524) (846)
RESTACKE §FIEaE - e Reclassification from
( F[’TI?‘L 28) investment properties
(Note 28) (38) - (38)
#2008 F 12 F| 31 [V Net book value at
E;?fl@ @_’I 31 December 2008 15,163 2,386 17,549
#° 2008 F 12 ¥| 31 |! At 31 December 2008
By 4 ﬁ‘f fFf, fift Cost or valuation 15,163 5,442 20,605
RFHTE YR Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (3,056) (3,056)
#2008 F 12 F| 31 FIV Net book value at
E?E'lﬁ! ]'QEI 31 December 2008 15,163 2,386 17,549
#2007 F 1 E] 11V Net book value at
RS 1 January 2007 13,628 1,630 15,258
tﬁﬁg{ Additions - 1,070 1,070
e Disposals - (14) (14)
El [Fr, Revaluation 2,354 - 2,354
o E Depreciation for the year (270) (399) (669)
AERSCE SPLPap-cl Reclassification from
(l‘["TF:iC 28) investment properties
(Note 28) 262 - 262
#2007 F 12 | 31 FI Net book value at
RS 31 December 2007 15,974 2,287 18,261
#2007 F 12 | 31 |! At 31 December 2007
N ﬁ\/ |’Fr, fifl Cost or valuation 15,974 4,959 20,933
Eér?{‘#’rg’s'&%ﬁﬁj Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (2,672) (2,672)
#2007 F 12 F| 31 f1 .V Net book value at
E;?fl@ @_’I 31 December 2007 15,974 2,287 18,261
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

T+
The Bank
%ﬁﬁ RS
el
quipment,
) 3 fixtures and NE
Premises fittings Total
T 11 17
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
The analysis of cost or
valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
At 31 December 2008
At cost - 5,442 5,442
At valuation 15,163 - 15,163
15,163 5,442 20,605
At 31 December 2007
At cost - 4,959 4,959
At valuation 15,974 - 15,974
15,974 4,959 20,933

The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as

follows:

* B FEL=
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
i a0 e 0 E e 5 A T 1 5
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Held in Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 12,825 12,955 9,418 9,562
On medium-term
lease
(10 - 50 years) 6,873 7,584 5,700 6,385
Held outside Hong Kong
On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 75 57 - -
On medium-term
lease
(10 - 50 years) 306 170 45 27
On short-term lease
(less than 10 years) 26 17 - -
20,105 20,783 15,163 15,974
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29. P - ’ﬁﬁgbf%ﬁpj 29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
(581)

#2008 =+ 12 F] 31 [ 17| As at 31 December 2008, premises are included in the balance sheets at valuation carried
LR T ES WA out at 31 December 2008 on the basis of their fair value by an independent firm of chartered
(R R EE T surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited.

WA U IS 2008
T 12 F| 3L FIN AT [
FEEES VR il -

PV E fF‘,,%“:a%%J h B As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the Group’s and the
RO F LV (e Bank’s premises were recognised in the Group’s and the Bank’s premises revaluation
F=1 53 I A SR A 1L reserve, the income statement and minority interests respectively as follows:

7 i T g
R PR

+ 8 [ F
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
e e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
( fﬁ?' )/ Eﬁ:'é@@;ﬁ fﬁ,% (Decrease)/increase in
Y E f?‘, (Y fg) & valuation
fifi (charged)/credited to
premises revaluation
reserve (261) 2,908 (385) 2,336
WA | (?ﬁ]’fﬁj ) /ﬁ[ﬂl (Decrease)/increase in
YEh Qi) s valuation
( B[’TF%E 13) (charged)/credited to
income statement
(Note 13) (13) 21 - 18
Q}FE?' PRPEHAREE Y |’F‘, Increase in valuation
STi credited to minority
interests 9 17 - -
(265) 2,946 (385) 2,354

#2008 F 12 F| 31! As at 31 December 2008, the net book value of premises that would have been included in
e Y A A R F the Group’s and the Bank’s balance sheets had the assets been carried at cost less
Pref o e iR 4 & accumulated depreciation and impairment losses was HK$6,123 million (2007: HK$6,072
B g LS VR A million) and HK$4,787 million (2007: HK$4,809 million) respectively.

P15k VIRENE s

1l %E%%’.TGLZS (&7 (2007

= %??60.72 B ) P

M A7.87 @ (2007 = ¢

48.09 7 ) -

—
P
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30. Other assets

* B FELE
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
h = X f\Pﬁ—‘ 7l Py = X f\rr—‘ »,l —=
L e i I o 00 EE e T S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Repossessed assets 124 76 116 64
Precious metals 1,347 1,741 1,347 1,741
Accounts receivable and
prepayments 13,084 18,959 12,162 16,755
14,555 20,776 13,625 18,560

31. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in
respect of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.
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32.

ifﬁpﬁ

T B
- iR £ B
(i 35)

plee iRl ) 2 7 e 5
THERFYE 0 E1

R (i 33)

5

2008 fF 12 F| 31 [ Il 45
i @’n’é ==t ﬁjfﬁﬁfj
SRR A R
[0 7 5L R E I 1
A RS L
% JTjT 5 Elﬂmb%fﬁ‘ 2
IF'JJW - 2007 # 12 | 31
E’ﬂ'?fi??l?‘lfﬁfbi &R
FEELEF AP IRIEY [
RS BTkt
H44IFIJ7173’/&{~W3 4
ﬁﬁ f'l|ﬁf}’l‘|’aa@] ik
A E D &
R R
( Pf‘“ [ R =5 %)
TR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+ i el #5L
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
7 HRAEE 1T {¥F HRAE LT
] A 5 L o 1) 2 (A i 5
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Trading liabilities
- Short positions in
Exchange Fund Bills
(Note 35) 12,141 3,492 11,494 2,915
Financial liabilities
designated at fair value
through profit or loss
- Structured deposits
(Note 33) 8,939 5,959 8,117 3,671
- Certificates of deposit
issued 858 1,954 858 1,530
9,797 7,913 8,975 5,201
21,938 11,405 20,469 8,116

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss as
at 31 December 2008 is more than the amount that the Group and the Bank would be
contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders by HK$5 million and HK$20 million
respectively, and it was less than the amount that the Group and the Bank would be
contractually required to pay at maturity to the holders by HK$44 million and HK$34
million respectively as at 31 December 2007. The amount of change in the fair values of
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, during the year and cumulatively,
attributable to changes in credit risk is insignificant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

33. Deposits from customers

Xy gL
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
T e
”H $m HK$'m rJH $m HK$'m
Current, savings and
other deposit accounts
(per balance sheet) 805,866 794,247 679,251 673,580
Structured deposits
reported as financial
liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
(Note 32) 8,939 5,959 8,117 3,671
814,805 800,206 687,368 677,251
Analysed by:
Demand deposits and
current accounts
- corporate customers 35,946 32,715 29,650 27,929
- individual customers 10,175 7,854 8,809 6,515
46,121 40,569 38,459 34,444
Savings deposits
- corporate customers 116,278 76,721 103,742 64,728
- individual customers 261,355 209,985 228,370 180,358
377,633 286,706 332,112 245,086
Time, call and notice
deposits
- corporate customers 153,376 172,860 125,130 143,623
- individual customers 237,675 300,071 191,667 254,098
391,051 472,931 316,797 397,721
814,805 800,206 687,368 677,251
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

34.

35.

Other accounts and provisions

+ &R 4

The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
(vl S LT T P 1 LA
ol A A 5 oL A L S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Dividend payable - 5,897 - 5,897
Other accounts payable 33,086 32,663 27,479 25,472
Provisions 576 9 389 9
33,662 38,569 27,868 31,378

Assets pledged as security

As at 31 December 2008, liabilities of the Group and the Bank amounting to HK$12,141
million and HK$11,494 million respectively (2007: HK$3,492 million and HK$2,915 million)
were secured by assets deposited with central depositories to facilitate settlement
operations. The amount of assets pledged by the Group and the Bank to secure these
liabilities was HK$12,243 million and HK$11,595 million respectively (2007: HK$3,836
million and HK$3,259 million) included in “Trading securities” and “Available-for-sale
securities”.
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R AIIE ()

36. FEITARF 36. Deferred taxation

I

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes”.

SEIFLRRLEUSS W 1 7
YR SY128F T ETEAL | 5
By 1 AL
S T A BRI
P S 1 R R

i Sl ENURE
RUBRE WP A

Fio P T R

The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet, and the movements during the year are as follows:

ijpi :
FER
The Group
2008
T
BRI HH
Accelerated EF"TF?E:%#T
tax E}E@}:{ rrf, ?’ﬁ@]ﬁfzﬁ Other
depreciatio Asset il Impairment temporary S
n revaluation Losses allowance differences Total
TR I o ) O 1 2 O k[ o 2 T U 2 T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2008 = At 1 January
151 f! 2008 533 3,777 %) (169) (182) 3,957
e Y| Charged/(credited
T () ) to income
( WTF%E 14) statement
(Note 14) 12 (200) a7 (85) (75) (365)
ﬁﬁ?l;ﬁ@ﬁb DEF Credited to equity
E]L“ﬁnﬁﬁ and minority
interests - (113) - - (727) (840)
#2008 = At 31 December
12 £| 31 f! 2008 545 3,464 (19) (254) (984) 2,752
+ 8
The Bank
2008
) o
B T
Accelerated E‘r@;ﬁ rrf, ?’ﬁ@]ﬁfzﬁ Other
tax Asset Impairment temporary St
depreciation revaluation allowance differences Total
BT BEPAT BRDERR BEPAT O BFPRT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
¥+ 2008 = At 1 January
15 1f! 2008 507 3,133 (106) (182) 3,352
HEYEtE AT Charged/(credited
<3 ( ﬁ’i[ﬂl) ) to income
statement 13 (181) (66) (34) (268)
g};l@ﬁ Credited to equity - (154) - (703) (857)
¥+ 2008 = At 31 December
12 £ 31 f! 2008 520 2,798 (172) (919) 2,227
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36. Deferred taxation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

L
The Group
2007
T He
BORTEE %‘Tﬁﬁliﬁ% E
Accelerated ¥k E ]'rr, Vi fifi ¥ ]’fﬁj Other
tax Asset B Impairment temporary AFE
depreciation revaluation Losses allowance differences Total
S s T AT | HAST | 5 T BT L
i o EO 0 Nt ] & LA A0 A AL S LA T 21
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
2007 = At 1 January
11 2007 400 3,155 (3) (89) (74) 3,389
e Y| Charged/(credited
LI ) to income
(M’Tﬁéf 14) statement
(Note 14) 133 143 1 (80) 1 198
fﬁf,c'/ (ETFTC') Charged/(credited
i Eagadl e ) to equity and
AT minority
interests - 479 - - (109) 370
#2007 = At 31 December
12 5| 31 f! 2007 533 3,777 2 (169) (182) 3,957
G
The Bank
2007
T H
PARTE EFTE*T 2 RE
Accelerated Y E f,,fl VAR (I ) Other
tax Asset Impairment temporary AAFE
depreciation revaluation allowance differences Total
S 1 EL T HRAEE 1 7 HEASEE 17 HAEE 11 HRAEE 1 7
N S Ot 1 & R e 1) S TR 1) S T L (1A S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
¥ 2007 & At 1 January
151! 2007 374 2,606 (56) (74) 2,850
WY gg T’ | Charged/(credited
LI, (HpD ) to income
statement 133 137 (50) 2 222
s (e Charged/(credited
it ) to equity - 390 - (110) 280
#2007 =+ At 31 December
12 £ 31 f! 2007 507 3,133 (106) (182) 3,352
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36. Deferred taxation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred
taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate

offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

1 EX ot
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
FREE fh‘n HAEE ﬁﬁ HRASE :f Tu HMSE ﬁﬁ
e HHK$’m " IJ’m HHK$’m
Deferred tax assets 47) (20) 3) -
Deferred tax liabilities 2,799 3,967 2,230 3,352
2,752 3,957 2,227 3,352
+ & el + 445
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
§iss S
e T
HK$'m HK$ HK$'m HK$ m
Deferred tax assets to be
recovered after more
than twelve months 47) (20) 3) -
Deferred tax liabilities to
be settled after more
than twelve months 3,762 4,115 3,139 3,500
3,715 4,105 3,136 3,500
The deferred tax (credited)/charged to equity during the year is as follow:
Y- E
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
FREE fh‘n HEE ﬁﬁ HRASE :f Tu HMSE ﬁﬁ
N i T i
Fair value reserves in
shareholders’ equity:
- premises (114) 476 (154) 390
- available-for-sale
securities (727) (109) (703) (110)
- minority interests 1 3 - -
(840) 370 (857) 280
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37. f‘é’&@ﬁ’;‘ﬁf?ﬁ 37. Subordinated liabilities
R
The Group and The Bank
W12 [ 31 f!
VESEf
Carrying amount
at 31 December
*2 sk E[#AE!
Principal amount Interest rate Due date 2008 2007
= AT
BETR™ TS
HK$'m HK$'m
Subordinated loans
6.6 [EH| 5 6 [ £ |y gL (ﬁjﬁﬁi?’?,ﬁ}& 0.85%* 2018 iF 6 %]
EUR 660m 6-month EURIBOR + 0.85%* June 2018 7,210 -
25 B3 6 [ *] fﬁ%f\'?fjfif‘? {ﬁji’}’?jﬁﬁ 2.00%** 2018 F 12 F|
USD 2,500m 6-month LIBOR+ 2.00%** December 2018 19,394 -
26,604 -
2008 = fif] » A LS IEH ] During 2008, BOCHK obtained floating-rate subordinated loans from BOC, the intermediate
e ﬁ]g[wﬁ;l%.‘?ﬁiﬁ holding company. The subordinated loans are repayable prior to maturity after the first
17 LS i U ETR o 5-year tenure at the option of the borrower. Amounts qualified as supplementary capital for
EFRrAE 5 F EnR regulatory purposes as shown in Note 4.4(b).
T SV
BT R i (R I A
ViR &g A
4.4@)fl1j] -
* FIR 6 E| L [~ *F}SH fall * 6-month EURIBOR plus 0.85% for the first 5 years, 6-month EURIBOR plus 1.35% for the remaining tenure payable

L6 | E [ﬁjgfﬁm i semi-annually.
0.85% » F|ERIVHIfF|4 6] |
B S [ PR L 11.35% o

e . PR ** 6-month LIBOR plus 2.00% for the first 5 years, 6-month LIBOR plus 2.50% for the remaining tenure payable
61 ff- % - FiSEF semi-annually.
B6 it | e Sl [l 3P

2.00% » TR F] |5 5615 |

ffd L I 7 EL12.50% -
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38.

39.

Tt

ERC
100,000,000,000 1 &
l;@il%fﬁ'fl.oo 7 VFH

SR R L

43,042,840,858 =) 4
E-l[’@iﬁ»%ﬁirl.oo 7 V¥
kil

)

FREE D E
WEE Flfj [%ﬁpjéf ggu@gﬁ
53 AT 5T 32 F1
5 33 1V e
AL -

38.

39.

Share capital

2008 2007
BERER
HK$'m HK$'m
Authorised:
100,000,000,000 ordinary shares
of HK$1.00 each
100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid:
43,042,840,858 ordinary shares
of HK$1.00 each
43,043 43,043

Reserves

The Group’s and the Bank’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior
years are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and statement of
changes in equity respectively on pages 32 to 33 of the financial statements respectively.
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40. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

taxation

Operating profit

Depreciation

Net charge of impairment allowances
Unwind of discount on impairment

Advances written off net of recoveries

Interest expense on subordinated liabilities

Change in cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions with original
maturity over three months

Change in placements with banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity over
three months

Change in financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Change in derivative financial instruments

Change in advances and other accounts

Change in investment in securities

Change in other assets

Change in deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Change in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Change in deposits from customers

Change in debt securities in issue at amortised
cost

Change in other accounts and provisions

Exchange difference

Operating cash inflow before taxation
Cash flows from operating activities included:
— Interest received

— Interest paid
— Dividend received

276

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow before

2008 2007

L = fﬁ@f—‘ »,l el
AT WA
HK$'m HK$'m
8,001 17,707
990 785
9,843 1,448
(20) (47)
275 1,014

243 -
7,781 (27,873)
(26,893) (2,613)
2,174 3,741
4,217 (54)
(50,924) (67,650)
(2,882) 5,039
6,209 (6,214)
28,180 11,565
10,533 (3,722)
11,619 98,631
(1,047) 2,089
(4,907) 8,298
(729) 13
2,663 42,157
34,595 44,279
15,278 27,131
16 15
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40. #%&Jé’?ﬁii%ﬁﬁﬁ:} 40. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
(581)

(b) HE W ITRF LS FE! (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
ETA=2a8 oy
2008 2007
(2 ST 1T
i R S
HK$'m HK$'m
q-_h TR E RRUE Cash and balances with banks and other financial
3 WP L institutions with original maturity within three
=R E e Egliﬁ%% months
BYRTER 128,003 126,006
RUEHE T AP Placements with banks and other financial
SELE 0 B & RS institutions with original maturity within three
Fﬁﬁﬁ months 23,610 13,939
RUEHAE T A Treasury bills with original maturity within three
th%j months 22,277 10,244
AR 3R Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
#TTEJ VEEE within three months 1,035 1,868
174,925 152,057
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

41. Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
contingent liability and commitment and the corresponding aggregate credit risk weighted

amount:
7+ & R 485
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
= ﬂ)'y:—‘ ,'[ e h = f)’ex‘—* 2y ==
L2l T AT S R 30 S E L S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Direct credit substitutes 1,419 2,120 2,052 3,841
Transaction-related
contingencies 10,153 7,075 9,634 6,801
Trade-related
contingencies 22,481 29,081 19,444 23,956

Commitments that are

unconditionally

cancellable without prior

notice 103,684 50,034 45,881 1,403
Other commitments with an

original maturity of

- up to one year 63,257 84,809 49,938 69,263
- over one year 52,400 58,189 44,798 51,331
253,394 231,308 171,747 156,595

Credit risk weighted
amount 40,252 47,356 34,633 42,850

The calculation basis of credit risk weighted amount has been set out in Note 22 to the
financial statements.
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42, Yt EYE 42, Capital commitments
4 & B A SRS RS The Group and the Bank have the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for
B L h RS in the financial statements:
g
F R R FELE
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
= f‘_’ o Pl = f‘_’ o Pl
L] 2 L 5 T o ] 2 L e S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
S SR 4 ﬁiﬁﬁ Authorised and contracted
for but not provided for 121 165 115 156
ki AT S FE Authorised but not
contracted for 15 1 14 1
136 166 129 157
Py 4 7’5}%4\%{5 73 Bty The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
fg ™ F’#Eﬁ{l RS TEE O equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s and the Bank’s premises.
o G ERA SIS VAR

ST TR B ¢
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

43. Operating lease commitments

(a) As lessee

The Group and the Bank have commitments to make the following future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases:

Land and buildings
- not later than one
year
- later than one year
but not later than
five years
- later than five years

+ & #4U

The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
WIEEERTAS RERE AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
424 316 317 266
531 295 337 236
14 - 2 -
969 611 656 502

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the tables above were subject to

renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified

agreed dates.
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43. Operating lease commitments (continued)

(b) As lessor

The Group and the Bank have contracted with tenants for the following future minimum

lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

FER ESs
The Group The Bank
2008 2007 2008 2007
4T HMEE 1 LT (v HMEE 1 LT
T I A S I o 30 S A A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Land and buildings
- not later than one
year 270 251 250 235
- later than one year
but not later than
five years 234 215 224 212
504 466 474 447

The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 28) under operating
lease arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms

of the leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for

periodic rent adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the

leases includes contingent rentals.

. Litigation

281

The Group is currently being served a number of claims and counterclaims by various
independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal
commercial activities of the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the
directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the
amounts involved in these claims are not expected to be material.
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The Group engages in many businesses in several regions. For segmental reporting
purposes, information is solely provided in respect of business segments. Geographical
segment information is not presented because over 90% of the Group’s revenues, profits
before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.

Information about three business segments is provided in segmental reporting. They are
Personal Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury.

Both Personal Banking and Corporate Banking segments provide general banking services.
Personal Banking serves individual customers while Corporate Banking deals with non
individual customers. The Treasury segment is responsible for managing the capital, liquidity,
and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the Group in addition to proprietary
trades. “Others” refers to those items related to the Group as a whole but independent of the
other three business segments, including the Group’s holdings of premises, investment
properties, equity investments and interests in associates.

Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of any business segment mainly include items
directly attributable to the segment. In relation to occupation of the Group’s premises, rentals
are internally charged on market rates according to the areas occupied. For management
overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. Inter-segment funding is charged
according to the internal funds transfer pricing mechanism of the Group. The charge on any
such funding is mainly made by reference to the corresponding money market rate.
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
(expenses)/income
- external

- inter-segment

Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)

Net trading
income/(expenses)

Net loss on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net loss on investment in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net charge of impairment
allowances

Net operating
income/(expense)

Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net loss from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net gain from disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Share of profits less
losses of associates

Profit/(loss) before
taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

&R
The Group

2008
B~ 88US S B 53 3 TF ﬁ[ﬁ?ﬁﬁ e
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
T A T ] ) ] 0 o 1 < A )
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(3,241) 6,924 15,322 (6) 18,999 - 18,999
9,752 (975) (8,144) (633) - - -
6,511 5,949 7,178 (639) 18,999 - 18,999
3,597 2,032 (95) 14 5,548 (84) 5,464
548 186 1,298 (119) 1,913 1 1,914
- - (316) - (316) - (316)
- - (15) - (15) - (15)
34 44 7 1,719 1,804 (1,370) 434
10,690 8,211 8,057 975 27,933 (1,453) 26,480
(129) (544) (9,170) - (9,843) - (9,843)
10,561 7,667 (1,113) 975 18,090 (1,453) 16,637
(5,669) (2,143) (831) (1,446) (10,089) 1,453 (8,636)
4,892 5,524 (1,944) (471) 8,001 - 8,001
- - - (118) (118) - (118)
- - - 18 18 - 18
- - - 7 7 - 7
4,892 5,524 (1,944) (564) 7,908 - 7,908
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Other information

Additions of properties,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FRE
The Group
2008
B 88U It ine €1 Hey T FiEE e
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations ~ Consolidated
BETFT OBEERT ORRERT RMERT OREEER BEERR RRERR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
165,148 324,606 603,965 30,422 1,124,141 (6,795) 1,117,346
- - - 88 88 - 88
- - - 562 562 - 562
165,148 324,606 603,965 31,072 1,124,791 (6,795) 1,117,996
523,682 309,254 203,481 1,446 1,037,863 (6,795) 1,031,068
- - - 4,713 4,713 - 4,713
523,682 309,254 203,481 6,159 1,042,576 (6,795) 1,035,781
12 5 - 797 814 - 814
271 132 108 479 990 - 990
- - 142 - 142 - 142
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

&R
The Group
2007
CRECEN S o P i (S Ff
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
e e e s e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
BWFEL (P T Net interest
(expenses)/income
- b - external (8,552) 5,067 22,015 10 18,540 - 18,540
= ¢ - inter-segment 16,696 672 (16,146) (1,222) - - -
8,144 5,739 5,869 (1,212) 18,540 - 18,540
AR Pl S Net fees and commission
[G2) income/(expenses) 4,983 1,778 47 (138) 6,670 (87) 6,583
RES W*” “ Net trading income 538 151 236 87 1,012 1 1,013
PRI 2 [ 5 Net loss on financial
g V ST ShSEH instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss - - (25) - (25) - (25)
gt =il Net loss on investment in
securities - - (53) - (53) - (53)
DI Other operating income 410 1 1 1,687 2,099 (1,343) 756
?&Wmﬁﬁﬁﬂ TR Net operating income
before impairment
allowances 14,075 7,669 6,075 424 28,243 (1,429) 26,814
VRkfifivE ﬁpﬁﬂr (}ﬁﬁﬁ) JHR Net (charge)/reversal of
It impairment allowances (112) 797 (2,133) - (1,448) - (1,448)
PR Net operating income 13,963 8,466 3,942 424 26,795 (1,429) 25,366
T Operating expenses (5.829) (1,940) (627) (692) (9,088) 1,429 (7,659)
EEH (D Operating profit/(loss) 8,134 6,526 3,315 (268) 17,707 - 17,707
e e @3%} Net gain from disposal
ﬁg;wa[ 152, offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 1,064 1,064 - 1,064
E I~ de Net (loss)igain from
% war (ﬂé;‘} bH disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment (5) - - 33 28 - 28
W ATIAEFHE Share of profits less
i losses of associates - - - 3 3 - 3
FRATEH] Profit before taxation 8,129 6,526 3,315 832 18,802 - 18,802
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FRE
The Group
2007
WO RS RO Hf 13 filesep i
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
T T i
HK m HK$'m HK 'm HK$'m HK 'm HK$'m HK 'm
a7 Assets
73 ﬁﬂ?}'é Segment assets 162,634 281,680 566,661 33,057 1,044,032 (5,123) 1,038,909
TRET 2 AR Interests in associates - - - 83 83 - 83
R ﬁj?‘ﬁ Unallocated corporate
assets - - - 238 238 - 238
162,634 281,680 566,661 33,378 1,044,353 (5,123) 1,039,230
Fifft Liabilities
7'7?“,\ ‘“l f?{ Segment liabilities 545,397 284,353 116,095 8,432 954,277 (5,123) 949,154
FoIEATIE Unallocated corporate
liabilities - - - 6,784 6,784 - 6,784
545,397 284,353 116,095 15,216 961,061 (5,123) 955,938
HHERR Other information
iﬁf‘rﬁ’ﬂiﬂ’ ~ s HP%[?FJ Additions of properties,
plant and equipment 14 8 - 1,123 1,145 - 1,145
P Depreciation 234 920 56 405 785 - 785
Eaar = Amortisation of securities - - 2,075 - 2,075 - 2,075

286



@ ¥ 5 4L £5 (B m) A mAT

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Eﬁ%‘ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ% (7&)
45, ﬁ?z%iﬁ%f, (7&1)

B (B e

B P
(FH)
I B
P ) 2 A
SRSV SRIC S

B
+

?E—:Vﬁ’?@i?ﬁﬁﬁfjﬂ/%??

WSS )

BRI (Y

SERNEFL (AR
L, T
BV

HIg R R
P

AL (D

45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
(expenses)/income
- external

- inter-segment

Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)
Net trading income

Net loss on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss

Net loss on investment in
securities

Other operating income

Net operating income
before impairment
allowances

Net reversal/(charge) of
impairment allowances

Net operating
income/(expense)

Operating expenses

Operating profit/(loss)

Net loss from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Net gain from disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Profit/(loss) before
taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+ 4

The Bank

2008

B 88U I s Faias £ Hey T alig=a A
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
0 ] 1 4 O 0 o 7 14
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
(3,144) 5,010 13,331 8 15,205 - 15,205
8,129 (385) (7,123) (621) - - -
4,985 4,625 6,208 (613) 15,205 - 15,205
2,694 1,476 (44) (136) 3,990 - 3,990
480 139 1,412 - 2,031 - 2,031
- - (90) - (90) - (90)
- - (111) - (111) - (111)
3 13 6 3,173 3,195 (1,152) 2,043
8,162 6,253 7,381 2,424 24,220 (1,152) 23,068
32 (242) (9,169) 2) (9,381) - (9,381)
8,194 6,011 (1,788) 2,422 14,839 (1,152) 13,687
(4,299) (1,453) (805) (1,200) (7,757) 1,152 (6,605)
3,895 4,558 (2,593) 1,222 7,082 - 7,082
- - - (180) (180) - (180)
- - - 32 32 - 32
3,895 4,558 (2,593) 1,074 6,934 - 6,934
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45, 7j zfgﬁ%f, (&) 45, Segmental reporting (continued)
F=
The Bank
2008
Bl * 88US FHEAS BIRYR ey |&t ﬁfﬁﬁ-‘iﬁi %Fﬁ,
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations ~ Consolidated
i e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
T¥E Assets
73 ﬁﬂ?}'é Segment assets 132,868 262,339 536,654 36,545 968,406 - 968,406
TRET 2 AR Interests in associates - - - 12 12 - 12
R pj?‘r%f Unallocated corporate
assets - - - 466 466 - 466
132,868 262,339 536,654 37,023 968,884 - 968,884
Fifft Liabilities
}?F‘ﬂf ff“,[ ff{ Segment liabilities 429,780 263,705 200,783 9 894,277 - 894,277
FoIEATIE Unallocated corporate
liabilities - - - 4,050 4,050 - 4,050
429,780 263,705 200,783 4,059 898,327 - 898,327
HHERR Other information
iﬁf‘rﬁ’“iﬂ’ ~ s HP%[?FJ Additions of properties,
plant and equipment - - - 627 627 - 627
P Depreciation 252 120 107 367 846 - 846
SRS Amortisation of securities - - (277) - (277) - (277)
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

FELE
The Bank
2007
flat ~ E5L liE & ns 51 i E {1 AR
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations ~ Consolidated
[N —— R —— R —— [N —— R —— R —— [N ——
A T e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Net interest
(expenses)/income
- external (7,650) 3,221 19,208 28 14,807 - 14,807
- inter-segment 14,060 1,391 (14,256) (1,195) - - -
6,410 4,612 4,952 (1,167) 14,807 - 14,807
Net fees and commission
income/(expenses) 3,797 1,313 39 (130) 5,019 - 5,019
Net trading income 417 79 234 R 730 R 730
Net gain on financial
instruments designated at
fair value through profit or
loss - - 16 - 16 - 16
Net loss on investment in
securities - - (53) - (53) - (53)
Other operating income 7 1 1 2,277 2,286 (1,146) 1,140
Net operating income
before impairment
allowances 10,631 6,005 5,189 980 22,805 (1,146) 21,659
Net (charge)/reversal of
impairment allowances (4) 773 (2,133) - (1,364) - (1,364)
Net operating income 10,627 6,778 3,056 980 21,441 (1,146) 20,295
Operating expenses (4,559) (1,434) (602) (563) (7,158) 1,146 (6,012)
Operating profit 6,068 5,344 2,454 417 14,283 - 14,283
Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 990 990 - 990
Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment (5) - - 9 4 - 4
Profit before taxation 6,063 5,344 2,454 1,416 15,277 - 15,277
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45. Segmental reporting (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

U
The Bank
2007
flit ~ £5L= iiE & s ¢ i I Fr e
Personal Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
A s A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Assets
Segment assets 129,876 227,466 493,569 38,110 889,021 - 889,021
Interests in associates - - - 12 12 - 12
Unallocated corporate
assets - - - 224 224 - 224
129,876 227,466 493,569 38,346 889,257 - 889,257
Liabilities
Segment liabilities 455,901 239,244 109,914 5,909 810,968 - 810,968
Unallocated corporate
liabilities - - - 6,078 6,078 - 6,078
455,901 239,244 109,914 11,987 817,046 - 817,046
Other information
Additions of properties,
plant and equipment - - - 1,070 1,070 - 1,070
Depreciation 211 85 56 317 669 - 669
Amortisation of securities - - 1,698 - 1,698 - 1,698
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

46. Loans to directors and officers

Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to section 161B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

2008 2007
_— Pp———
i A e S
HK$'m HK$'m

Aggregate amount of relevant loans outstanding
at year end 655 622

Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans

outstanding during the year 667 839
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B SRR ﬁ% (¥ ) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
47. = glj/fj%g@ M4 % 47. Significant related party transactions
b

g E}%:ﬂl A Tﬁﬂﬁ:”fﬁl}% Related parties are those parties that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
ﬁ\}ﬁﬂ%@’ﬂjﬂm— o party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
i AT ’E’?ﬁiﬁﬂpﬂ{ﬁj decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control.

b= H SRS Related parties may be individuals or other entities.
4 -l F*T?WJ o H (ﬁH’f
fill o A mﬂrﬁ%;ﬁl *
LR

]

FEETT "ﬁfj’i?ﬁf][mﬂ The Group provides loans and credit facilities to related parties in the normal course of
R ~ R ﬁﬁ’ﬁlfﬁg’j‘ business. Such transactions are conducted with terms that are no more favourable than
By o S0 A R R those contracted with third party customers of the Group.

UL 0= H & P
FUfERAMIE > M2 G

Bl -

B EERE fEE S HR Transactions with related parties, which the Group entered into during the year are

[FEES VS pfR™ - summarised as follows:

(a) [lIBELS & BRI (a) Advances to third parties guaranteed by BOC group companies
EHEND 51Z H
¥~ 2008 F 12 F| 31 As at 31 December 2008, BOC, the intermediate holding company, provided guarantees
FIo [l e ‘F,JHI for loans in favour of the Group amounting to HK$6,980 million (2007: HK$3,693 million)
BIELT A B [;E“A'n“ﬁ’ to certain third parties. BOC held equity interests of not more than 20% in these third
BT Y TR parties.

J¥ 69.80 i (2007
LI 36.98 fE0h)
FHAE - flBgE
Pt|FEOE H Y
i 20%. 1V iR -
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47. 2RIt
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J%Ejiﬁl M4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b) Advances acquired from BOC

During 2008, the Group has entered into an agreement with BOC to acquire advances
amounting to USD300 million arising from trade finance facilities granted to customers.
The outstanding amount of such advances at balance sheet date has been included as
“advances to customers” in the financial statements.

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies

The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions with the
immediate holding company, the intermediate holding companies, associates of the
Bank as well as subsidiaries and associates of BOC are summarised as follows:
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Eﬂ‘ﬁé’fﬁﬁiﬁn‘ﬁ_ (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2RIV EJ%EJ;E 1 4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

Bb (581
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(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

2008

T
il
Immediate and
intermediate

HPTE '
Other related

P holding oAl e
Notes companies Assouates parties
s i
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Income statement items:
Interest income 0] 1,047 - 35
Interest expense (ii) (701) 1) (152)
Insurance commission
received (net) (iii) - - 240
Administrative services
fees received/
receivable (iv) 34 - 19
Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) 4 - 56
Credit card commission
paid/payable (net) ) (56) - 3)
Securities brokerage
commission
paid/payable (net) V) - - (322)
Rental, property
management and
letting agency fees
paid/payable (v) - - (89)
Funds selling
commission received  (vi) - - 70
Correspondent banking
fee received (vii) 13 - -
Loans services fees
received - - 2
Net trading
gains/(losses) 692 - (110)
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gl;mj%g@ M4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)
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(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

2007
FECT
sl
Immediate and
- intermediate o H l'iﬂjﬁééigl Lt
= holding e R Other related
Notes companies Associates parties’
WEORR RRTEE RS
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Income statement items:
Interest income 0] 596 - 25
Interest expense (ii) (510) ?3) (363)
(Insurance premium
paid)/insurance
commission received
(net) (iii) - 2) 316
Administrative services
fees received/
receivable (iv) 34 - 43
Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 29
Credit card commission
paid/payable (net) V) (96) - 3)
Securities brokerage
commission
paid/payable (net) v) - - (494)
Rental, property
management and
letting agency fees
paid/payable (v) - - 77
Funds selling
commission received (vi) - - 224
Correspondent banking
fee received (vii) 14 - -
Loans services fees
received - - 2
Net trading
gains/(losses) 11 - 3)
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47. = glj/fj%g@ M4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)
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(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

296

2008
e ]
2 s
Immediate and
intermediate HpE R St
= holding 'E?}?ﬁj Othér related
Notes companies Associates parties’
BETFRT  BEEET BRI
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Balance sheet items:
Cash and balances
with banks and
other financial
institutions 0] 25,614 - 26
Placements with
banks and other
financial
institutions
maturing between
one and twelve
months 0] 8,489 - -
Financial assets at
fair value through
profit or loss 618 - -
Derivative financial
instruments
assets (viii) 782 - 4
Advances and other
accounts 0] 1 - 1,619
Investment in
securities 0] 1,280 - -
Other assets (ix) 55 - 1,960
Deposits and
balances of banks
and other financial
institutions (ii) 31,497 - 463
Deposits from
customers (i) 445 46 10,971
Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities (viii) 68 - 161
Other accounts and
provisions (ix) 99 - 2,210
Subordinated
liabilities x) 26,604 - -
Off-balance sheet
items:
Contingent liabilities
and commitments (xi) 9,037 - 4,227
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2RIV EJ%EJ;E 1 4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

Bb (581
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(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

2007

et =]

el

Immediate and
intermediate H e leg__ Lt
ffif =t holding 3%5"5?3‘- ’pJ Other related
Notes companies Associates parties’
SEF LT ST 1 E T ST 1 E T
TR P HEPE HEPE
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Balance sheet items:

Cash and balances

with banks and

other financial

institutions 0] 22,854 - 30
Placements with

banks and other

financial

institutions

maturing between

one and twelve

months 0] 8,917 - -
Financial assets at

fair value through

profit or loss 438 - -
Derivative financial

instruments

assets (viii) 30 - 3
Advances and other

accounts 0] 21 - -
Investment in

securities 0] 347 - -
Other assets (ix) 66 - 5,079

Deposits and

balances of banks

and other financial

institutions (ii) 15,478 - 680
Deposits from

customers (ii) 458 85 7,465
Derivative financial

instruments

liabilities (viii) 14 - 23
Other accounts and

provisions (ix) 5,997 - 5,538

Off-balance sheet

items:
Contingent liabilities

and commitments (xi) 2,248 - 3,727

! Subsidiaries and associates of BOC and post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of employees of

the Bank are collectively disclosed as other related parties and certain of which are state-controlled
entities.
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JETEJ;E; 1 4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes:

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Interest income

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various transactions with
BOC group companies including deposit of cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions, placement of interbank deposits, investment in securities
and provision of loans and credit facilities. The transactions were conducted at
prices and terms that are no more favourable than those charged to and contracted
with other third party customers of the Group.

Interest expense

In the ordinary course of business, the Group accepts interbank deposits and
current, fixed, savings and other deposits from BOC group companies at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions. Interest on subordinated loans
is charged at the contracted rate as denoted in Note 37.

Insurance premium paid/insurance commission received (net)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides insurance agency services
to and purchases general insurance policies from BOC group companies at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Administrative services fees and rental fees received/receivable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives administrative services fees
for the provision of various administrative services including internal audit,
technology, human resources support and training to BOC group companies
mainly on the basis of cost plus a margin of 5%, and receives office premises rental
fees from BOC group companies at the relevant market rates at the time of the
transactions.
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JETEJ;E; 1 4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

V)

(vi)

(vii)

Commission, property management, letting agency fee and rental fees
paid/payable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays commission fees for credit card
administrative and promotional services, securities brokerage services, property
management and letting agency fees to BOC group companies. The Group also
pays rental fees to BOC group companies. These transactions have been entered
into in the ordinary course of business and were priced at the relevant market rates
at the time of the transactions.

Funds selling commission received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives commission for engaging in
promotion and sale of fund products of a BOC group company to customers of the
Group at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Correspondent banking fee received

In the ordinary course of business, BOC provides services to the Group’s
customers including remittance services and advising on and collecting letters of
credit issued by the Group. The Group shares the fees paid by its customers with
BOC on the basis agreed between the parties from time to time.
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J%Ejiﬁl M4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(viii) Derivative financial instruments assets/liabilities

(ix)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into foreign exchange
contracts and interest rate contracts with BOC group companies. As at 31
December 2008 the aggregate notional amount of such derivative transactions
amounted to HK$25,236 million (2007: HK$13,219 million) whilst the
corresponding derivative financial instruments assets and liabilities amounted to
HK$786 million (2007: HK$33 million) and HK$229 million (2007: HK$37 million)
respectively. These transactions are executed at the relevant market rates at the
time of the transactions.

Other assets and other accounts and provisions

Included within “Other assets” and “Other accounts and provisions” are
receivables from and payables to BOC group companies. The amounts mainly
represent the account receivables from and payables to a subsidiary of BOC in
relation to dealing in securities trading transactions on behalf of the Group’s
customers. The receivables and payables arose from transactions carried out in
the normal course of business.

(x) Subordinated liabilities

(xi)

BOCHK entered into subordinated credit facility agreements with BOC for the
purposes of capital management. Major commercial terms of the loans are
stated in Note 37.

Contingent liabilities and commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides loan facilities and trade
finance services to, and guarantees for the obligations of BOC and its
subsidiaries and associates on normal commercial terms.
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JETEJ;E; 1 4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(d) Key management personnel

Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including
directors and senior management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans
and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course of business.
During both the current and prior years, no material transaction was conducted with key
management personnel of BOCHK, its holding companies and parties related to them.

The key management compensation for the year ended 31 December 2008 and 2007 is
detailed as follows:

2008 2007
it a1 R
HK$'m HK$'m

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits
53 43
Post-employment benefits 1 1
54 44
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(e) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business. These include purchases and redemption of treasury bonds and money market
transactions. The outstanding balances at the year end, and the related income and
expenses for the year are as follows:

2008 2007
1 il N
HIEWs e € FlRMET S
(Felh) Outstanding (L) Outstanding
Interest Interest
income/ balance at end income/ balance at end
(expense) of the year  (expense) of the year
ey = \E ﬂ'f' A ﬂ”j
BEFR O BETET A FIEy
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Advances and other
accounts 4 81 8 120
Treasury bonds 79 1,776 57 1,422
Due from banks and
other financial
institutions 660 51,769 262 29,405
Due to banks and other
financial institutions [ 2 1) 1
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(f) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by Central
SAFE

Central SAFE is the controlling entity of BOC. Central SAFE is approved by the State
Council of the PRC to assume the rights and obligations of the equity owner on behalf of
the State. Accordingly, Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, has become the
ultimate holding company of the Bank by virtue of its interest in BOC.

The Group did not have any balances or enter into any transactions with Central SAFE for
the year ended 31 December 2008 (2007: Nil).

Central SAFE has controlling equity interests in certain other entities in the PRC. The
Group enters into banking transactions with these companies in the normal course of
business. These include loans, investment securities and money market transactions. The
outstanding balances at the year end, and the related income and expenses for the year
are as follows:

2008 2007

Hipus= /7 U=
(GZU)) TR () TR R
Interest Outstanding Interest Outstanding
income/ balance at end income/  balance at end
(expense) of the year (expense) of the year
TS R 3] 4 e Y S TR T A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

Advances and other

accounts - - - 23
Investment in securities 196 5,479 89 2,433

Financial assets at fair

value through profit or

loss - 13 - 9
Due from banks and

other financial

institutions 171 3,780 85 1,443
Due to banks and other
financial institutions (67) 1,214 (21) 2417
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(g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities

The state-controlled entities are those, other than BOC (the intermediate holding
company and its subsidiaries) and Central SAFE and its controlled companies over
which the PRC government directly or indirectly holds over 50% of the outstanding
shares or voting rights, and has the ability to control or the power to govern their financial
or operational policies through its government authorities, agencies and affiliates. The
Group has extensive transactions with other state controlled entities. These transactions,
conducted in the ordinary course of business, may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees and deposit taking;

- inter-bank balance taking and placing;

- sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-controlled
entities;

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance, investment related services;

- provision of fiduciary activities; and
- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services.

Utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services are charged by service
providers at market rates. Management believes that, based on their assessment, the
amounts of such related party transactions are insignificant for the year and therefore are
not disclosed.
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47, = glj/fj%g@ M4 % 47. Significant related party transactions (continued)
By (GE)

(9) =H pIiE 40 (g) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

FEuT By ()

o LE&'?J JioE &3 Details of other transactions and balances with stated-controlled entities conducted in the
P s S ordinary course of business are set forth below:
L B RS ﬁ?r?f FEr
B
() 2RISR 2R (i) Financial assets/financial liabilities
2l
2008 2007
IR/ ) FIE 7 ,
(GZU) F e () AR
Interest Outstanding Interest Outstanding
income/ balance at end income/ balance at end
(expense) of the year (expense) of the year
(%7 (v ST 1 T AT 1 T
L5 O ks T 2 LA ) S ER e U S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
ETRU M H PR Advances and other
CGige) accounts (Gross) 1,870 57,260 1,899 39,828
T B ) erE Individually assessed
p Y‘J f loan impairment
iy allowances - 122 - 28
ST Investment in securities 276 6,153 323 7,158
STrE g Fnancalassesaltel
i SR loss 44 847 31 1,219
el R ]'_uj@ Due from banks and
e other financial
R institutions 107 2,154 452 6,969
LS E P & S Due to banks and other
%J/E«‘ﬁ' financial institutions (237) 25,082 (286) 18,667
TTEE Deposits from customers (808) 59,983 (1,163) 29,927
2008 2007
?&fﬁ’ﬁ ;flﬁn %ffﬁﬂj‘fl Fl 7
HK$'m HK$'m
(i) P IRE ﬁp W pRfE (i) Contingent liabilities and commitments
( EN}?’[P%@) (including guarantees) 43,866 36,145
2008 2007
= \E ﬂ'f' V,l =3
BT HTE P
HK$'m HK$'m
(i) A== = 3! ViEeR (iii) Outstanding derivative transactions (notional
(g5 508 amount)

)] 6,685 1,686
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48. Liquidity ratio

2008 2007

Average liquidity ratio 41.74% 50.92%

The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month'’s
average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the year.

The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Banking Ordinance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

49. Currency concentrations

@;s*iﬁﬁp@#m o PRELEEE

B

FlETEYE
HEPIf
EET

R

s

b

i

=~/ G e

e F’Tﬁ%i%ﬁ

TR
FLETEI
A

SEHTH

e

R/ () BHsE

A B

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from trading,
non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated based on the
basis of delta-weighted positions of all foreign exchange options contracts.

2008

WP B ST

Equivalent in million of HK$

X FIEH b FE A
US Japanese &< Australian  Pound Renminbi if!f"ié?“ S
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Sterling Yuan  Others Total
322,611 45,677 39,953 26,578 13,662 69,588 11,006 529,075
(278,441) (10,671) (26,033) (28,009) (16,730) (68,161) (22,252) (450,297)
328,459 28,024 31,497 17,948 18,249 22,282 39,376 485,835
(364,547) (62,847) (45,720) (16,688) (15,190) (22,273) (28,126) (555,391)
131 2 7 8 ) - 3 142
8,213 185 (296) (163) 18) 1,436 7 9,364
158 - - - - 1,719 - 1,877
2007
SEE 1L T
TRy
Equivalent in million of HK$
55 Fil W gL
US Japanese H & Australian Pound Renminbi if![’*‘!éﬁfﬁ‘ AT
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Sterling Yuan Others Total
321,190 2,019 15,739 27,376 6,028 44,929 7,364 424,645

(220,339)  (4,764)  (9,215) (24,055) (12,951) (44,055) (19,615) (334,994)
159,983 22,718 25775 22,051 25907 26,760 43,162 326,356
(257,677) (20,215) (32,238) (25,426) (18,858) (26,322) (30,823) (411,559)
107 (16) 17) 22 (5) - ) 82
3,264 (258) 44 (32) 121 1,312 79 4,530
84 - - - - 459 - 543
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50. E’%E&'f?i 50. Cross-border claims

Ul fﬁ%"‘%‘;{@l%ﬁi b The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on

o pLEE VR B which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties

Bk 73 1) > j"ffﬂz Hd ﬁ);a:f after taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if

= By .if*‘ﬁf R e the claims are guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that of the
o — &WJ? > BYr l@iiaj counterparty, or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is

l/#épél SRR és«lé;‘f‘[ﬁé" located in another country. Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate

NN i |F?°njj|[' IR e cross-border claims are analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

RACE SISl R

[t e S E'Jffp%
PRI I 1
(R B A 10%5 )
b s [ T

L/
AU
Public
ot sector bl St
Banks entities Others Total
= " = = I =
AT AT R AT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
#2008 F 12 k| 31 ! At 31 December 2008
F}l%\' N :p} 3 F' Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- HI[ESZ'{‘J#’J - Mainland China 62,532 52,228 47,481 162,241
- B - Japan 19,475 39,462 1,522 60,459
- HM - Others 42,366 54 16,293 58,713
124,373 91,744 65,296 281,413
1= P North America
- F - United States 3,812 29,065 60,801 93,678
- EHM - Others 20,380 686 150 21,216
24,192 29,751 60,951 114,894
[l Western Europe
- fHl - Germany 35,693 664 1,252 37,609
- M - Others 126,866 353 6,946 134,165
162,559 1,017 8,198 171,774
W Total 311,124 122,512 134,445 568,081
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. Cross-border claims (continued)

Public
e sector H AFE
Banks entities Others Total
S 1T S 1L T P 1 A P 1
AT Py T Py T Py AT Py
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 31 December 2007
Asia, other than
Hong Kong
- Mainland China 56,017 30,753 29,699 116,469
- Japan 26,513 - 2,222 28,735
- Others 46,512 469 17,363 64,344
129,042 31,222 49,284 209,548
North America
- United States 6,200 27,179 76,783 110,162
- Others 18,081 - 68 18,149
24,281 27,179 76,851 128,311
Western Europe
- Germany 41,201 - 2,331 43,532
- Others 148,144 3 11,827 159,974
189,345 3 14,158 203,506
Total 342,668 58,404 140,293 541,365
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BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

51. Non-bank Mainland China exposures

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Non-bank counterparties are identified in accordance with the definitions set out in the
prudential return “Quarterly Analysis of Loans and Advances and Provisions” issued by the
HKMA. Exposures in Mainland China arising from non-bank counterparties at 31 December

are summarised as follows:

Mainland China entities

Companies and individuals
outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China

Other non-bank Mainland China
exposures

Mainland China entities

Companies and individuals
outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China

Other non-bank Mainland China
exposures
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2008
2 3 EF‘J Wik I
ExiliN ESTE) ﬂﬁ'ﬁﬂlg; [
B e ot e ¥Ry
On- Off- Indiwdually
balance balance  RE[&EIE assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
L) A L & T ki 130 S i (1) A
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
79,365 66,107 145,472 53
25,979 13,701 39,680 119
14,095 7,824 21,919 56
119,439 87,632 207,071 228
2007
¥k E ["E‘J vk E fﬁ B
B ERULl I
e T S EE
On- Off- Individually
balance balance A g g assessed
sheet sheet Total impairment
exposure exposure exposure allowances
W 1 LT AMAE LT S 1 EL T S 1 EL T
S R ) 5 AR 5 (R e U S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
60,275 44,698 104,973 23
23,142 17,535 40,677 13
10,133 8,261 18,394 8
93,550 70,494 164,044 44
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52. ﬁ%}ﬁ”ﬁ;“ftﬁj 52. Ultimate holding company
fe & CARS G A SIS Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, is the ultimate holding company of the Bank
A ﬁj o ThyFl 1AL whilst BOC is the Bank’s intermediate holding company.

B 4 880 0 R g
fil

53. FIRHERAfHE 53. Approval of financial statements
+ PSR <R 2009 F 3 The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
E| 24 FIFEEE) f{)ﬂllﬁ}bﬂ@ on 24 March 2009.
TER T -
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

Risk Management

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation.
In its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and
emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and business growth and
development. The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are reputation
risk, legal and compliance risk, strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity
risk and operational risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder
value by maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

Risk Management Governance Structure

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover the whole process of
all businesses and ensure that various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course
of conducting business. The Group has a sound risk management organisational structure for
implementing a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor
and control various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are
regularly reviewed and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies.

Various groups of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest
decision-making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk
management. The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility
for formulating risk management strategies and ensuring that the Group has an effective risk
management system to implement these strategies. The Risk Committee (RC), a standing
committee established by the Board of Directors, is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
various types of risks, reviewing and approving high-level risk-related policies and overseeing
their implementation, reviewing significant or high risk exposures or transactions and
exercising its power of veto if it considers that any transaction should not proceed. The Audit
Committee (AC) assists the Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing the internal control system.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Risk Management Governance Structure (continued)

The Chief Executive (CE) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(CRO) assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities in the day-to-day management of risks.
The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures
that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas that may
arise from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating
environment. He may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory changes. The
CRO is also responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions within his
delegated authority and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any transaction should
not proceed.

Various units of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities. Business
units act as the first line of defence while risk management units, which are independent from
the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of different kinds of risks.
Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting, reviewing and updating
various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group'’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang, Nanyang (China) and Chiyu, are subject
to risk policies that are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their
risk management strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a
regular basis.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet its
obligations under a contract. It arises principally from the lending, trade finance and treasury
businesses, and covers inter-bank transactions as well as investments in bonds and
securities. For details of the Group’s Credit Risk Management, please refer to Note 4 to the
Financial Statements in this Annual Reort.

Interest Rate Risk Management
The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate
risk from structural positions are repricing risk, basis risk, yield curve risk and option risk. For
details of the Group’s Interest Rate Risk Management, please refer to Note 4 to the Financial
Statements in this Annual Report.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The
Group’s market risk in the trading book arises from customer-related business and proprietary
trading. Trading positions are subject to daily mark-to-market valuation. The risk includes
potential losses arising from a change in foreign exchange and interest rates as well as the
prices of equities and commodities. The major market risk in the banking book arises from
the Group’s investment portfolio. The risk includes potential losses arising from changes in
market parameters such as credit, liquidity, and interest rate risk. These positions are subject
to monthly mark-to-market valuation.

Market risk management framework

Market risk is managed within various major risk limits approved by the RC, including risk
positions and/or risk factor sensitivities. Since April 2007, BOCHK has also formally applied
Value-at-Risk (VAR) limit as a daily risk management tool. These overall risk limits are divided
into sub-limits by reference to different risk products, including interest rates, foreign exchange
rates, commodities and equities. Transactions are classified into different risk product
categories according to the prominent type of risk inherent in the transactions.

Market risk arising from the banking book is managed within various risk limits such as P/L
Management Alert Limit (P/L MAL) and P/L Management Alert Trigger (P/L MAT) which are
approved by ALCO. The mark-to-market result is reported to ALCO on a monthly basis.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Market Risk Management (continued)

As aforesaid, the Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value by
maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits. The Group’s market risk management
framework comprises three levels. The Board of Directors and its Risk Committee are the
ultimate decision-making authorities. The formulation of risk management procedures and the
implementation mechanism, and the monitoring of compliance are mainly the responsibility of
the Group’s senior management (including CE and CRO). RMD is responsible for overseeing
the Group’s market risk to ensure that overall and individual market risks are within the
Group'’s risk tolerance. Risk exposures are monitored on a day-to-day basis to ensure that
they are within the established risk limits and are regularly reported to the senior management.
Nanyang and Chiyu have their own independent risk monitoring units to monitor limit
compliance on a daily basis.

The Group’s controls of market risk by restricting individual operations to trade only a list of
permissible instruments authorised by senior management and within various market risk
limits approved by RC. The individual operations are also required to enforce rigorous new
product approval procedures to ensure that all risks that may arise are thoroughly identified,
properly measured and adequately controlled.

The Group also uses the VAR technique to measure potential losses and market risks of its
trading book for reporting to the RC and senior management on a periodic basis. VAR is a
statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions
taken over a specified time horizon within a given level of confidence. BOCHK, being the
banking entity within the Group with the major trading positions, which are mainly foreign
currency positions in major currencies, uses VAR technique to monitor and control market risk
on a daily basis.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Market Risk Management (continued)

The Group has changed its VAR calculation from a variance/co-variance basis to a historical
simulation basis with effect from April 2007. The Group uses historical movements in market
rates and prices, a 99% confidence level and a 1-day holding period to calculate portfolio and
individual VAR. Movements in market prices are calculated by reference to market data from
the last two years.

f#,m% fif VAR
J* *F‘Er IS A IET] % The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure’ of BOCHK.
fﬁ rge}ﬂj fp Shtali [?p"l
B B B

12 5| 31 ! (ST g SR
At Minimum for Maximum for Average for
iﬁif’éj‘? xﬂﬁ HK$'m 31 December the year the year the year
R IRE VIR VAR for all market risk +2008 12.6 3.0 135 6.5
-2007 3.2 1.4 10.4 4.1
bk et W il Fj;'/ W&ffi VAR for foreign exchange risk 2008 13.1 2.5 14.2 6.0
products 2007 2.7 1.0 9.4 4.0
FIEBE R i (1. W8I0 VAR for interest rate risk -2008 4.2 1.0 5.9 2.9
products 2007 15 0.5 3.9 1.6
B R i F’j;'/ WEffi VAR for equity risk products - 2008 0.2 01 2.8 0.5
2007 0.4 0.1 1.1 0.4
T fif e e i ﬁﬂ/iﬂﬁ fif VAR for commodity risk -2008 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.0
products - 2007 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.1

2008 = » llﬁ\LF W] B AT
AR T
Bk Fi%fﬁ“ 5.35 FIFJJTL
(2007 & : ?%JTVSOGFIFF)

b g b T 1O
i

2 b ot AR 1 T i
PR

In 2008, the average daily revenue® of BOCHK earned from market risk-related trading
activities was HK$5.35 million (2007: HK$3.06 million).

! Structural FX positions have been excluded.

2 Revenues from structural FX positions and back-to-back transactions have been excluded.
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F ARGV Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
Rk BT G

@fﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) Risk management (continued)

fpgR s R Market Risk Management (continued)

I TR e ﬁsﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁa ffify  The predictive power of the VAR measure is monitored by backtesting, which compares the
YERENE o [VEERHIZERLE & PURRE]  calculated VAR figure of those trading positions of each business day with the actual revenues
oW iE gyt == ~ @4 BbE! arising on those positions on the next business day. These actual revenues exclude
@ﬁ@ﬁﬂ%rﬁ ZIpvEiEEYE T =1 non-trading income, including fees and commissions. If backtesting revenues are negative and
PR TR AT P B fi  exceeding the VAR, a “backtesting exception” is noted. Backtesting results are reported to the
ZEG BRI R PIE . Group’s senior management, including CE and CRO.

T BT BRI 2 e

11@ B PRSI - T

RSN [ S8 Il R et (8

TR B ) %F’;F, .

= A IF 99%;;{ 51~ % 1  Generally speaking, the number of backtesting exceptions in a rolling 12-month period will not
“HE EF*HE'T 1y i IFI » i exceed four times, given a 99% confidence level. BOCHK conducts backtesting on a monthly
12 f& ] A I?E{nggﬂ % basis and the graph below shows the backtesting result of the trading VAR of BOCHK.
4 luwgmy e
W N S A R
PO I W [VERRIREAVAS B

Daily Backtesting in 2008

HKD Million
30.00

B Actual Revenues — VaR

20.00
10.00

0.00

12/90)

-10.00

-20.00

T+ 2008 &Y Ilﬁ\LF ?%Fi‘”ﬁ/ There is no actual loss exceeding the VAR estimate for BOCHK in 2008.
[ ?Lﬁji%g?ﬁse fifif UI?W °
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@fﬁ@ﬁg@ (&) Risk management (continued)

TR EREE GR) Market Risk Management (continued)

HESRI I kLN 2@ PY- THED Although a valuable guide to risk, VAR should always be viewed in the context of its
FHRT > EEFEE - EREL limitations. For example:

[ERFL U
- PRPIE RS I'F‘ﬁr% T —  the use of historical data as a proxy for estimating future events may not encompass all
El*JF:E“‘* UIRE NI ﬁﬂyf"ﬂ T potential events, particularly those which are extreme in nature;
FELV RN LR
/Fu ?YW
- - ﬁﬁﬁf FUEHEI 75— the use of a one-day holding period assumes that all positions can be liquidated or
Iﬁi%}"?E PRS- hedged in one day. This may not fully reflect the market risk arising at times of severe
F ( Ezﬁfl\/tJYHI xﬁfl [ illiquidity, when a one-day holding period may be insufficient to liquidate or hedge all

PR SRR E R R positions fully;
b #L, ’&|Iji%iﬁiﬁjﬁf'ﬁ7
(S e P P
EEFJH %J*/?THI""T*JEE
A5 2 TR

- PUgEE ‘F’G’T?E‘ 99%i ¢l —  the use of a 99 per cent confidence level, by definition, does not take into account losses
['ﬁ AR AN E B that might occur beyond this level of confidence; and
PR It 'Ff sl
ks

- W RL SR AN~ VAR is calculated on the basis of exposures outstanding at the close of business and
P A (R T RLYE > [ therefore does not necessarily reflect intra-day exposures.

I R R

[V -

SRR L IEE 5 The Group recognises these limitations by augmenting its VAR limits with other position and
FIETR R AR US> TR IEIE  sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group applies a wide range of stress testing, both
AREER RS o =9t > & E* on individual portfolios and on the Group's consolidated positions. The stress testing
FHHHIEE 7 & RIOREEPREE  programme of the trading book includes sensitivity testing on changes in risk factors with
W& ZFEES IR - & BIRES  various degrees of severity, as well as scenario analysis on historical events including the
TS SR T IR RN R@ 1987 Equity Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, the 1997 Asian Financial Crisis and the
PR g AR R 11 September event in the United States in 2001. The Group also reassesses the stress
PP SRR VI LI & testing programme to ensure its adequacy in view of the financial market crisis in 2008.  The
?ﬁ 1987 &% ~ 1994 [fi55 1| #7%  Group's stress-testing regime provides the senior management with an assessment of the
£~ 1997 Eﬁl%"‘éfﬁﬂliﬁ‘-ﬁ]ﬂﬁ' 2001  financial impact of identified extreme events on the market risk exposures of the Group.

=5 B 911 HifF o W 2008 F

ERTPHIVER b KRR
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Liquidity Risk Management

The aim of liquidity management is to enable the Group to meet, even under adverse market
conditions, all its maturing repayment obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and
strategic opportunities without forced liquidation of its assets at short notice.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate
depositors. In addition, the Group may issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term funds.
Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s investment
portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to purchase debt
securities or to conduct interbank placements.

The Group monitors the liquidity risks using cash flow analysis (under normal condition and
stress conditions respectively) and by examining deposit stability, concentration risk, mismatch
ratios, loan-to-deposit ratio and liquidity profile of the investment portfolio. The primary
objective of the Group’s asset and liability management strategy is to achieve optimal returns
while ensuring adequate levels of liquidity and capital within an effective risk control framework
and ALCO is responsible for establishing these policy directives (including the liquidity
contingency plan), and RC sanctions the liquidity management policies. TD manages the
liquidity risk according to the established policies. FD monitors the Group’s liquidity risks and
reports to ALCO regularly. RMD reviews the policies, guidelines and limits proposed by TD.

In 2008, the Group further enhanced its liquidity risk management process by putting in place
more stringent stress testing requirements in view of the then prevailing market situation.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Operational Risk Management
Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and systems, or from external events.

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the
establishment of detailed policies and control procedures for all the key activities. Proper
segregation of duties and authorisation is the fundamental principle followed by the Group.
RMD formulates corporate-level policies and procedures concerning operational risk
management which are approved by RC. The management of respective business lines is
responsible for managing and reporting operational risks specific to their business units by
applying the respective tools such as key risk indicators, self assessment and operational risk
events reporting mechanism to identify, assess and control the risks inherent in their business
processes, activities and products. These are followed by periodic monitoring and ongoing
review of changes by RMD. Besides the current operational risk status, trends derived from
historical data are served as alert on potential risks. RMD evaluates the operational risk
profile, records operational risk data and reports operational risk issues to RC and the senior
management.
risks.

The Group also takes out insurance to mitigate unforeseeable operational

Business continuity plans are in place to support business operations in the event of
emergency or disaster. Adequate backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are
conducted.

Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Group’s business practices,
whether genuine or not, will cause a potential decline in the customer base or lead to costly
litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in every aspect of business operation
and covers a wide spectrum of issues.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Reputation Risk Management (continued)

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated and duly followed its Reputation
Risk Management Policy. The policy aims to prevent and manage reputation risk proactively at
an early stage when an incident occurs. The system entails continuous monitoring of external
reputation risk incidents and published failures of risk incidents in the financial industry.

The recent Lehman Minibonds incident has had an adverse impact on the Group’s reputation
as there have been alleged cases of mis-selling. The Group is handling customer's
complaints cautiously so as to minimise the reputation risk.

Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt
or otherwise negatively affect the operation or financial condition of the Group. Compliance
risk is the risk of legal or regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or loss to reputation a bank may
suffer as a result of its failure to comply with all applicable laws and regulations. Legal and
compliance risks are managed by the Legal and Compliance Department headed by a General
Manager who reports to the Chief Risk Officer.

Strategic Risk Management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may induce immediate or future negative impact
on the financial and market positions of the Group because of poor strategic decisions,
improper implementation of strategies and lack of response to the market. The Board of
Directors reviews and approves the policy for the management of strategic risks. Key strategic
issues have to be fully evaluated and properly endorsed by the senior management and the
Board.

The Group will regularly review its business strategies to cope with the latest market situation
and developments.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise shareholders’ total return while
maintaining a capital adequacy position commensurate with the Group’s overall risk profile.
The Group periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where
appropriate to achieve the targeted weighted average cost of capital. ALCO monitors the
Group's capital adequacy. The Group complied with all the statutory capital standards for all
the periods in 2008.

To comply with HKMA's requirements as stated in the Supervisory Policy Manual “Supervisory
Review Process”, the Group has implemented its internal capital adequacy assessment
process (ICAAP). Using the statutory minimum capital adequacy ratio (CAR), 8%, as a
starting point, extra capital (capital add-on) needed to cover the risks not captured under Pillar
| was assessed. Scorecard methodology has been used to evaluate the Group's risk profile
in order to assess the capital add-on and determine the minimum CAR. An Operating CAR
Range has also been established which incorporates the need for future business growth and
efficiency of capital utilisation.

In 2008, the Group took further measures to strengthen its capital position, including the
borrowing of subordinated loans from the parent bank.

Stress Testing

The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing
is a risk management tool for estimating the Group’s risk exposures under stressed conditions
arising from extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic movements. These tests are
conducted on a regular basis and ALCO monitors the results against limits approved by RC.
Stress test results are also reported to the Board and RC regularly.
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Appendix

Subsidiaries of the Bank

The particulars of our subsidiaries are as follows:

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Banking business
Limited 2 February 1948 HK$600,000,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Banking business
Limited 24 April 1947 HK$300,000,000
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Credit card services
(International) Limited 9 September 1980 HK$480,000,000
Arene Trading Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
22 August 1978 HK$500,000 and investment
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Nominees Limited * 1 October 1985 HK$2
Bank of China (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee and agency
Trustees Limited * 6 November 1987 HK$3,000,000 services
BOC Group Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 64.20% Trustee services
Company Limited * 1 December 1997 HK$200,000,000
BOC Travel Services Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Travel services
24 August 1982 HK$2,000,000
BOCHK Financial Products Cayman Ordinary shares 100.00% Note issuing
(Cayman) Limited 10 November 2006 US$50,000
BOCHK Information PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding
Technology (Shenzhen) 16 April 1990 HK$70,000,000 and investment
Co., Ltd. *
BOCHK Information Technology =~ PRC Registered capital 100.00% Information
Services (Shenzhen) Ltd * 26 May 1993 HK$40,000,000 technology
services
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 41.10% Trustee services
Limited * 11 October 1999 HK$300,000,000
Che Hsing (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 23 April 1980 HK$10,000
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
(Nominees) Limited * 3 November 1981 HK$100,000
Chung Chiat Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 9 April 1980 HK$200 and investment
Dwell Bay Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding

19 December 1980

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Glister Company Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
26 March 2001 HK$2
Glory Cardinal Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
Grace Charter Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
4 May 2001 HK$2
G.Z.Y. Microfilm PRC Registered capital 100.00% Property holding
Technology (Shenzhen) 24 September 1993 HK$40,000,000 and investment
Co., Ltd. *
Hua Chiao Commercial Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 28 October 1986 HK$10,000
Kincheng Finance (H.K.) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Loan financing
Limited 30 March 1979 HK$100
Kincheng Investments & Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Developments (H.K.) 15 May 1981 HK$6,000 and investment
Limited
Kincheng (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 12 December 1980 HK$100,000
Kiu Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Corporation Limited 9 November 1963 HK$2,000,000 and investment
Kwong Li Nam Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Investment agency
Agency Limited * 25 May 1984 HK$3,050,000
Nan Song Company, Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
Limited * 13 April 1965 HK$1,000,000 and investment
holding
Nanyang Commercial Bank PRC Registered capital 100.00% Banking business
(China) Limited 14 December 2007 RMB2,500,000,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 22 August 1980 HK$50,000
Nanyang Commercial Bank Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Trustee Limited * 22 October 1976 HK$3,000,000
Nanyang Finance Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Financial services

Limited

16 March 1979

HK$50,000,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Pacific Trend Profits British Virgin Islands Registered shares 70.49% Investment holding
Corporation * 20 April 2001 us$1
Patson (HK) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property investment
18 August 1970 HK$1,000,000
Perento Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
27 September 1983 HK$10,000 and investment
Po Hay Enterprises Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
2 October 1979 HK$100,000 and investment
Po Sang Financial Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Gold trading and
Investment Services 23 September 1980 HK$25,000,000 investment holding
Company Limited *
Po Sang Futures Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Commodities
19 October 1993 HK$25,000,000 brokerage
Po Sang (Nominees) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
29 April 1993 HK$10,000
Rams City (Nominees) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
Limited * 2 May 1986 HK$2,000,000
Sanicon Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
24 January 2000 HK$2 and investment
Seng Sun Development Hong Kong Ordinary shares 70.49% Investment holding
Company, Limited * 11 December 1961 HK$2,800,000
Shenstone Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
4 September 1979 HK$2 and investment
Sin Chiao Enterprises Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Corporation, Limited * 13 September 1961 HK$3,000,000 and investment
Sin Hua Trustee Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
27 October 1978 HK$3,000,000
Sin Mei (Nominee) Limited * Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
27 April 1982 HK$100,000
Sin Yeh Shing Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding

Limited

28 November 1980

HK$100,000
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Appendix (continued)

Subsidiaries of the Bank (continued)

Country/place Issued and
and date of fully paid up Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name of company operation registered capital equity interest Principal activities
Sino Information Services Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Information services
Company Limited 11 February 1993 HK$7,000,000
The China-South Sea Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Services 13 February 1981 HK$100,000
Limited *
The China State Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services
(Nominees) Limited * 14 May 1982 HK$100,000
The China State Trustee Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Trustee services
Limited * 17 July 1981 HK$3,000,000
Track Link Investment Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Property holding
Limited 8 February 1994 HK$2 and investment
Yien Yieh (Nominee) Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100.00% Nominee services

Limited *

Po Sang (Nominees) Limited will dissolve in May 2009.

Remarks:

26 June 2001

HK$2,000

Name of subsidiaries which are not included in the consolidation group for regulatory purposes in respect of capital adequacy is

marked with * in the above table. BOCHK and its subsidiaries specified by the HKMA form the basis of consolidation for its

regulatory purposes in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, subsidiaries are consolidated in

accordance with the accounting standards issued by the HKICPA pursuant to section 18A of the Professional Accountants

Ordinance.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“ABS” Asset-backed securities

“AC” The Audit Committee

“ALCO" The Asset and Liability Management Committee
“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK

“Board of BOCHK (Holdings)”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOC”

Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability
established under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which
are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange respectively

“BOC (BVI)”

BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
the British Virgin Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong
(Group) Limited

“BOC-CC”

BOC Credit Card (International) Limited, a company incorporated under the
laws of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOCHK (Holdings)”

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong

“BOCI-Prudential Manager”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under
the laws of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

“CAR” Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises
the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for
its regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules

“CCO” Chief Credit Officer

“CE” Chief Executive

“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“Central SAFE”

Central SAFE Investments Limited

“Chiyu”

Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“ECAI(s)" External Credit Assessment Institution(s)

“ESPD” The Economics & Strategic Planning Department
“EURIBOR” Euro Interbank Offered Rate

“Fitch” Fitch Ratings

“Group” The Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group
“HK GAAP” Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Hong Kong
“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)

“HKAS-Int” HKAS Interpretation

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)

“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
“HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“Listing Rules”

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

“Mainland China”

The mainland of the PRC

“MBS”

Mortgage-backed securities

“MPF”

Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

The Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the
Laws of Hong Kong, as amended

“Moody’s” Moody’s Investors Service

“Nanyang” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“ORSO schemes” The Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“PRC” The People’s Republic of China

“‘RC” The Risk Committee

“RMB” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC
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Definitions (continued)

Terms Meanings
“RMD” The Risk Management Department
“STC approach” Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

“STM approach”

Standardised (Market Risk) Approach

“STO approach”

Standardised (Operational Risk) Approach

“Share Option Scheme”

The Share Option Scheme conditionally approved and adopted by the
shareholders of the Bank on 10 July 2002

“Sharesave Plan”

The Sharesave Plan conditionally approved and adopted by the
shareholders of the Bank on 10 July 2002

“Standard & Poor’s”

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

“Stock Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“TD” The Treasury Department
“Us” The United States of America
“VAR” Value at Risk
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